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Respectfully referred to

Federal Bureaw of Investigation
Devartment of Justice
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with thanks for such favorable congideration as
the communication herewith submitted warrants,

and for a réport therson, in duplicate to

acoompany réturn of inclosure.
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January 30, 1951

)17-177-X

o5
ceORDED J&%r#
ggﬁg ' anorable‘EérbertJB Lehnan
DRED -3 United States Senate
N J Hashington, D. C.

My dear Senator:-

I have received your
with the accompanying enélosure

. I sincerely apprecic
brompted you o_forwerd %k

letter of Jonuary 26, 1951, _

te the interest which

Lc.mmm.lic'atian received from
Brooklyn 301,

Blen g
{ ¥ tq_ }; F E B 1 3 ffggwgifw—r.:mm—,mw

l‘"

N 4
Lo oSt .
SO ol

......

YoT%, daled January 15, 1950.
- You may be assured, of course, that Mrs. co o
Bayer'!s comments and observations have been carefully = N
noted. During these critical times, perticularly;, I & I F
know you will not hesitate to Jorwerd any information = i
of possible interest to the FBI which may come to youryy = cygien
Gtiention. Pursuant to your request, I am returning i &, ¥
Mrs. Bayer's letter to you at this time. f}; e
: = & Tz
. 0 ey Fong
Fith exzpressions of my highest esteen and oy =3
l best regarda, ‘ ‘ ~ & S
' Sincerely yours,
\‘i’re ~ Ly
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vaa DATE ﬁl‘ 42&7_ B (0307 Ueftns o
9;7 . N ;”’.
"-('1'3-.-- F ,‘k/y ;*-—- 8 : A~
R v U.‘_ 3 L. P = ;E, q- .
; PPN & 5{ ;]‘ \ .”1"’36 _3:7 R § { 7
JEr:dar R Y sm s N
L A .S =y ! n 3
LI A '31}’};' " x. 00” A = bl .':z a;
e : ! Jl' H}'? 1o ) 4. / 5 & ~
o - S % j L8 A E
—_— ' : N2 ‘.:.%) ‘!g
: % J,,-"’ T ——
T LR e AT TS . O P
ey " {j‘m W SRR ,”,;i"é@
- NI Sk s I A i TR, T AT
i* SFT AN G 1195] '




% N , 1051 L7

g‘g-) . b 1

L ‘ ‘ ' i )
TO: .

: Director

" Mr, Tolson
i — Mr. Glegg «

— . Mr. Belmont
— Mr. Laughlin-
-Mr. Hennrich

Mrs. ' e
Migs

- - Mrg.

Mr. Hargeibin: Bovs

) Appropriate action
ot __—}—Note & return
s . lSend file

_—1-5ee Me

Mr. Glavin. M
'___MI'. 'Harbo’\, _M
Mr. Nichols: ©
| ——Mr. Rosen —.Mr. Baumgardner
1 ———Mr. Tracy . —Mr. Keay -
Q. Tamm — Mr. Stanley
Moh;' Mr, Tolzom _"’M
gs/Gandy,y a0 —M—
Neasely,, Clogy .
M. Glagln ——=—1-Mr | |
— MY} Pennihgiq, Foreign Service Desk
——Mr, Winhterpowd,s, |} Mr. Callan e
- Mr. J. Asizen, 1 b?c

_1 cai1 Me

Bring up-to-date’

-Récords ‘Section
Pergonnel Files
- Mechanical Sec.

I - Correct |
Chief Clerk's : Re-date

——1Ident., Division

— Technical ILiab.
. _Reading Room

DATE

1 EARMATION CONTAINED
N‘L NFOHMAT‘OBL [iedi=®) i

Pleage initial & return

——Place on record & return
.__Place on record

— - Par conversation

—Advise status

—Deferred Recording

& Routing

£ -

ety

D. M. Ladd - BRm. 5736
Telephone Ext. 555




1 4
am)“%mr, BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
' ¢ |
Room 5732

Extension 565

To: __\LDir etor
Molaon’
—Mr, Clegg
— Mr. Glavin | e Tolon -}

— Mr. Ladd Mr. ladd et
—— _Mr. Nichols | mr Clegg
— Mr. Roseén "Mt Glavin e

—Mr. Tracy 3z, Nickols
- Mr; Harbo "Mr. Rosgn
Mr. Mohr Mz, Tracy
——Mr. Belmont | Mr Hmbo.o
—Mr. Hennirichj ¥ Boment ..
—Mr. Laughlinj M- Mohr L
— Mr. Hargett j ™o Soamae—

-__Mr. Neass MeL Wul'3e cmrmmn
L —Mr. Jones | Mus Gandy
—Miss Gandy | BS— |
Miss| |
Room

Pleage call me Per conversation

AL INFORMATION CONTAINED ‘

EREINIS UNCLASSETED o g
, BY £ e
pATe (0T vy

1

3




| A3
Aaniatant Abtornay Geveral o
Jange My delnorndy Hoy 38, I95%

biveotor, #BY S
Aftentionsy Hy. Fiiliomn s FPoley

HORTHLY BEPORT TO THE JOIET . Gkﬁaf} Internod Sogurit
CORGRESSIONAL COUHITTEE Segtion, Boom 22518 '

o ATOMIC BNERGY
. APONYC EFERGY HATTERS
o~
I3 ("
z, T :f;_f’
R ~ £ 37K NI = s
Beferenge I8 nede 46 gaur mewargndum dgbed Hay
11, 1951, your refevente JH¥eJJICigmk, 146-43-15, requesting
that thie Durecu advise g8 cxpgdidbiously vs poasible ef
oy cbeevvationa regapding flvg ¢nses whieh the Atomie \
Energy Connisnson wishos 4o includs in 3% reperd b0 ithe A
Jotné congreseicniel Commitéee on Atomie Inergy, \Z\
k)
\\
%

- Qne ATAE

S

Unknour Subjeady

Apprazingdely 200 drend ef
Plutontum Higging tn DP Wegn Site
Los Alumed Aionie Inevgy Projecth

. .
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’ Gurrent infornetion meguvding this iavestigation wis
: o ' forgawzm %0 you Gr Moy 10, 1951 This omes 18 in e pending ™ -
SoTLUY o . ]

Inkngmn Spbieody

Thefé af Two Betonators .
- Beawing Jomenclodure Nog I0R83s

Conponenty of Ltonile Honb L
Biggs 4ir Peves Base - - s

ag‘_.\.'ry IR

oVl

. Isfernation regarding the cbovs ccde wgs furaidhed
Yo you on April 30, 1951y Inuvsatigeiion of this nedter i
convinuing in on effové o loocwds dhe Wmbasing dedonatorss

.o _ Inknawn Sz&bjeété,% »
£ o Abgg Unit Tubss Numbery ,
‘ » XLO-BEEY, X10e255TS, ZI0-S8INT

%

, In wooardandée with provious inforwation furniched, g i

o invesdigedion o condeuplated with regerd 46 Shu nigsing 'é
i

»

‘ tubos In the cbsende of a Specific vegueet from youn e
' ’ . o /
EiDsmes .2 ) ‘ _ ;i 4 2 e e
d -_\EQ{ ST / =
-3 ' 5T RECCRUES ?%u.
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Pond Sorpoy Aupsndl, ung., 4% i,

The obeuo Jsce 8 desng mytained in a pending
tason, In opdee £ repord fRe fined ddninisdrsiive setden |
. Saien She Atowmie Fnoysy Conmismien »idd vogavg 4o i%n
enpIoyeas. '

Fre Yioak® Mupssine Avticis

’ A Segerding tho abovg, Yhe Adomip Incrpy Fosniseion

- usdvised an 4pril 3, 1P8I, et dhe Deparimgnd of the Ay
Fawap hod edvised That Jiz Perrguenm, aqudidr sf an erticle
appearing in Yiook" waguwine vegavding e aiunlso bomi Rad
ned boen gluen adende 2o ary Spostricted dois.” The
Poporizend of dhe Ar Poves yepardedly cfuilscd dhe s%osiz
Enorgy Codmiseion Shet Shey Rod vowlowed iy wribleds mmd
Red Pound nedhing objenitionehivg

4 ppess welveso bpe mads by ths stemic Pusrgy
Sonnission subesquent b0 the velauss of the gfory In Dhial
ehay wicteds

Brhe wrider of this grifole 2id not goe ony sodusl
etonio weenens The ALY Foboe Bug gsoupad (he 2domic Sneygy
Gommigedipn thet 28e wrider of ke opdiels 43 med ses ¢ vepw
senteiion of on ebmile twopehs® .

FebR ragard o the olepuifteniios of Ao Inforaatil
aﬁ;?aswﬁag fa the ardlele, he Afenis Bnorgy Cummigsion
nuuiands

, The referenges to sig, weigh¥, 4ad skeps uf She
gtonie dombd and o the locubinn und gpprodinade aisze ond shog
af he Fiving unit of taé donh peuld b gougidersd rogbrigted
dadz 3P nnde by en ipdinidual whe, of anp Sing, mgy hueve Aad
@ncoby fo ATC ppodpivtsd dotu.  Amguev, n winw of posiiips
Sefarangs Srom dhe Ade Fopcp SHut the owiher &F TS mpvieid
- Bak-Rat Bod eoeens by any revtrinted dode, Sheve rofRrsnniy
Cr o gy R osunsddprad Yo e wevs spovigiios ond sf e SeUuridy .
E _edsmiftounst,y ‘ : - ey
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. Fe tnvoséigubion hao Deem sonduoted tn eomnaedion
with Ry choue 2ubPoR, - S

The propeighy of rolénsliny fnforantfon I
connsotion with the above canes 38 beiny Jafé do gone
disoreticn. ‘ T




¥R. Do i LADB - - 0 - pebriary £8, 1951
‘¥R. A. Ho BELMORT " L
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' PAUL" HARVEY ;wmzﬁi’ " ALLINFORMATION CONTAINED. .
ATOMIC ENERGL ACT - HEREIYISUNCLASSFIER .. . -
- ,-.’DATE_gg Jrmp
PURPOSE S S . ¥

L Zb sgt far#h a Eﬁiqf summgry of this case and i#&
present status: tagether with quormction regaréing 3ubJeoﬁ’s
‘ men%al background. L .

'DET&IL; .

S Paul Hkrvey Aura is @’ nems commenta#or in. Ghbcago, .
‘Illinois, who hag during past months ¢n Kid broadcasis: crztioiaed
Zee¥r ITack of securzty in-dafense planﬁ3.~ He has allegedly b
diuring his brogadcdsis highlighted his own service to his i
. cdunﬁry durzng Wbrld Far II. “'= 5 Al . PR
[
. ) on Pebruary By - 1951, hé attempﬁed %d enter a resﬁricted
: area at the Argonneé National Laboratoryy Lemant, Iilinozs, an.
- atomioc: gnéirgy installation by elimbing a Ffence, . He' 73 % promp%ly
apprehéended by guards... Prior to the above aﬁtemp% he: had'" <
‘prepared’ G -manuscript t6 be wsed.in his next briadéast wkzch
stated, that he had. been succesaful in entering such & restricted

area. .

A , He uas accompanzed in hisg aﬁtempﬁ byl —la
gudrd at_the Argonne Nadional Laboratory; and. |

a Specbal Agent of ONI. £ aé¢tually entered the premises with

' Auraﬁiﬁb&t aveided apprefignsion by kiding. | |dzd nod
/ actually enter ﬁhé pramises bmt-was _present. -

L Bothl |and Iadvzsed thaﬁ they were convigced
by ‘Aurandtthat Their ‘pariieipation iw thig epzsode would bendfit’
the sécurity of the ‘country-by revesling lack of Security at the
Plant. Aunandtrefused to discuss hzs ma#zves tn his aﬁfempt%g entry.

—_— ‘ [ 1has been suspended by ONI. [::::;]haa been
um___suspehded by the Argonne Hatiénal Laberatory who alse su spended

Clegg,

giavin | who asszstmi[::::::]afﬁer the arrest of
Hichole TGN ‘The Depariment ¢f Jugstice presently ig conszderzng

R
;ﬁt::preSehtzng.Aurandﬁ's case to .a grand Jurys
Hubo

‘Belmont: . -

Wohs
’ra‘l.o

Hoom____ |
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LA transmittal, Senator Lehman requested that g report in duplicate N

" .3, he submitted to accompany the return of the enclosure, T |
_wzz‘é E53 . ) . + T - b6
N, Bureau files contain norngfﬁzﬂnna_in_EaYl Hardy of New . . b7C
L w*Yorke. Bureau files refer to one Brooklyn, New . .
T ork, who is a sister of | J an alien of " '
v . . Ithaca, wyherk. | [ s the wife of | | -
Vs '| Ywas a subject of a Denaturalization Proceeqings - @ case I

Vg ¥R U943, in which the Albany Office was origin. Investigation was

uﬁiw “conducted gnd po Federal prosecutive action was taken against '

AR | Who was ascertained to be a United States Civil | azm

¥~ . oervice employee., There ig not enougk informatio guvatlable in the .
"E‘-] ifile o d nine if the 'ts itdenticel -

j@ wzthl |who wrote Senator Lehman. %
- 7. RECOUMENDATION s | o .$§?

’

19

S0, di ted to him b
@\\ 1950, directe o him by

S % SRR SRRy RS
R K %& .
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_UNITED ST4TES GOVERNMEN}

‘ ' DATE: January 30, 1951 ~ _
j ’ “Tolson; ‘/' - ‘
zﬁ%? T g V=
P ey A
” - _ S Hos —
MISCELLANEOUS - INFORMATION CONCERNING e

Harbo_ g f4 "
) : f Bolo ot
Dea 2 ; .

SUBJECT;

[y Uohr .
-
. . Tele. Houm
+ ", L
Teove, per 0 J
LEEPLE T PR %

To recommend that Paul Hurdy; d radio announcer in
New York, New YorkK, be interviewed conc&(ygng~his allegation
B 7

n ¥1vs
that 5000 saboteurs are ready to unleashp é¥%#£§ggﬁ§gﬁﬁ§@ﬁﬁﬁg 1
United States. .o - X s .
PEBTIRIR P '
DETAILS: o f e P

United States Senatoy Herbers Hﬁ%@ehggﬁ, Washingbon, D. ¢,
by letter dated ‘January Sl. encloced o Tetter dgted January 15,

, Brooklyn, New York, - -
advising that Payl Hardy Teported on Badio Station 778, Sunday,

January 14, 1951, 10:15 P.if. that 500 saboteurs gre ready to

unleash germ warfare in this country. requested that

she be advised what oredence can be plac n e report and what,-
. the country is doing to counteract this mendce. In his letter of

PURPOSE s |

It is recommended that the attached letter to Senator
Lehman be sént gs g reply to his inquiry and that the attached
" letter to New York be sent 80 that Paul Hardy may ,be interviewed
to determine the source of his statement concerni g the 5000,

saboteurs and germ warfare. }3“ Vi
" - d
Yoo, 0T Yan s N Dr‘ *;’;o"i
M, ‘ ORDENA 1A
or o 4, - IX; J . ped
- JGF.‘jCZ'f/'I aled 14 ."'»‘1 ﬁ}"*‘é
\} v

3\ ERY ((ﬂk RDEHED - 12




N o
2724 . = A,
in rz?“g"’ .v‘% T )’2’ ‘
’? i
“r S4C, HNew. Yok . January 30, 1951
\; . . ‘
; Direvtor, FBI 5
4} . e
pavz.ifﬁzzw , } g
HISCELLANEGUS = INFORMATION CONCERNING ;
f
‘ ' The Honorable Herbert H. Lehman, U. S. Senate, ‘ ’
Washington, De Cu by Zetter dated January 26, 1951, forwarded b
a8 an enclosure ¢ letier reeding as follows: i ‘
. "Poul Hardy reporied on WJS, Sunday, Jon. ldth, 10215 o ; .
Pulla that 5000sebatenrs are ready to unleash Germ Warfare on ouwr | P° & ;
dontry. What credencé can be pleced on thig repori.gnd whak bic &
i3 our country doing ¥@ counteruet thig nérace in gur midssrrrP?P i
’ 4 - ) « N ) ) ) é
N "Wi1ll awgit your regponse, whith will be greatly :
appreciaied, and Hhank you in aduvénee. ' __,,_
' "Sineerely, , ;
o . : ' ] land fomily” !
1 g
_ Your aoffice should cheeck its indi £
tf there is eny derogatory information on - §
;. and Pagul Hardy. If there is no derogatory informakicon on Paul < g
. Hardy, you are instruected 4o interview him expeditiously to haatl
_ _determine the source of his statement and cbtain any othér 4
i tnformation perieiniag to possible sabodage in this country. ;
* | :
; JGF : 5db :
(I3 F ‘ g
v et ¥ SEEN
. ) s % ) .= ’4 . ]
i | ) inid S -
b ' sBE = . ;
g TR, : « skt ¥ B
oo s z:;i;"f?l!cc g 8 %
 Olawdn i " - k4 ,_{: - S I E g
ne— SR , s &
CTracy ??’Ei ? ’ t Daﬂ aan” ,‘/i/” == .
 Harbo____ watin -
:a.;;m I’E é‘gﬁ’ ‘g'i .
Lo, g . ol
A’;“un.'.noom___ ! JAN l? 1 1@?
"a_andy . doos MeakEs .38
3 e T TEG-10Fg0me oruIse

— . . BRI £ i S
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STANDARD mn;}yo o .
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) O]ﬁ(]@* Memo 772+ UNITED S:in.... GOVERNMENT

©JT0 MR, Dl M. LADDW M .
: : : : 2 Febryary 6. 1
. SROM ot HR. Al d. BELYUE wﬁoﬁwﬁnowcoxrmmeﬁ y 6, ﬁ%gl
< . ’ ALL S CLASSIFIED e
[ :§UBJECT: PAUL HARVEY ] HERE‘N 8 \QULé:;S Gin;;n ]
P ATIMIC ENERGY ACT DATE : & dole___. S
¥ A ‘ Harbo___ _
NI A% : -~
IR g a To A S e + Mohr__ e- ~
LT pprozximately 5:00 P.{. s I spoke to S4AC Tole, toom

P HcSwain in Chicago concerni
e I adviséd him that all azgéggbg
7. Zzg :zeg bresented to the Depar
had esaiig'bhat b@ere was no basis for prosecution und
S the OR“O age statutes and whe atomic ener tat cor
- Fnergy Commission ©0 sge 1J tnére was Stardy statuves; MW L
: ’ » ‘ ] ‘ ‘ . 4 " B LY12 ‘-ut—L'«'. =3
3 vroceeding under those regulations, but so far there -
X © appeared to be no basis for prosecution of any of the
persons involved. - -

Y¥r. MeSwain advised That an glléged guard at
the Atomic “nergy Commission, now appears To

o be one[_ | Inasmuch as L+ | who climbed:
Lo the fence into the stricted area along with Harvey, has "4
.. A stated that bhe ond |were picked up after this
S incident by | and | | dre
o both guards at the Argonne Taboratory. Mr. McSwain advised
T that agents are waiting Jor | | and | to
Do come on duty at 4:30 P.i., ChTcago time, a¥ Warch LURE they
| R will be interviewed. He inquired whether the AEC should .
ORI be informed of the identity and the participation of the
e guard in this incident if admitted. he had taken part. -~
S T told him that the AEC should be advised immediately if

- it is determined that[_____ |was & party to this incident.

Hoase_
Gandy,

e

evelopments in this matt
’ n : er,
e facts in this matteru i
tment and the Department

I requested Mr. McSwaip to give us a summary
teletype vonight setting Sforth the details in this matter
in order that we would have a complete picture here and in
order that we can fully inform the Department and the AEC.

~

RECORDE
INEngE_D 5'858
: L% s (v
N LA 7’/. . ..5.7“{;,?
};"2 : Aﬂﬂ:ému
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Ef CTANDART FORM NC, 64 . "
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Oﬁ‘ice M@MW&%&ZZ&M UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

s+ D¢ M. la DATE: February 7, 1951
) " . Tolaon:
;FROM A. B, Belm ‘ e Lade
jg ’ . 7/./ Mt‘ Cloge

UBJECT: PAUL VEY . B Olavin:

: ATOMIC ENERGY ACT ‘ : NW

- Rogen,

4 Tracy.

Harbo,

" Mr. R. Whearty called from the Depariment on the e
morning of February 7, 1951, and said he talked with Mr. Tolen Room
McInerney of the Depariment regarding this matter and McInerney rosso
requested that the facts be presented to the U. S. Atborney comty
at Chicago. He stated he was desirous that the U. S. Attoriey —
not take any precipitous action in this matter. I Hold
Whearty bthat we would present the facts to the U.S. Attorney
but that we would give him no insitructions as to how he should
handls the matbter but if the Department wanted to place any
restrictions on this matier they should do it themselves,

Whearty stated he would c¢all the U. S. Attorney, Chicago,
and discuss the matter with him. I talked with SAC McSwain
and instructed that the facts be presented to the U. S.
Attornesy

- ACTION

For your information. . G hc @p ;\-g

=13 .
AATION LA TANE “
‘:;Lé.ggfog» "\CLft SBE \CD
mﬁalﬁ\iu ;@Lj

CEH: jpa_, ‘ 31/ m mﬁ 7 Q/

CEPORDED - 117 pppiro 1951 .
3,

é‘%:i?»‘* % l;@

é 4

62uARS 1651




FEDERAL BUREAU OF IHVESTIGATION

Origin  Ciicago, Illimois File Zo. 117-77

- ee

‘Made A% s,/ Date 4 Period : Report imde By T
CIIICKID, TLLIHOIS | 2/12/51  2/10-12/51 O | 1mivis

Title. : Character

_PAUL ARV : : : ,
[  ATOMIC ESERGT ACT
| DECLASSIFIED BY 6 200 traffin
. - . : gt { M o BN
i . ' WALV Y] gty % s
Synopsis of Facts. CONMMNDENTIAY, ! o :és ’ ’
‘ Lte (Jap.)| |and Commander /

[of the Office of HWaval Tatelligefck,
‘Chicago, have execusted stabements pertaining to their @:‘*’
telephone conversation with subject HARVIY on 2/5/§}&“ 7
Statement -of [ |reflects that at aboyt 1:45 L,//’/*f
P.H., February 5, 1951 he talked with TUIymY on, tele~ p
phone and FARVEY remarked in reference +o SUD JOC b
"somizthiing important has come up and I wank

© talk Lo before he leaves his office for bhd
evening". | statement reflects TARVEY

asked him, ™Jill it be alright if he reports late

for work tomorrow morning, he will be with me?"
| |;bol,d JRVEY, ':esj t)faT will be alrighth.

The statement of Commander reflects that in
‘telephonic conversation with GERVEY at about 1:45

P.., February 5, 1951 HARVEY told him he hud been
working with as go-betwedn with an

informant on & case and that he had information

fe - @S —3' regarding a breach of securitfr which he thought

AGE“CV pres = gg‘f-f‘_ important afd requested contact 2im. Stabe-

REQ. oy T S = Ent ‘o‘f:re_fle‘c‘:s‘ AMRVEY indicated Eh‘is Jbreach
REP? FORE —01 Security ihvolved the avy. . |after
kBY - securing approval of Lt. GCommender

superior officer, called JERVZY on telepione
at about 2:20 P.:i,, February 5, 1951 and advised

,

TRVEY thot would get in touch with lim.
s M‘{:“‘ 3]
pyro ag v ,C_ ) Ly - _/ L « |l’ "
S o A WALy e )
: Copies o . - : Ry :
(6)- suresu  (ausD) o A . it
1 - T84, Cuicago v 7 .
1 -~ {¥C, Chicago yd' \Q K‘J% wimsrre n-gsﬁ :
1 - 07T, Chicago . N . & : FEBE2 :
5 - Chicago b ) B2 -
, 'w'\ e P = : K

b




Chicago Mile 117-77

ad¥ises he gave approval for I:lto
contact HARVEY in wview of HARVEY's allegation as
to breach of security involving the Navy.
states on duty es civilian agent, ONI,
from. 8 A.i. to 4:30 P,i., February 5, 1951,
Remarks of subject HARVEY on radio broadecast ab
9:15 P.i. on February 11, 1951 set out.

-P -
DETATILS:

INPORMATION FROM OFFICERS AT OFFICE OF
NAVAL INTELLIGENCE, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

Captain| ] [Distriet Intelligence Officer, Qffice of Naval
Intelligence; Ninth Naval Distihict, 610 Soubh Ganal Street, Chicago,

Tllinois, advised Special Agent

fon February 10, 1951 that

subject

worked from 8 A.H. to 4:30 P.M. on February 5, 195I.

Captain stated that ‘these are the regular duty hours. for civilian
;f.n\z:estigatérs of the Office of Naval Intelligence. Captain '
informed that Lt. Commander | Jwas the superior o

icer ol -

\

Captain also informed, with referencé to subject HARVEY'S
telephonic communications with..officers at the Office of aval Intelligence,
that when| returned to ONI on Pebruary 5, 1951 he was advised by

Lt. Commender | |thot he was to call PAUL HARVTY ond vas told

b 0 g0 anead end contact JARVEY end sée what he wented, Captain
stated[ ] then nade a call to subject HARVEY at approxi-

mately £:40 P.i{. on Februery 5, 1951.

Captain also advised that neither he nor Commender[ | *
have ever engaged in any typs pf convorsation with PAUL HARVEY nor have

they ever met PAUL HARVEY.
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Lte Commander| | 'USNR,‘A Wavy.Serial Mo, | Iwas interviewed
at his place of residence, | _| Chicago, Illinois, on the
evening of February 10, 1951 by Special Agen’cr jand the writer.

advised he has been assigned to the OFfice of Waval Intelligence,

1linth Haval District, Chicago; Illinois; since November 2, 1949 and that
he is presently in chdrge of Sectiohs 321D (Investigation) and 321E
(Intelligeénce) at the Office of Tlavel Intélligence, 610 South Canal Street,
Chicago. Commander: related that he was on duty from B A.iL to 4530
P.H. on lionday, February 5, 1951 and that he was the immediate superior of
subjeét'l—_tho was also on duby as a civilian agent, OUI, 610 .South
Canal Street, Chicago, from 8 A.il. %0 4:30 P.ii. on Pebruary 5, 1951,

[ ]advised that he has mever at.any time been in contact with PAUL
HARVEY either personally or on the telephone, and that he has never met
HARVEY, | further pointed out that he would not recognize HARVEY
if he wére To see him.

Conmander I:Irela'bed that on or ebout January 18, 1851 an envelope
bearing- the return address of PAUL HARVEY, American Broadrasting Company,.
or ABC, with the Chitago address on it, was received a® the Jeadgharters
of ONI, 810 South Canal Strect, Chicago, Illinois. [ |advised this
envelope went through the mail room ab ONI and was brought to hig desk
already opened. t| stated that upon cxemining the contents of -the
letter contained in this envelope he notised that it contnined information
which could possibly, have been of Waval interest; that the conbtonts of this
lottor related to events in a forcign country and was by no stretch of the
imagination in any way connected with atomic cnergy matberse I:lsiiid‘
Ehat the signer of the lether contained in this envelope had wsed The name

He stated this individual had wrikten this letter to HARVLY, who,.
upon roading the contents, had opparently placed it in an onvolope bearipg
his return addréss end forwarded it to ONI. [ ]said that the cnvélope
contained no commumication of any kind from subject HARVEY,

| |furrbher related that on or about January 22, 1951 he insbructed

Lte (Jege)] | US, to got in touch with HARVEY and
make an appointment with him so that he could be interviowed in an effort’ -
to determine the identity of the individual named his source of
information, and the roliability of the informatiom. |advised theb-,

| fvorks under his supervision in Section 321E (Intelligonoe) :. .

. at ONI. | |said he believed he might have suggested to | :
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that subject| be used on this interview with HARVEY and[ |
stated he knows that. |d—i’d interview HARVEY with reference to. this
letter. )

[ ]stated he next heard of PAUL HiRVEY on February 5, 1951 ab about
2 Puli. when Commander [ of ONI told him at OIlI Head-
Guarters, 610 South Canal Street, Chicago, that He had received a telephone
call from PAUL HARVEY. [ |advised it was his recollection that] |
told him that HARVEY had called regarding & breach of security which involved
civilien employees of the Navy. |fur‘bher related that |had
remarked thet-HiRVEY had wanted to know if he could get support or permission
from the office if this thing was "hot" to make a release on it, tl
said ‘that told him that he explained to HARVEY that this .coutd
be done only on the permission of the Captain. | |stated that b
roferring to the Capt'ain,:l meant Captain |
District Intelligence Qfficer, -0JI, 610 Sduth Canal Street, Chicago. .
said that Jesked him if it was all right for ;

to go over -and see HARVEY. stated, "I want to make one. hing clear
that when asked if 1% was all right for to go over
ound 'see HARVEY, I gave a very definite !'Yest!, explained that he
gave the answer "Yes" with the thought that was o go ovor and

interview HARVEY with reference to the infenrdd breach of sccurity on the
part of civilian employees of the Havy. I:lsaid that I:llmade no
reference to such an event as took plnoé on the morning of February 6, 1951
and that he did not, by the wildest stretch of imagination; have any reason
to think HARVEY wented to sec [ |with reference to any such incident
as Gook place early.on the morning of February 6, 1951, Itlfurther-
stoted that he did not have the remotest idea that HARVEY's purpose in

vanting to see was in any way comnectod with atomic enorgy matters.

stated thet at sbout 3:30 P.M., February 5, 1951, subject] |
came into the office dt ONI, 610 .-Scuth Conal Street, Chicagoa
.stoted hé osked| | did you call up PAUL HARVEY?"
said he dida't recdll whether | | indicatod he had ealled or not
but that he said to "Be surc ond call up PAUL HARVEY and find
out what it is all al'wue—."j'::said that he might hove made some
other romarks tomu Nt he did not récall the noture of such
remarks ify he did make them. .

[ stated that the above constituted 2ll of his comiection with the
ingident prior to- its happening on the morning. of February 6, 1951. 4

«

stated that shortly after 8 L.H. on FeBr,uury 8, 1951 subjoctlFl “
Y-

called him on the telephone and told him he wouldn't be in - that he e L
been up all night until 6 A.il. in the morning, that he had pulled a-m‘iss ° -
in the leg, ond that he had gotten into a mess ond would lotl |kn° ;
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about it later, !Said thet at about this time he overheard Captain
talking on the telephons with Mre G. R. MC SWAIN, Special

gent in Charge of the Chicago Office of the FBI. | |said he heard

Captain ention the name of | [while he was in

Capbain

office to tell him that [would not ve in for
cave

work on February 1951, Commender S at et this time he
became aweare of |invdlvement in the inc¢ident which took place on
the morning of February 6, 1951,

[ Istated that [ ]was by no_interpretation ever asked to do
anything like he did with HARVEY. informed "that he did not have

ony thought or khoéwlédge of any such acbion on the part of :lthat
night.

Commendex I;Ifur'bher sold that every agent of ONI has been instructed
he is not to toke initiative upon himself in any instance without authority
of the office.

Comriandér[ Jalso stated thot he was directly responsible for the

swpervision of all the work which orformed and that no one else e
viould have any authority to instruc to do any work except Captain

b

Commonder | |£u2‘thar;state‘d'.tliat to the best of his knowledge the onlﬁr
.contact which subject! |has ever had with PAUL HARVEY prior to the

incident of Pebruary G, was_the conbtact writh. reference to the January,.
1951 letter which was signed by Commender |stated thet
insofar -as he knew this was thé only contact any officer or employse -of

ONT hos ever had with subject HARVEY.

On the morning. of February 10, 1951 ir. | | 2 civilian
investigabtor for the O0ffice of Navol Intelligence, 610 South Conal Street,
Chicapo, delivered %o +the Chicago Office of the TRI o copy of an undoted,

signed statement made by Lts (j.g.) jond a copy of an
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iched statemert dated February 8; 1951 made by Commandey] |
| certified to be & trug copy by Lt.ﬁ USH. Both of these
statements relate to telephonic conversations these officers had with

subject HARVEY on Fébruary 5, 1951,

There is being quoted below the signed statement of Lt. (j.g.)
| USH:

"STLTEMENT OF LTJG | | uswr

"4t approximately 1215 Monday, 5 February 1951 a Ur. PAUL (ILRVEY
called my office, Missl_—L_l a secretary in my office
answered the phoné. lhccordimr %o 1Miss Mr. HARVEY asked
L SDE o lir. liiss couldn't locats
ﬂa‘md told Mr. HARVEY as much, WhereUpon Mr. ;LRVEY askod
if anyone else was theré he could talk bo. Eiislelsp.id
that Hr.| lves the Officer-in-Cherge ama that he
would be in shortly. iMr. HARVEY thén said - 'this is, urgent,
Please tell whosver comes in first to oall me!: He then gavo
IiiSSIIIa phoné number where he seid he could be reached.

"4t approximately 1345 the same dote I returned iMr. HRVEY's
call, I identified myself, vhereupon Mr. HIRVEY asked o speak
to ir. I informed him that 51 o wasn't available
and asked if there was anything I could do for him. He said

~ 'something important has come up and I want to talk to before
ho leaves his office for the evening'. I said, falrigh®, 1l +tell
him to call you when he comcs in.! Mr. HARVEY then said twill ‘
it be alright if he reports late for viork tomorrow morning, he will

_be with me?! I snswered tyes, that will be alrightr. That was the
end of the conversstion and o hung up.

"I  certify that the sbove sri:atément is true end corrcet to the
best of my knowlcdge. ’ :
a ‘]ml | !
"LTJIG, USH™

Thoro is being quoted below the copy of the statemont of Commander I:l
USH:

"8 Fébruary 1951

"I, Commander: | usw, presently attachod to the -
District IntelTigemce Offico, NMinth Naval Districh,” submit the . -

"6-,

bicC
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following stat in compliance with the request of Captain b7C
USH, of my recollection of a telephone con- ‘ i |
Versation With one PAUL HARVEY.

Yon 5 February 1951 at about 1345 I found a message on my desk
‘o phone Paul HArvey at Graceland 7 2437, I called Mr., Harvey"
. at approkinately 1400 and to the best of my recollection our -
conversation was as follows:

"CDR | |- This is Comandér:ldid you leave

& message for meé Lo déall you? L7C

"Paul Hervey - Yes, I did. This is Paul Harvey, the news
comnentator. As you know I have been working with
as & go-between with an informent on & cose.

‘"CDRl:l I am sorry, but I have no knowledge of that,
That is it you wanted?

"Paul Harvey - I have somc information regarding a breach of
security which I think is very important ond I would like
to have |con~bacﬁ me in this connection.

,"CDR:I- Does this breach of security involve o naval b6
establishment? ‘ b7 C

"Poul Harvey - Well, it is certainly definitely Navy. I:l
Ijl knows something about it.
‘"'C;DR| |-’- Mre is not under my jurisdiction,‘ but
will contact TCDr 0 see if it is all right to
have ¥r. | |con‘l:a.c'b YOou. )
"Poul Hervey - I will be at home until 3 pPem. today at which time

T will leave for the studio, and I can't be reached until
ofter 4:30 p.ms dt the ABC Studio.

"opR[ ] T will oall you back shortly.

ok ok ok ok ok

Tour cqnversai:ion wes ended, and asbout five (5) mihutes later I
mev LCDRIIlin the hallvay leading to my office. I informed

-7 -
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him of my conversation with i. Harvey ond he soid thet it 08
all right and that we will have | |get in touch with
Ir. Harvey. I asked ir, | |1 he would phone iir. Horvey

end give him this informotion or if T should. LII’.I said, 5
tJince I am unot at my desk; would you phone Hr, Harvey and so L7C .
inform him.! T called r. Horvey ot the seme number about 1420

ond advised him that M had indicated that he (iir,

viould. have Agent get in’ touch with Mr. Horvey either

before 1500 or after 1630 ot the ABC Studio. Mre Harvey thonked
me ond our conversption was onded.

"I have never met Mr. Harvey and, other than the two telephione
conversetions described above, have had.no contact with him,

however, I have hénrd soveral of his newsoastse

"This statement, which corsists of two pages, is to the best of
my knowledge a truc statomont.

| |cBR, USH

"GERTIFIED TO BE A TRUZ: COPY ' : . ahh
LT. USH"
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EXCERPTS FROM HARVEY'S RADIO BROADCAST,
et 9:15 p.m, Sunday, February 11, 1951

" &% .9115 pems Sunday, February 11, 1951, PAUL. HARVEY mede a radio broadcast

overRadio Station VENR, Chicago, Illinois, with referenée to the incident
e 4 e v st &, ma — wen?aa N R
Which heppened on February 6, 1951. There is being set oub here excerpts

from this radio brosdcasts

First, my name is PAUL HARVEY AURANDT = A-U-R-A-1¥D-T, For
about 10 years I broadcast under the name PAUL H[ URANDT and
for the past 6 or 7 years I've used on the air JALY the first
two nemes. Ve have bank accounts and official documents in
both nemes and my passport and. visas always read PAUL HARVEY
AURANDT, knovn as PAUL HARVEY. ’ ‘

I served wnspectacularly in the A&ir Force--no herd. I have
devoted much of my time sincs to assigting those who were.
For such I have been honored by representatives of every major
vetérans organization, I was born and educated in Oklahoma,

T found my wife in Missouri, and three years ago ‘our son. was
born in I1linois,

M« BUSBEY (réferring to the Honorable FRED BUSBEY, U. S. Con~
gressmen, Third Disbtrict, Illinois) end I were warring on the
Communists in this country a long time before enybody in Viesh-
ington even declared open season. Vhehever I have réported to-
Jou qu any matter I have first satisfied myself that I was in
full possession of the facts--often facts which I had to dig

for personally, I broadcast exclusive news only when I am satis~
fied’I have the facts, Nobody hands you that sort of information-- :
you have to dig. There is risk involved. You never look your
best in work clothes, but that's what you wear when you're digging:
So,. though my methods may be ‘questioned, my accuracy and my loyalty
will never be, Many times I have been careless with my personel
sefeby but I have never been careless with the truthe I've never
been an arm-chéir commentetor. But,’ vnderstand now, I am not
-saying all this has enything %to do with the position in which T
found myself this past week when I, who had been offichlly invited
to visit Argonne Laboratories on numerous occasions, dropped in for
the first time quite unexpectedly,

- 9w

Bonmes
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In 1540 I was in Honolulu, Haweii broadcasting. I heard cere
tain matters concerning security--whispers--but made no effort
to pursue them. I was apprised of freedom afforded non-citizen
Japanese but found few inclined to worry about the Japaness,

The war was a world away in the opposite direction. So, in-
stead of trying harder I backed away and sent a cablegram to

the publisher of the St. Iouis "Star-Times" saying, quote, this
Japenese powder keg is getting too hot for a merried men--Itm
coming home. While most seemed to be concerned only with the
threat of war in Germany, I was honestly concerned of the inter-
nal threat to ow security by certain Japanese but I did nothing
about it--it was much later before I was informed thet certain
of those aliens whom I had suspected used short-wave trensmitbers
in their garages to guide attack planes to their targets on the
fateful December 7 when war struck the United States from behind.
Nowr you know the one crime on my conscience-~negligence. Instead
of sticking my neck out I closed my eyes, yet kunowing that for
bad men b0 suoceed requires only that good men do nothing.

Now, 1951, Ve're all concerned with an enemy six thousand miles
aviey but historians end statesmen agree if the United States of
Imerics ever does get whipped it will have besn an inside job.

» EDGAR HOOVER said, In our much veunted tolerance for all
peoples the Commmist has found our Achilles Heel.

I am well aware of the highly advertised rights of this illegal,
subversive minority in our midst which seeks to make a travesty.
of our ¢ourts and of our system of justices I think now itts
time for a few bare~handed men to start looking out for the
rights of the good, decent, God-fearing, loyal majority of the
American people for a change,s . )

To me, if we slem the front door on the Communists six thouseand
miles away yet coddle their counterparts in our own houss, our
dead havé died for nothing, Sometimes a news lead ends up-in
a blind alley, If you are disappointed thet without the details
the story is less drametic than the build-up, you should instead
have new respect for those persons responsible for ouwr inkernal
security-~those of the FBI, and for the fact that they ars doing
‘everything they cen do within the confines of the law to kesp.
- dmericans safe. : : ’

«
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I am sorry only for one thing==-that those who seek to assist
8 newsmen to find the truth are: sometimes reoferred to by some
as disgruntled, In a copy of a Chicago newspaper before me,
MERLIN Vi, GRIFFITH, Businsss Agent of the Guards Local Union
and himself a guard at Argomne National Laboratory, is quoted
as saying--~the men involved viore interested only in bettering
sccurity conditions, GRIFFITH said protective facilities at
the Laboratory were in need of overhauling. He said, quote,
we need more men, higher pay, and better equipment, vehicles,
erms and redio apperatus. There isn't a men among us, says
GRIFFITH, who woulda't give his life for his counbry. Bub
8till to some the word patriotism is too old-fashionod to be
considered a factor. To them patriots are things to be found
only in history books dealing with a less sophisticated ora.
Even though some mon, without any reward and fully aware of
the risks involved, are willing to take those risks if they
believe the alternative to be a greater risk for all of us,
It might be well if the loyelty of somo critics could be sub~
Jeet to as intense investigation as. is the loyalty of those
whom they criticize.
El % .
In delicate matters--in very dalicate maetters~~I would assume
tho physical risk but never fthe moral responsibility unless
and until competent authorities were mede familiar with my
purposes in advance. Thére aro matters even to a newsman which
are bigger then a news story, It is a mabbor of record that I
have worked with certain -official investigative agoncies of the
Government onh security matters which I have not divilged and do
not intend ever to divulge publicly. You would not expect me
now or ever publicly to divulge the identity of my sources of
information or the means of its acquisitions This much only I

will say. Our secrots are not less secure for the events of
this past week. ' ‘

PENDIVNG
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ADITINTISTRATIVE PAGE

A oopy of the undated, signed statement of Lt. (jeg.)

YSiY, is being madé a part of the Chicago Office file in this case.

£ copy of the unsigned statement of Commander|

| dated

Pebruary 8, 1981, which was certified to Ye a true copy by Lb. |

ey

357, is being made a.part of the Chicago Office file in this cage,

Tt is bei?g noted here that during the course of the interview with Lt.

‘Commander

| he informed that he had seen a copy of the FBT

report in this case (apparently referrlny to the report of SA[::;:;::]
e statements

I_:ldated February 7, 195 that he had also seen the stat
made by Commander and Lte (Jog.)| |

Tue recording of “he radio broadcast of subject TIARVEY at 9;
Sunday, Debruary 11, 1951 over Radio Station WEMR, Chicago,
vias made by Radio Operator| |

It is ‘o be noted that subject HARVEY had no scheduled TV br

15 P,i%, on
Illinois,

oadcaSu

on Sundey, February 11, 1951 ocnd thet during his regulor 10 ; Pl
broadeast on Sunday, February 11, 1951 over Radio Stabion WER, Chicago,

he made no reference to the inecident of Februarf 6, 1951,

Commander [ |was informed that Gaptﬂmn[::::::::::]had given approval
for agents. of the Chicago FBI Office to imterview him and further that this
interview wos being conducted at the roguost of tho fssistont to the

Attorney Genercl.

Captain[luos advised by Special Agent|

[that

the interview with him was ot the requost of the U. Ss Depor
Justicea

“mont of

R
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LEADS

CHICAGO DIVISION:

‘ At Chicago, Illinois, will report final administrative action
of the Office of Nevel Intelligence and the AEC with reference to the
subjects involved in this casc.

§

BFERLECLS:  Report of SA | dated February 10, 1951
at Chicago, Illinois.

P

¢

Telsphone cell from Inspector CARL HuNRICH of ‘the
3urcauw to SA WAYNE S, MURPHEY on Feoruvary 10, 1951,

Ckiccgo teletype to Bureau doted February iO, 1951,
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* Tes Istozxrlo Energy commission

Date: - Febmary 19, 1951 ..

© Bailding TeB . - RN
) . Lgth an@ Conatiimtion A‘VQ!mQ. Eé Ve o - o e
. ?"a&hington, B. cb N , .

&ttentiou:‘ Ga.pte.in John Ae Y”atars. Jx-. ., .
C Bireotor, Bivision of S'euurit:.r »

. . '

>

Prom:  John Daghr Hoover = - Diregtoy ol
. ?adoral Iiuree.u of Inveaﬁgation .

Subject ¢ PAUL HARVEY ADRAHDT, W, o
Paul Earvey; e Cene oy .

: e . ’ ST

KTONIC EUERGY AGY - . | T

~

Reforenie 14 rade %o ny Lotter dated Febrizép?e';a', 1951,

ragardms the a‘bnva mu.ttor. . ;,i.,_ . : ! e -
Coe gfa i attacha& & copy of tho. report of Spocinl Agent
dated - «ebmary 12, 3.951 at Ghigugo, Illinois. -

«..,

,A; dopy d.i‘ thd above report A5 also a.ttached fnzf the
ini‘orm&i;ien of 'bho Ui‘.fice of Rival Intolligenca‘ ; .
Ycu wlll ve prompﬂy acl&gséa of’ *Ehe! iaa@inen# fiavelopments
/o*bion with this inquiry.

} L0f
00 = Birector of H&val"luﬁalligence i

Dapartment of the Pavy Yool L
"~ Theé- Fentegon ' - :

-m.
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e e b v e

TO © :  Mr. Tolson DATE: Pepruary 10, 1951

FROM : L. B. Nickols s/ ’ o
. . (_\.\L . y 150] 4
{, SUBJECT: PAUL ‘HARVEY O

ETANDARD FORM NO, 64 ‘ ’
. y y

v

SAC McSwain aduiged me last night that
the a_i@mnﬂgﬂﬁzﬁﬂﬁz’_%gy, had been out to COBIET
Séeurity ffzcer og: mg«ézgonne Laboratorg_ggand indicated

was foreing a aruel and Haruve O T
pnobahly ave to do one of two ‘things on his Sundey night
Wdﬂwpfi&tmlo O Lo ek _CEntTgl Tine,

o'cloc Zstern Time. McSwain . sitated there “are -5Rly

 tio 'l;hzngs Harvey can_do.. (l) Pry to justify his own p?)“s"'l?ﬁon,;
IR Which event the facts would make him .out o liar; or 2)
Point out he found security better than hé. thought. ’

I told MeSwain he should make a recording of Haruey 9/\ L...,...,,,..,.,m— .
remarks end let us know.

) &
LBN:CHO : / \/P/\ 9@
) YA

cc: Mri Belmont - *%

At ED - 93 -
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED: nEN

{5 UNCLASSIFIED. 0 /17 ‘? 7] Zg
Dmi'w:a. 4_____!:&452%3 an L 5/6

K]

o | il 4
&1 FEF 931051 '

bé
b7cC
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' Oﬁice Memamﬁdzzm s UNITED STATF. 'AGOVERNME‘NT

TO ¢ Director, FBI DATE: Pebruary 13, 1951

S
Lo

¢ SAC, Chioce,
. &

ABA

7 SUBJEGT: PAUL HARVEY AURANDT W,a. -~ ETAL

Reference iz made to 4ifée report of SAf [p-12-51,
Chicago, Illinois.
f'} g AALy

‘-
Radb Operator| I'cn'f:-e. rocord of a broadcast made
by subjact HARVEY ‘over, Radig Station WENR, Chicago, Iliinois, at
9315 pem. February 17, 1951, Part or thHe comments made by HARVEY
are set forth im the abovo mentioned report.

B
- s ~ /-r:‘(
A "dub™ of the record has been made and is being trensmitted undon
separdte cover for the information of the Bureau.

WIRsOC ’ . <
.117-77 A » ,/:7 7 .5
‘oc ~ Package “E@“BED \_ SE 1& / }\_7& ; ¢
p RO g w3 .
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DECLASSIFIED BY LDI55 Tonr/s

ON__ ()07 , é_ﬁﬁm
! . Dates February 10, 1951 .
: .L Po: Director of XNaval Inteliigence

Depariment of the Navy
The +entagon .

Vashington, b, g.

From: J. Fdgar.Hoover - Diréctar, Feder

el Bureau of Investigation
Subjeet: paur HAR ik we Paul_ﬂaruey;

s
@fc '
a 4 —t
wa, 3

: ATUNIV EWERGY aCT ant

LA A Lo D At

. Commission dated February 9, 1951, azcopy of whiek was
designoeted for your office. ’

¥

s
L EAE”
¥ Beference is made o my letter to the Atomie Enér%?iﬁ‘

There g tittached a ¢opy of the repart ay Speciol :
Agent | dated February 75 1951, Chicago, PR
Illinars, -

) I would sppreciate being uduised of the
adrninistrutive gction itaken by your o/ ice regurding
perticipation in thig natter in order +hat the
JHCT8 may be furnished +tp tae Criminal Divigion of the
Department of Justicea '

Tou will be wdvised of the pertinent develophgenta
in coanection BIth this inquiry. \
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. estinates.that Harvey was taker idto custody within thirty seconds
. . ofter climbing the fence and that this accurred approximately forty
vfeet from the fernce. iHe advised that Hirvey had no opportuntty to
enter any building. He furthér advised that if hé nade thée states
ment B0 Corporal #tkat Harvey had been ih the technical
area, he made 1t WITh the understanding that the technical. areg -

includes .any plgoé ipside the fence, ‘He said that he belteves

he alse madé ‘the glatement to Corpo r'alJa_"—_| thet the complete
gfory when Feleasad gn a Broadddst wonld "blow the 1id off thingal
Iiiltrulazpzutned' thet he. medht by this dfatement that the story

would caus¢” the appropriaté officigls to -correct the. securit
system G8:-if nbw existy ‘at the Laboratorys
the Laboruﬁqry;?)uqrﬁ‘:whéi'upprehengi,ed Harvéy, Ras conypirme e

Jaet thay Harvey was ‘appfehended &t g spot a}”vproa;impte;‘y JSorty
" feet from ihe Liboratary fence. A S SE

>
R

Lo . - James, Ry Yore, Dirmctory, Security Division, Atomie o
- Bnergy Commission, ‘Lemonts ~111inote, hag -aduiged- this Buredu tha+t
: ____|. @& Chicage attorneys. tefephonically contacted him,
© Yore, on Februdry 8,. 2951, and stdted that he represented Harvey
-and. degired id nest Yoves At the  time stated . that Harvey
wad prepartny- & brosdoast JoF this doming Synday and that he was
concegrned with Harveyls: intentions  to nske that broadédst,

- v . Torg has aduised . thev he mét i th .
Harvey's athorney, on Februdry 9, 1951, ¢hd That ts Zooking
Jor "beneficial’ materiil which relates to- the security: progrem
of the Atgmic Buergy (ommission for proposed-.ua¢ by Hervey on e
broadeas't on Sunddy, Febryary 11, -1951,  Acoording to Yore,|
wants to convincs Harusy ithat such baneficial meterial should be .

“used, Yore gave. & copy of Yhe Atomie Energy Aot of 19486 .
agnd a copy of "EIT 1Yy Oriterio™ for émployment on the .-
Atomie Frograms. . - T ' 4 '

‘Yore further cdvised thdt*mis of the dpinion- tha®

the aniy thing that will stop the broe lcast by Harvey would be tgo

- d

" much publiciiy in the meawtime, = The content of Hgrvey's broadecas+t

was not discussed; g;ézpregéeﬂ the opinion. that if Harvey's
broadgast contained. SOMET ng Javorablie fo the Atonic Energy
Commission, 1% might-help hig causé., He also stated that Harvey's

superior desires Harvey g meke a public 8'&@1&_@:&5#% peritaining -to 'the.:‘

netters " 2. ;

' Téw wiil jbé.';'n‘vdmp-bly advised upon receips of addifion

information ih connection with. thig matter,
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Assistant Attorney Gene}al February 10, 1021

James M. McInerney i . ‘ ¥6

Dircetor, FBT ‘ . . b7C
! . GONTLDE LTI, '

PAUL HARVEY 4 : eke Paul Tarvey;

e' ‘
/ ‘ aka | | .
ATONIC EVERGY ACT . T oEos ““Eﬁa"‘ ;0 3@3@;&%\&:&5 i
/‘ J L) ¢ ' i 3 ‘..';"_:::; ~ )
& (/77777 on_ ()02 2
<$<9' Reference is made %o your memorandum dated February 9,
SQ 1951, in connection with the above matter.

Your memorandum requested that the employment status

\“1@: of | |and | at the time of entry
Qtw” into The premises of the Argonne Nalional Laboratory be ascer- :
tained. be

Bernard 5. Fhelpley, Assistant Director, Security

Division, Chicago Operations Office; 4tomic knergy Commissi
Lemont, I[l1lindis, advised on Fehruary 9, 1951, that| |
i8 an employee of the Argonne National Ledoretory, a private
contractor of the Atomic Wnergy Commission. On February 4, 1351,
was on a regular day off. He was to appear Jor work on
February 5, 1951, at 4:30 P. M., on a skift which ran. until

1:00 A. M., February 6, 1901,

On Februeruy 5, 1951, the wife of called. the
Laboratory and advised that ker hushand was sick and moul% 20%

aprear for work that day. Accordino to ¥r. Fhelpley, was
- 8cheduled to avpear-for quty at 4:30 P. ¥, on Fehruery 8, Ilv.l.
He 'did appear for duty on that date.

dr, Whelpley further advised that the clearance of
to he emnloyed s a guard by the Argonne YVational
Laporatory has been suspended on the initiative of the Atomic
Lnergy Commission at Washingion. He will not be permitted to
work as a ~uard until he again Teceives clearcnce.

R NI D

: ) co } IANR TR KU VE )
. |is also qn emviﬁye@ of the Argonne
Vational Laboratory and has been suspended bj the laboratary

on tts own initiative. foB DRRL Y

" ’ - = oy e B - . N o ?:' B .. d '-‘ “?‘ . [ el
aon The Chicego Jfrice has advised that, infarmedion con- ‘ D/
. S s L AN AN ; o » 8
m———cerning employment statusd will be determined-
o immediately after (aptain returng to the city
an——0f Chicago on February 10, I19o1. The details of
ey, versations with his superiors will be ascertained |
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Agsigtant dttorney Genersl

Jomes Y. Yelnerney CONE DRI, February 10
Director, FBI Adttention: J{r.| |
4 bZA

PAUL HaRVEY AURAYDT, wa; Paul Harvey;

(b f - '\
wa, | | /[T /", ’ . b6

’

. U % %
* . .. LA k‘)n? . ]

~ Reference is made to amy memorandum daded X L

February 9, 19&1. ’

£ H 4

a s
i

E

There is atbtached j’oriyaur Surther cons fteratio
a copy of the report of Special Agent
deted February 7, 1951, Chicago, Illinoiad.

You 9111 be promptly wdvised of the pertinent
developments in connection with this inquiry.
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celled on a maiter regarding a breach of security which

‘tnvolved civilian employees of the Navyy: nant
Commander [ |stated that commanderjE::fffffjaaid
something ¥6 the effect thet Harwvey ha wented to know
if he could get support or pernission from ONI if this

thing was hot to ma¥e a releagse on it. Conmaender s
reportedly +told Harvey thet this could be done only on . 7 C
the permission of the Captain. Gbmmandgr| |lasked B
Lieutenant Gommandef| if it would be alright ,

to see Harvey. eutenagnt Commgnder ed

at he consented with the thought in mind tho

would interview Harvey in connection with a mat . ‘

involving @ breach of security by civilian employees in -

the | Accordingly, Lieutenant Commaender told = - :
to call Harvey aend tell him that would

meet him or words to that effecte. ' -

At opprozimately 3:30 PeMfs, February 5, 1951, ' .
Lieutenant Gommander[:;;ftjasked [;f::::]whether or not .
he had called Harvey. ocwever, he does not reecall whether : > c

| |replied yes or nos ZLieutenant Commandar! |
g8tated that he told to be sure and call Harvey and
Sind out what the maTher was about. According %o

Licutenant Commender{ | ke had absolutély no knowledge
that was going with Harvey on any mission such as
tqok places.

Shortly wfter 8:00 A.M. on February 6, 1951, e
Lieutencnt Commander stated he recetved a telephone h7C
call from who stated that he had been up until
6:00 AsMs T ThE morning, that he had pulled e muscle in
his leg and had gotten into a mess which he would let
know about later.

You will be qdvised of any additional information
recetved in regard to this matter.

E@@@éé;re







Hdorvey stated that although he "has often been careless with
his personal sajfety he Kas not been careless insojfar as the
truth is concerned, and has clwaye cttempted to get the
Sfacts., He stated tlot dfter. being inuited seue i

to. the Argenne.lational Laboratory, he dropped in unimbited
on the last occasion. He stated that he was in Honolulu,
prior o Peard Harbor and was acware of the impending daonger,
and had written o o St. Louis paper, "This Jap powder

keg is getting to kot for a married man.” He stated that

in that ingstance he had not made the éffort to obtain the
facts as he should have and that he had now found that "good
men™ do nothing. Harvey then quoted the Director ds stating

B0 L L dihe D GEC SEALE R ol PP D gy et W EL L, DS, AR TNST e

(A SRt Ttk

Job and that the Communists houve. found, our Aghillegv§ heel.

Lo darlidrenpds b Py

Harvey stated that the time has come for barehanded
‘men to look out for the loyel majoriity of the people. He
guoted the head of the Guard Union at Argonne National .
Laboratory, one Griffith, as stating that they needed more
weapong, more men and other items in order to make the
laboratory secure.

Harvey concluded his broadcast. by stating that
he had obtained what he inferred to be highly confidential .
information but that he would never disclose his sources
or methods, stating, '"the security is not less secure
because of the event,™ apparently referring to the instance
at the 4rgonne National Laboratory. He stated that the
security in the United States is better since Klaus Fuchs
took our secrets away in his briefcase,

ACTTON: .

None. 'The above is for your information. o




. STAYQARD FORM NO, 64° '. ’

O]ﬁce Mema?wﬂdﬂm e UNITED STATES GOVER_NMENT‘

BELMQN& DATE: February 18, 1951 f
. Tolson :

TO  :yR, 4. H.

FROM . E, HEY .;’- Lt
) Y \\\ . ) Clegz____ .
SUBJEGY: PAUL HARVEYWABRANDT, waj . . LINED o <
rPaui®arvey, et al ’ ’ N’_LNFOHMATDN Cg‘gg LN (Yoo
ATOMIC ENERGY ACT HEREN 18 N-?::W ———
| DATE LiLbi 4Ly o
PURPOSE: ) ) Teloe Room__-

‘ . ‘Noase,
To advise that Paul Harvey in his regular. oy
Sunday _evenir ad.cosdimouer. ABC. ot 10215 P.Me.sSThi0ted,

hove more respect .for the FBI"™ which is doing every-
thing it can do within the confines of the Iaw. He S1GLEQ
that he was sorry that those who seek Fo 010 & newspaperman
are referred to as, ldisgruntled,” Harvey referred to Ris
background as @& reporter and appeared to excuse his actions
on the basis of o desire to obitain the facts and %o Iimprove
‘the securiity of the couniry. ) .

DE TATLS:

‘ The Sunday evening radio broadecast of Paul
Harvey at 10:15 P.M. on February 11, 1951, over Station
i o WMAL, Weshington, D. C., was monitored. by‘ Special Agent

Harvey stated, ™I now hauve more respect for the
FBI" which is doing everything that they can-within the
confines of the law. He stated that he was sorry that -
those who seel to aid d newspaperman are- referréd o a8, . -
"disgruntled.” He appeared to ezxcuse his aciions in. his
: }munau»#horised en tTance. into the Argonne. National Laborotory. \‘\

{as_an_effort.to. obtain the truth about.security condibions.-

¢ stated, "I have often been careless with my person
{safety but not with the truth.” |

Harvey began his broadcasi by stating that:he.
more respect for individuals, who because of certain
circumstances, -are compelled to say, '"mo comment." Harvey
then explained the use'of two names, steting that égg,rwseq_‘erqlm Y
years he used the name Poul Harvey durendt and tha® since that
time he has used the name Paul Harvey., He read ezcerpts from
the: Congressional Record for January, 1951, in which the | .
Illinois Representative, Busby, praised Harvey for his effor®s = _.
in denouncing Communism and attempting to improve <the secur%?'?y.g.;éaég
of the couniry. et

secomoen -5 | | i % i

KWD:dar:sjus FEB'1.3 1951
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of ONI advised on Ebﬁrua}y 8, -
ONI dgent inviived, has beean
will be fired sffective Honday

, A
1951 " .éhat
sugpended I ThaT
morning, February 1

2 ]

POSSIBLE LEGISLATIVE ACTION:

Re Whearty .of the Department advigded on S
February 8, 1951, that Assistent U. 8. Attorney Miles !
Lane from New York had appsared before the Joint Cone
gressional Comnittee on Adtomie Enerqumggtha? date for
the purpose of securing clearance.to,qﬂfér’tbséimony
pertaining to clasaif#ed'Atamic:Ehergy4tnfqrmatton.iﬂ
the @resnglaas espionage case, According o Rhearty,
the Jaint Congressional Committes questioned Lang
regarding the Harvey case. Lane informed the Committee
that there appeared to de no Federal violation invelved and
that there was no Federal trespass statite which wopld c¢over
en AEC instellation such aa the Argonne Na¥ional Laboratorys
Yre Uhearty stated that gccording te Lane, members of the .
Jbtnt,gommittee indicated that they would gee %o it that
8uch legislation was passed Promptlye ‘ . .

' STATHS: '--_" *

This metier tg-heing closely followed with
AEBC, OKNZ and the Deparitment relative %o the findal
administrative und.frqsécuﬁive action to be taken.
On February 9, 1951, the Department"ﬁelaphonically
requeated’ thqt the Buregn intervied the gupertor of
% the oM Speciqlﬁgwpt;‘regardihg,ﬁhé_‘
flegasion. that Harvey had called o "eaptain” regarding
g;;;f&;;pn the afternoon before Harvey's entrance intg
aboretory property. Th tment alsg requested that .
= the exract duty status and be determined
as of the time gf HarveyTe entrance into the Laboratory
premises and deternine from AFQ details regarding. the
t¥tle o the property -whkere the Eabovatory-is,loqq$é¢g-'

.. ALL of thé fPofegging information has been dew
ternined and i3 being furnisheq Department with the
szception of the interview with superior and .

hig duty status, - Fuia will beé ‘urnished % par%ment'
tanediately after Chicago interuiews[:::::%f:fjsuperior,
vho ta now absent from the oity, .

o 4

N
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- : ntervicved in connéction with the ratted,
. stated that ke at no time entered the
’ oTatory. grounds and did not know what wes planned by

-Barvey had aseistad.'

‘concérning the matter advising that he would only- talk
- before & Congressional Commities if aaaured that his

'preaented the facts in thzs netter to Mr, Raymond P,

. heé could find Bo Stetute under whiok prosecution could .
_be inttiated against Harvey.  He edvised thet he intended.
. 50 ‘conduct a further review., He also 8tated that he doubted

" this matter was furnished the Depariment by memorandim,
_The Department is presently’ reviewing the informatioi,

‘19&1, we re furniaked ¢ deta;led memorcndum.

.r"

February 8, 1951, that guerd’| . 5 bic*

v ‘. .

~e .

. . .
. - .

states he knew that he was Mout of baunds dut
was impressed with Harvey's szncerity and was assured his
identity would not be revealed.” Hie ecquaintance with
Harvey grew out of -o previous ONI inveatigation in whiah

Hbruef until all were on thelr.way: o the Laboratory.

Puul Haorvey haa rcfused to furnish infermation

remarks would not reach the presa, (Ghzcago teletypes dated

ruary 7 and a, 1951.)
PRESENTATION OF FACTS 1O TEE Drmzammv :

on February 6, 1951, M¥r, Hennrich orally

Fhearty of the Depariment. After reviewing pertinens - -
statuies ond after conferring with the Legel Department
of the Atomic Energy Commission, Mr, Bhearty sduised

thet prosecution for impersonation could be substcnttated
agcinst the guard, | .

On.February 8 1951, detailed information in

Memo from Belmont to Ladd.- 2-6- 81.)"
EAGTB FHRNISHED ATOMIC ENERAY COMMTISSION: :.-

AND OFFICE OF NAVAL INTELLI@ENQE:

f\

The Ghicago Qﬂfice haa- furnzahed detailed
wmformation in, this matter to AEC end ONI in that area,
The Headqiaiiers of ARG and. ON¥ at Weshinghon have been N
kept aurrentlyg@ﬁﬁsed by the Bureau and on February 8, :

.AHKZNISZRéITVE.AGTIQN TAKEN BY AEC AND 0NT# ’

‘The Atomic Ehergy Commisaion advised on

had been suspended pending completion of the invesnigaﬂion.%
The Chicago Office has advised thot AFC hes clgo tgkeu :
action to suspend the clearance of

to prevent hig access to- restricted aread. - S




@ civilien Special Agenﬁ of ONZI.

' Energy Comniaaion Seguri'by affice that Paul Harvey had been

gpprehended gfber entering an exclusion orea of the Argonne
National Laboratory. Aa a result, invéstigation had been
conducted by the Chicego gffice dnd hes revealed that ihe

entrance of Harvey was by_rrearranged plan and wad participeted

in by an AE4 gugerd, and

' After the apprehension of Hhruey,[:;:;;;]waa
tdentifted os en accomplice by the discovery o wallet

and gun in Horvey's car which was parked near the Laboratory -
grounds, T7zgugh_gugﬁiizniﬂalzz;:f;;; Chicago was able ‘
to identify rd at the Laboratory

a8 betng an individucl who acccompanied Heruvey into the
exclusian erea,

When firet questioned,| dented partictpation
in Zhe venture but later edvised that he agnd Harvey had
arranged the entrance during « mgeting on February 5, 1951.
The plen was for both to enter ihe Laboratory grounds;
place their initials on immoveble objects in order te be
able to prove their predgpee, and then for Harvey to claim
on ¢ .subsaquent newscast that he had been losit. and. during

"his atiempts to locate .o te¢lephone thet he hed entered’
"unchallenged o mogt secret and suppasedly carqfully

guarded.dtamié Energy Installations -

On the morning of February & while oarrying out
‘the above plan and having ag @ witness the ONT.
Spectal. . Agent, Hervey weas aighted by guarde and taken
into custody almost immediately affer enitering the |

rngg;gzgzy_gzgunde by climbing o protective fence gfter

wea not noted by the guords -and while in-

. cei whkere wes waiting an welked to a neardy
cafe from which they telephoned .
and requegted they i nagnuen. oy ‘their

alde the groundg attempted tu contuot Horvey by.calling - -
the guard's offtee and identifying hinmself s ¥r. Wezler
of the FBI who desired %o . get in touch with the person

returned to Harvep's

- who hed been apprehended. He was re;used permnission to
0

speak Hith Hbrveg. After this,

car had developed & flai -tire.. then drove
them to downtown G’hicago. . - i .




THE DIREGTOR - . February 10, 1951
Di ¥, LADD '

PATL RARVEY AURANDT, ake, . -
Pgul Haruvelyy e

cka,

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

ATONIC ENERGY ACT HEREINGIS | 'ricu\s‘sman o
' . DATE e ﬁ} s*{hﬁzﬂ—%‘zﬂf\ _
- 123 9 !

PURPOSE:

To advise the stotus of captioned investigation.

As you are cware, the investigation is based on
the apprehension of Paoul Harvey, a radio and television
_ newscaster, employed by the American Brogdcagting Conpany
of Chicage who, on February 6, 1951 by prearrangsd pleh
entered an exclusion area of the Argonne Neiionael Laboratiory
at Chicago. He waa there apprehended by guerda of ithe Atomie

Energy Commiaston.

. s

: Haruey wea écéompanied'during thia venture by
| | @ etvilicn Special Agent of the Ofgica o)

ntelligence, and akc,
an AEC guerd who hes been furnishing iaformgtion

o Harvey regarding the clleged lack of seocurity gt
Argonne FHotiondl Labofatory.:

The focts of this come were orslly made cuailable
to the Depurtment on Februcry 8, 1951, at which iime théy
advised there appecred to be no violaiion. The facis were
clso made cvaildble in detsil on February &, 19l1,-and the
Department ig presently atudying the matters - On February &,
1951, O¥I at Weshington advised that | had been sug=~
pended and ii;ﬁg_gg fired on February 12, 51le AEC has &/
cduised that | kcé been suspernded pending
completion of the inuestigation. .

' BACKGROD §Ds

7olson_ . e ) .

ctoes EYTRY. OF HARVEY TYTQ EXCLUSION AREA OF ARGOUNE
e — VATIONAL LABGRATORY : —

‘lichols
" Rosen, . .
ko As you are aware, the Chicage Office wss ad-
Fooont; wiged at Je30 ¢.m. on Februory 6, 1951, by the Adfomie
"::);:. ooy - o
Nease,
Gandy

KD WK srh
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Energy Commission Security Office that Paul Harvey hod been
apprehended aftér enteriig an exclusion aréa of the Argonne
Netional Laboratorye. As a result, investigotion has been
conducted by the Chicago @ffice and has reuvealed that the

entrance of Harvey was by prearranged plan a %ic ted
in by e AEATGuaTd, “Gha
a civilian Speciel dgent of ONL. .

Arter the apprehension of ﬂurvey,[:::::::]was ‘

zdentzfzed as an accomplice by the discovery of his wallet

and. gun in Horvey's car which was parked near the Laboratory
grounds. 27umuﬂh_amaailnnlna[:%::f::] Chicago was able
to identify a guard at the Laoboratory

a8 being an. individual who accompanied Harvey into the
exclusion ared.

When first questioned, [::::]denzed participation
in the venture but later advised that he and Harvey had
arranged the entrance during o meeting on February 5, 1951s
The plan was for both to enter the Laboratory grounds;
place their initiels on immovable objects in order to be
able to prove their presence, and then for Harvey to clainm
on a subsequent newscast that he had been lost and during

- his attempts to locate a telephone that he had entered
unchallenged @ most secret and supposedly carefully
guarded- Atomzc Energy Installation.

b6
b7cC

the above plan apd having as o witness the ONT
Special Agent, Harvey was sighted by guards an (
into custody almost immediately after entering they
Laboratory grounds by climbing a protective fence
|was not noted by the guards and whil
§ide The grounds aqitempted.ta.gcontact. Harvqy buy.c
the guard’s office g cdentifying himself as Mrd emler\

of the esired Yo get in bouch with‘themggfson N
who had been, apprehenced. He was refused permission %o
SPeak with Harvey. Af ter thzs,[::::f]returned to Harvey's :
cor-where Crowley was waiting and both welked to a nearby

rqmmﬁ&_ﬁnam_mﬁﬁch they telephoned| 1 ,
nd requested they et bim dngemuch a8 Their

car hed déveloped o flat tire. then drove
them to downtown Chicagos
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@ L 7

- PAUL HARVEY AURANDT, WA, ETAL. AEA. JAMES R« YORE, DIRECTOR,”S

DIVISION, CHICAGO OPERATIONS‘OFFlcg%ﬁAEA, LEMONT, ILLINOIS, ADV
CLEARANCE FOR SUBJECT | —_|nas BEm SUSPENDED BY
) 3 7 :

AD EMPLOYMENT 0F| HAS BEEN SUSPENDED BY ANL.

_-«-—m —— £

T m e
o T T T -~

PORALl |OF ANL GUARD FORCE, WAS SENT TO PICK UP

IDENTIFICATION CARD OF SUBJECT| | | SUPERIOR SUBM
MEMORANDUM PERTAINING TO CONTACT BETWEEN [ |AND SUBJECT[:::::]
WHICH STATEDs, QUOTE HEees «es TOLD HIM THAT WE HAVEN-T ﬁ%ﬁ

. —— v sapaderbminy sna ket

ANYTHING YET AND THAT PAUL HARVEY WAS THROUGH THE TECH AREA.. H

PR e LT PP R e

ALSO THAT THERE WOULD BE A BIG STORY ON THE ENTIRE EVENT. THE?

> v

THROUGH GETTING IT TOGETHER. UNQUOTE. ONI HAS ADVISED THAT S SUBJ

[::::::]WAS SUSPENDED ON FEBRUARY SEVEN, FIFTYONE. [:::::]UILL

P R

REINTERVIEWED,

'REGORDED - 82 quj /,
MC SWAIN ‘ : : FEB 951
END ACK PLS ', . INDEXED - 92 "
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information from other sgﬁrées regarding the participation of the
AEC guard and it was the desire of AEC to make the above release
in order that they would not be accused of withholding the information,

Actions .

None, The above is for your information.
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: BR.OM, 3 MR. G, E. % . Dj. - s Mg:g .
52 X . -, Toon Tha. - 0 B
I SUBJF-CI‘ PAUL B AURBNDTS aka, Paul Harvey; I ---in‘ $
.- . . A 4 - PR Ross} _ ~ -
: i . - YAy, o
i . a]{a’ --" " ’ R ._.'_ CR » ": Harbo . X
l . s V.ATOLEG ENERGY. ACT oL NED [T e
Lo . o e T NJ_INFQRMATDN comN _ ree T
’ e ) T 2 ’ o NCMSD1F‘§:D " Neasa_ . .
Pu ’~°se. P HEBE] isu b x : .- cendy__~
.f”"‘vw — - o . DATE 4 15%”7 .
R ‘ Co To advise that Mr, | |o£ AEC ~belepl:zon:;.ca.:f..Il.y' /// :
N i . furnished the contents .of a proposed press release which will beg - me
- . :Lssued by the Chicago Operations Office- of" AEC régarding the above 5//
‘| data, -The releaSe mentions that a2 member. of the guard" force.at- the” - T
¥or '.' | &rgonne National - Laboratory has been suspended pendmg completion of/
{the investigation of his’part in, the unauthorized’ ax‘-:-ry into the )
y L grounds by Paul Harvey Burandt on February 6,. 1951. A o
G Detan.ls.‘-"' Cot SR R A, Z
b, Y Mr. | IAEG, SewrMe, Washington, _».,.' 2ol
b : ’celephonlcally advised Special Agent| at 6300/ PM, - -
%.today that he had been ingtructed by Captdin |
_— “of: AEC, to furnish the Buresu with ‘thé conténts of a proposed re’ eas_e AL
Cv L te be made to the press. by ‘bhe Gh:.cago -Office of AEG. S R
r‘_‘ - _' : The release was fumished telephonlcally as‘ i‘ollows~ - '.
T "Ttle Chicage. Operatlons Office of ARG announced today' that-

L . one ‘member .of the guard force at the Argonne-National Laboratory had - R
: *-béen suspended pending completion of’ :mvestlgation of his pdrt in-the . it
- unauthorized entry into the Iaaboratory ‘gromdgKeariy Tuesda.y, February .
6, at which time one man idéentified as Panl HE Aurandt was apprehended
by' the Argonne Na.t:.onal Labora‘bory guard force. - C HANDT

&

- TR Tammaro, 4FC, Chicago,. stafed thai; the na.me of the_

suspended guard would not be made. known wntil% ‘all: ‘phases of- the a.ffa:.r

: heve been completed, Mi: Tdmmaro stated. a third _person, not-contiectdd

0 - with the Laboratory or.the AEQ,. was "also reportedly involved bu:b 'bha.t
l . it.was- “not: possible to dz.sclose h:v.s name at “this time. .

’ Mr. ﬂ:ra.pnell stated he was i’urmshing the contents ,of the :
‘above release Tor ‘the information of the Bureau. in view of the S
He sta'l;ed that “the press had obta:med

o W ._gwﬂ?,

invest:.gatlon bemg conducted. LR
Egs 15 1951 ? '

: .- . L P
- . 5 ¢
3

-«u

59MAR5 1951 |

w.:--. i

. -one




Date:d
Joz
/
'l
Tn . .."“:’
’ {‘ i
' Fron: Js

Subjact:

-

o é;i'f?ﬁginqisg
\%h': ".;"‘1" ‘ Ten
fyﬁ%f‘ ey

P

w2 e hg¥

Sty s

2. . Gpecial Agent

ddftiehments

Februery 10, 1952

atamic Energy Commissien
Butlding -5

16tk upd Constitution Aubnue, He ¥
Paghington, D. C.°

. e
Attention: Capitain Joan 4. Waters, Jr. K

Director, Diviaion of Security fygx,g
Edgar Hoover - Director, Federal Bursaw of Ihbeg% gu

I ¢
PAUL BARPEY A¥R\NDT. wo, Puul karvey:

wa, I |

& POYIC »NWERGY 0T

2eference ig mude to Ry létter dated Februcry 9, 198

ta connzction with the coptionoed matter.

There are atftuched two copies of the regort of

dused Februsry 7, 1881, Chicago,

& copy of the ubove report 16 alse belig furnished

%0 the Office of Havel Initelligencs, Jushington, D. U.

I-would apprectqﬁe‘betnguadvised off the acdniailstrati

dotton tuken by your Gommission” with regerd to the eamployees
of the ALrgenne Fietionel Laborutory who were involved in this
watier in ordér thet the
the Oriminal BIyiston of the Deporiment of Justicea

informotion may be furnished to

, \M SN (}'!/ /
Eé\&) . W - )\ - .'_O'\! W é f

fou will be prompély. &dvised of the pertinent

> - -‘d??eiépments in connection with this iaguiry.
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February 7, 1951

Mdemorandum for Mr. Nichols:
'

Ly

‘*‘.

s _L% |qf A.B.C. at New York
. Dhoned laS¥ might ot 5:5l regarding the Paul
kabrvgy_situation at the Argonne Laboratories:

in Leago which developed early in the day.
M g;:iiffsaid Haryey was %o go on the air at
0:00 p.m. Chicago time and he wanted guidance
! if we could give it to him on an informel
basis as to what he should do. He said the
press in Chicago now knows the story as 4.FE.C.
has put out a statement and they are being
pressured at ABC in New York by wire services
as to what Harvey's status was.

After checking with you I told

[ that we were sorry we could not help
him directly at all as the mattér was $till
under consideration but he might want H0 give
some thought to the fact thet Harvey had not
been taken into custody an’ as for as we were
concerned ABC was free to use their own good
Judgment in handling Harvey however they felt
best. | wondéred if Icould spell that
-out any more and I told him I thought he
understood now. He said he did and asked if
we would have any objection if they made any

- statement and I $61d him we had ho Jeelings
on the matter dand that it was not our place

v0 object, approve or condone any action they
wanted to take., , '

‘ sgid he was most thankfil

cnd appreciative and he would regard the con-
versation as completely off the record, I told
him that wds my only purpose in talking to

<

He asked #hat his best regards be
given to you. ' : :
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FEDERAL BUEEAU OF INVESTIGATION

Room 5744 "ﬂ 7 ., 1951
> : ,

‘. Mz, Tolzon e :
TO: ___M__'D'ir,‘ec'b‘or Mz, Tedd ——— | ;"2\
—Mr., Ladd Mz, Cleqg — 2 W
Mr. Clegg ¥r. Glavin 'DJ XY
_. . Mr., Glavin {2 Nicos. g o
Mr. Ha'rho 14z, Roseon . Z a Q
—__Mr. Nichols} ™ % © M
Y Mr. Howbo o w. QO
M:. g::zlyl Mr. Bolmont —o . E)’ g% S
s % Dir, Mot —oemeean : . %l
—Mr. Belmont{ - : C o
2le. Hoom — oo =
e il
. - y .t Miss Gandy —— 0. )
—___Mr. Cellahan : 9. =
— Mr. Neaso UL =% w
— Miss Gandy g{ﬁ %
___ Personnel Files Section I Q.

_—-Records Section
Mrs.

See Me For Appropriate Action

Send File. Note and Return
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TELETYPE
CHICAGO 5 FROM WASH DC S 3-20 PM
SAC o+ sURGENTa v s

PAUL HARVEY AURANDT, WA., ET AL, -AEA. REURTEL FEBRUARY EIGHT
LAST. ADVISE WHETHER YOUR TEL CORRECT IN STATING AEC HAS
SUSPENDED .CLEARANCE FOR SUBJECT[ ] AND HAS SUSPENDED
EMPLOYMENT OF | | BUREAU BELIEVES THAT

" SUSPENSION OF EMPLOYMENT MAY HAVE BEEN IN CASE OF[ |

[ ]iN VIEW OF HIS GREATER PARTICIPATION. WITH HARVEY. BUREAU
IS. 70 BE KEPT ADVISED OF ALL ADMINISTRATIVE ACTION TAKEN BY
AEC AND ONI AGAINST SUBJECTSs FOR YOUR INFORMATION ONI,

WASHINGTON, ADVISES |:|Is TO BE FIRED ON MONDAY NEXT.

. o tANED HOOVER
— - pLnoRasTONCONTE :
EIND ‘AND- ACK PLS AL 5 UNCLASSIFIE) -
o Iﬂit);"m'l"ﬁm . 1,5’
W R5 €6 PLW DATE wl,?

HOLD

e |
b7C




‘plqnned to have the Agents ask him if he will come by the
Uhézagq Office and talk to McSwain in conhection with this ’ :
matter. | ) ) ;

‘ Although the area-involied is one.of. the highly
classified oreas, McSwain is. . doubififul.that any viclation
of the Atomic Energy.Act.can.be. established due Fo The
fact ﬁ@gﬁwﬁﬁgre agppears to have been no intent on Haruvey!s
part to actually secure anything.of velue, but ratper merely
110 test the security of the area. There were no papers or ‘ ;
items found in his possession which would implicate him. !
In this connection, the area is one in which criminal
Jurisdiction "has not been ceded to the U. S. Government.

I told McSwain. to be certain that Harvey
understands that he is not under arrest and that this
matter would be further considered by the Bureau and
possibly the Deparitment, and that he would be cdvised in
.connection with the handling of this matier,

RECOMMENDATION

It .is recommended that this maetter at this time be

orally discussed with the. Department.for _an.opinion. os o '
\ prosecution.and.as. to. the. .action-which.they desire. in m b{xg)

connection with Paul Harvey.,

- : ‘( ,
ADDENDUM: AN S ‘ o

At 10:10 a.m. McSwain called and stated that Harvey
had agreed to come into the Chicage Office to talk with
MeSwain. Whether he will freely discuss his objectives
.in. entering a restricted area is, 0f course, not knoun.
MeSwain has been instructed o keep the Bureau promptly
ladvised of developments. In the meantime i+ is recommended
we orally discuss this matier with the Department.cEH ;

- T W
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‘Oﬁ%e M@mamnd%m  UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : VMB. 4. H. BE’IJ% DATE: Febfuary 6, 195

FROM : MR, C. E. }%& ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED | 1ai
i;}' (' HEREIN 18 UNCLASSIFIED - (W o
SUBJECT: PAUL-HARVEY kDAanMQLEYv

ATOMIC ENERGY ACT

. Traey, _
%—" SAC McSwain called from Ghicago at 9:20 A.M. oy
He .advised that of the AEC plant da+ Lemont, Illinois, Tolo.

ot 1:10 A.¥., February 6, the §isrds discovered. an Naase
indivTaucl Within, 4 restricted agrea. They called on o=
h i 6o Ra1T s he starved to run, fell down, and then put / -

| et et Y 2 PR P 2D LAy o LAl
hi8 hands_up. . His coa® was on Fop of the fence whers he

had"cIimbed over. This_ individuel turned out to.be Paul A
UH@rvﬂeﬁg&, vho ¥s a,news..commentetor af a.locel radio statjon

aswar

at Lemont, -
v A S et e b 2l

The FBI was called at 3:80 A.M. and Agents were

In the past Harvey has interested himself in the
security of AEC plents dnd recently made comments regarding
a contemplated guards'’ strike ot the AEC plant, Harvey has
been told. that he is no% under.grrest _and that the Agents
merely wont. informgtion regarding.his.purpose in_peing in o
Testricted. ared . which-is. ¢ double..pass". areq_requiring o

pass to_ get . in.and.o pesseto—ged..outs . By

Roeny

sent to question. Harvey, who uon 't talk until. he seegs o lavyer.

, Inquiries have develgped that there was prrobab". : % a .
with Horvey a Lt. ian ex-member of the Navy. )

He was not seen by the guards, however, when Harvey was
stopped, Approzimately 30 mirnutes ofter Harvey was stopped
by the guards the guards received a call from e mei who said
|he was with the FBI and who inquired as to whether Habvey
had been arrested. The Chicago Office is attempting o
locate| at the present time for interrogation in
‘connection wi his paerticipation in this matter and also

regarding the al leged representation thab he was.with the FBI.
’ ¢ 7 RECORDED i /7 g’j‘/}/ "T‘i’Za -5

Mr, McSwain steted that Haervey's position is that
1|he will not talk without first seeing a lowyer, and that if
he does talk he wants to talk to responsible members of AEC.
1Lt 18 McSwain's opinion that Harvey's entéring the classified
area was to establish lack of security and that row that he
has been -caught, he is hoping to get out of the situation
the best way he can., Heuns still being +tal ked to by the
Agents at the bime of the call. **McSwain stated that he

—
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Re: Paul Harvey

3 | . | ‘
) »

Memo to Mr. Tolson from Mr. Nichols Februory 6, 1951

. [_land the ONI Lieutenant then returned to town and
went homes ’ .

The ONI Lieutenaont states that hé accompanied Harvey at
Harvey's request to substantiate Harvey's Sindings should Harvey
be called before ¢ Congressional Committee, that Harvey had a

Fscript which he was going to use next Sunday wherein he was

going to telk about laxity of security.

McSwain stated the Agents are out trying to fihd [::::]

g Bl ot Y7

" In the meantime, there 1s a iy,
releose which the Atomic Energy Comnission .wants-to put oute ST

O hS TATEN RTRYS
AL YETN . N -

nows

I object to the next.to the last paragraph referring to
the fact thot there may have been accomplices because we kiow
who the accomplices were,

_ L object 1o, bheunelease~because.the. nelegse lays the
whole thing-on our d99rshep. " S

I think we should oppose the release vigorou;ly, tell

 the Atomic Energy Commission whot we know gt the moment and of

the possible implication of their guard I think we should
suggest that a¢ formal release be held up unirl later in the
afternoon and all the facts be gotten together and then they could
be given out in detail. . . ’

This looks like o publicity stunt and I don't think we
should carry the ball if we can auoid it. :

SAC McSwain called me back to advise that Horvey stated
he was tired, that he was befuddled, he wanted to go home and
get some rest and he may come back and talk to McSwain .later,

Harvey declined to name the third man. o Leafsk $ba “131?‘1J&.
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w TEFRNOARD FORM NO, 64

-7 Oﬂi(:e Meﬁf;?mndum e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENI

. . . ' DATE: Pebruary ,6, 1951 -~

TO +  MR. TOLSON ebrua GOy/L" s oL~
FROM : L. B, NICHOLS ALLINFORMATION CONTAINED / . :

“ " HERSIV ISUMCLASSIFIED . p ¢ e
SUBJECT:  PAUEL JHARVEY Dm,{’,&ti 7 Ry {030 27/ R
' ‘Boroont Ki
,,; cé from the Director’s office I talked 7 s
' to Turner 4dvertising Agency, 520 North Toloe RooR__

» Neasp: . {

Michvgan Boulevard, Chicago.

He stated that they sponsor Paul Harvey on a.teleuisiol*rdd g

program, that Harvey did p up last night after his program,:
his wife is worried, he, 18 worried, that Harvey's wife :
PR 1

didn”t»hear'anyﬁhing untid 6215 this morning when she heard Haorvey 1
as in a conferences She has now learned through a press source

{that. the FBI is holding Harvey at the Argonne Laboratory.

‘ I told that the FBI wes not holding Harvey, that
‘Hbruey was a free agent, that he was notv in custody and THOb
had been so advised Thaot he was ROt in _ocustodys J[ told

' that Harvey Was presently in our Chicago Office talking .to
Jjour Agents, C i e

| wondered if he could go on the television program 7 C
- tonighte 0ld him I could not advise him as %o this, that he
could take this up with Harvey, that he could contact Harvey-

by calling our Uhicqqo;Off@ce and askEIng JO7 Mrs MESHEI .

TSV

I immediately called Mr. McSwain and told him. _ -
tf%ff:ffnuersation,and told him to let Harvey talk to should.
calls '

MoSwain stated that Horuey i8 on the perge of talking,
that they™have talked “o “the ONI Lieutenant, who

states that he met Harvey TasE nidht ok ﬁhé'Pacific'Opéranuilding
along with| that is a guard at the Argonne

Laboratory ang gcecording to the ONI Lieutenant, accompanied
Harvey and. to the Argonne Laboratory and, in fact, went » &s
over the [ €jore Harvey did and that when Harvey was spotted
r?:::::]duoked into the ditch. After Harvey was captured,[:fE::]

e

ame baclk over the fence and got into the car with the ONI s
Lieutenant. Shortly thereafter,[:;;:::] the guard, called the - —
Guard Office ot the Argonne Labora%ory and told them to make a T ‘
‘note that he hod. checked in at that times He then caliled the LT ‘
V‘ArgonnetLaboma#ory and stated he was with the FBI and asked if )
}] Paul Harvey were in custody. Sf ES
1 v

RECORDED - 104 //7 , 177~
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Senator Hickenlooper received the material, This information was
Jurnished to the Bureau by Sheehy in connection with an tnvestigdtion
being conducted by the Atomic Energy Committee inbo security problems
at the Atomic Energy Instcllation ot Lemont, Illinois i T
apparently grew out of allegations made by one Lt.

of Guards, Argonne National Laboratory, Lemont, III7nots, regarding
lack of security at the plaent, (117-901-1) The above informotion

from our files was called to the attention of SAC McSwain. b6
‘ ’ b7C

ACT 0N

. This matter is being closely followed with MeSwai
He has been instructed to advise the Bureau immediately if
ts located and also to advise the Bureau immediately concerning
information which may be furnished by Harvey upon his arrivael
a’t the Chicago Office. MeSwain pointed out that it is snowing
hard in Chicago and that -it would probably be some time before
Harvey -arrived for interviewe.
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Oﬁice ',Memdmndﬂm e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

g
TO : MR. D. M. LADD DATE: February 6, 1951 _
o c . Tolson
FROM : . 4. H. , . , Lo :
. MRE. 4. H. BELMAT ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED % P}/ > P
SUBJECT: PAUIQARVEY "/ HEPEN S u*-%CpﬁSS‘FéED Jib otavsn
| ATOMIC ENERGY ACT ,DK—: J,Lu;lu%‘f - 3 ::;\rfz -
# | =
‘ SAC McSwain of Chicago called Mr. Hennrich atb i
10:55 4.M. He advised that with reference to his preuvious . Tolo, Room__

call this morhing on the subject TRt ETSedTeR of Ri¥ Tar had Hogoo_
resulted in the location of @ wallet and identification pgpers - Egﬁixgafi
Ibelonging o | | who is a 3 ecial Agent of ONIL. ¢
He is in_the Nauol EeSerUCs M7 MeSwein talked Bith the captain Ly
Th Charge of ONL, who -advised that is @ Special Agent; thagﬁ‘ﬁ”
none of his assignments hove anything vo a0 with AEC security; 4
that his work has nothing to do with such an assignmenty that he

nad contacted Harvey in conngction with an official Navy motter

some time ago; that on February S Harvey had called the ONI

office requesting to talk with and thot went o

see Harvey, ONI has no further information regarding 18 matter,

and our Chicago Office is still trying to locate

L-‘“{“

[

‘ ¥r., McSwain edvised that Harvey ‘ts .@ -commentator
| with the American Broadcasting System in Chicago.
our files reflect that on May 9, 1946, one Pagul Horvey
from Chicago called to talk with the Director and when informed
of the Director's absence, indicated that he would try to contact
him the following day. The files fail Go reveal that he did
sotually call in later. (66-3182~680)

on September 30, 1947, the Chicago o0ffice advised that
on the evening of September 29, in a news broadecast over Station
WENR, Paul Harvey discussed socialized medicine and statéd thot
péople, if interested, would find that the Communists were actually

behind the movement towards socielized nédicine, (62+84363-51)

On August 29, 1950, William Sheenhy of the Joint Committeé Ao
on Atomic Energy acdvised Mr. Nichols that a radio commentator in
Chicago by the name of Paul Harvey had said on July 26 ina broadcast
that he had that day forwarded naterial to the Joint Committce on )
4tomic Energy, that it was of a secret noture, and he was not N o |
permitted to use the contents of this. He indicated that something .
was wrong. Sheehy stated that shortly thereafter Harvey wds in an
automobile acccident and was in @ hospitale The Joint Committee KRS
rever received such matérial and It was their feeling that posézbly‘llﬁL_“

-
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The aboﬁe press release was Jurnished the
Bureau %elephonically by A. C. Rolander of aEC at
12:00 P. ¥. Kr. Rolander advised that AEC desirés to
issue the press release this ofterioon and .desires,

Bureau concurrence jfor its release as soon us pos$ible.

Heé further stated that he understood the release had been

-checked with SAC McSwain. ercept the statement that the

possible accomplicé was being Sought by the FBI.




o iwmmnwm NO, 64 ‘ EL
Oﬂi(f@ Memo%ﬁdum UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO MR. D. M. LAD . DATR: February 6, — gh—
] ! 1951 cless_
FROM : iR, A. HO BEL?? Hieo——
r ) Hosen
‘SUBJECT: PAUL ) He AURANDY, aka ALL mFOB‘A“T‘ON CON:I\\NED f;:;ﬁ
Paulﬁarvey N 'i L,‘?\Su“_‘GD Holmont,
HERER “b s
ATOMIC ENERGY ACT

Gandy,

/ . ATE '.'c':-:. hood_
%/ £ ' o PA’ ‘7 I‘:ux..o

There ts attached _a proposed press release which
was dictated to Supervisor| | by ¥re. Rolander
of the Atomic Energy Commission requesting the Bureau's
concurrence Jfor its release as soon as possible.

%ﬁ

It is noted that the release meniions the FBI
as being involved in the investigation as followss

(i) That they are séeking an accomplice
of the subjecte

(8) That the guard force detained the
subject until the FBI arrzued Jor
questioning.

(8) Arter questioning, Harvey .accompanied
FBI Agents to the Chicago FBI Office.

We are not detaining Harvey. We are still
questioning hime. We are still trying to locate one
who may have accompanied Hbrvey on his
trip to the AEC installation.

REC QMM ENDATION

That this matter be referred to Mre Nichols?t
0fftcé for appropriate considerdation as to what advice should
“be given Mre. Rolander of AEC.

7.
A RECORDED - 104
Attachment / 7,» /,«QO
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
51N 1S UNCLASSIFIED
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An uncuthorized entry to o fencedresiricted area
of aArgonne National Laboratory early today resulted. in

the capiture of c¢ man who has been identified as Paul H.

Aurandt or Poul Harvey, 3400 Lake Shore Drive, Chigagos

Tilinss

At 1:10 4, M. @ guard in the AEC DupPage County
Sacility apprehended Aurandt or Harvey immedfdtely
after he had Qppﬁrenﬁ;y scaled o fence. . Guard Emmett
Dalton, patroling the road inside the fence, reported
that he first‘seFEd the' intruder as he started to run
away jfrom the fencé. The man stumbled and immediately
was taken into cusﬁody. 4 coat was found caught on the
Jence near ﬂhere the man was fzrst;ﬁhted by Dalton.

The fence 18 an area perimeter fence and is the first
of security sefeguards which are arranged in depth.

“ 4 car bearzng 19850 Illznozs license plate
532-886 and registered in the name of E. Harvey, 3400
Lake Shore Drive, Chicago, Illinais, was found ‘on the
reservation in bushes some distance’frOm where the
intruder was caught.

A wallet and identifying papers found in the car
indicated that Aurdndt or Harvey may have had an accomplice
who is now being srough-l; by the FBI.

The Laboratory guard force detained Aurandit

-

until the ¥BI arrived for questioning. 4fter being queS#’”"ed

by FBI agents, Aurandt aocompanzed them %o thcago FBL;.J

sondn

Headqua-rte TS 1/ 7 ?? 7”;2é
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Memo to Mr, Tolson from Mr. Nichols February 6, 1951
Be: Paul Harvey ) ,

: Shortly thereafter, -SAC Mwaa{n called me and advised
that they were still trying to tie down thé guord ad had

identified this_guard gsl |who was known and ;
referred to as | oy the' ONI Lieutenant who stated i 7C
that [ ] jumped over The fence first gnd then when Harvey
came over +the fence and was challenged Jumped in o
ditc%q MeSwain stated that it was his Sfeeling that
|was a cover name for] He stated that afTer
came back and met the ONI Lieutenant they went #o g Sfilling
station and[ | called | | who met
thema

In Harvey's car was found a script for Sunday, February 18,
which referred to testimony by ‘the Security 0fficer at Argonne
Laboratory in November, 1950, that unduthorized persons have
entered the grounds and the pbremises of Argonne Laboratory’ and
that, therefore, he, Harvey, was not revealing anything news In
a rather dramatic manner Harvey thén gave his physical description
oand. told how he walked around after he had gotten lost in his
care IThis obviously pegs the whole incident as o publicity stunt,

MoSwain later informed me that the guard,
had acdmitted his going ocver the fence, that they 7€ S501.11 - ‘
questioning him and hoped to bring the investigation to g o .- 7C
conclusion,

Y

He further steted that |Paul Harvey's lawyer,
called an Agent in the Uhicago,o%¢u08 Who 1S _a personal zrzgpd
and stated that Agrvey was very sore. ot Lhe Jtomnrc EnergiLonmission
Lor the treatmeny gfforded 5 LS tatedha.bod. been. treated like

a_gentleman by the FRBI, and then asked the Agent if we wanted to
talk t0 Harvey,

. MeSwain told the Agent to call| %aék and %ell-him~ :
that when Harvey was in the office he u 0 e didn't have

t0 make ¢ statement unless he desired, he was advised of his

right of counsel, he uas cdvised that he was not in custody

and that if Harvey desired to give his side of the story, the =
Bureau iould be glad to receive it and report i% to the appropriate

authorities but the Bureau was not making any further request of
Harvey, g ' ' :

.1 also t0ld McSwain of the call from Jack Starr of the .77
Chicago Sun-Times who stated Bhat Hervey had issued a statement . “
indiceting that he was an undercover operative for a government-.. . ' *:

-2 - Lot r
- . =. P
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Memo to Mr. Tod son SJrom Mre Nichols February 6, 1951
Re: Paul Harvey i

\

agency and that Starr had inquired as to what agency this was
and had also inquired as to what the status of the case was.

. T told MeSwain t6 call Starr and anser the inquiry.
I t0ld him that in response %o the JSirst question he should
answer i1t by stating: "Horvey has ot no time been employed

by the FBI, the organization charged with the responsibility
of internal security."

‘ I told MoSwain that if he weré pressed with an inquiry
as to the status of the case; he should answer it with the
statement: "The matter is still being investigated ond all
Socts will be submitted to the Atomic Energy Commission for
such action as is deemed appropriate.’
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é > sTANSARD FORM NO. 64

Oﬁice' ‘Memam’zd%m . Ui\Ht:ED 'STA’]gS GOVERNMENT

TO : MR. TOLSON 43 . paTR: FEBRUARY 6, 1951
, , ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED: motaon,
FROM : Le B .jVIC'HOL’S' HEREIN IS YNCLASSIFIED "r ’ e
/ . : Clegg_____-
) Olavin,

DATE {{. BY

SUBJECT: PAULCHAR VEY e : ; ; | M
: 272974 S

5%4" With reference to the proposed press release of the ' 1zont;
Atomic Energy Commission, I wish o advise that Gordon Dean, wonr.

Tela, Room___

J the Chairman of the Commission, called me shortly after ' Nesse
4:00 while I was meeting with the 60 Meéthodist ministers j oonsr e\
in Training School Number Twoe. Mre McGuire brought me a // :
notej however, since Dean had waited all afternoon to call

me, I felt it incumbent o finitsh my remarkss

I called him back as soon a3 I returned 6o my office
‘which was within 15 minutese Dean stated that failing to get
\me he had gone ahead and issued the release which they had
Ysent over but had cut out the paragraph indicating that thereé
might be accomplices. ‘ Az

I told him that, of course, the matter of a release
was their own business, that we wére going 0 oppose any
lrelease until the whole investigation was wound up and that
as it now appeared an Atomic Energy Commission guard was
tnvolveds

o Dean stated that théy had long suspected o guard as a
1leak 6f information at +the Argonne Laboratory and that possibly
this was the solution of the leak. '

I further told him that there was an ONI Lieutenant
involved and we wanted to get this tied down and then the
question of what to do had come up and that the Depariment

. h?@ﬂrulad no violation after consulting with the legal staff
"0 ECe ‘

Dean stated that he felt certain. there was a violation
lisomeplace and he would take the books home tonight and study
theém himselfs . :

o I told him that we certainly felt that something should

ybe done to cope with such an atrocious situation. Dean stated

that he felt certain there was someway to get at thise: I told B
jhim I wished he would resolve it and so advise his legal
Adepariments

CC: Ladd e
AEYE PR~y 1251
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=STANDARD FORM NO. 64" ‘ &

‘Oﬁice Memomndz;m o UNITED STAﬁ:Es GOVERNMENT
N

TO : MR. LAD , . DATR: February 6, 1951
. - Tolson
FROM : 4. H. B LHC@ o : e
. , ‘Glavin
soBjcr: PavI] JrarvEY e
- ATOMIC ENERGY ACT . ;:y
/ﬁ/’" e
A% 4250 am on February 6, 1951, SAC George McSuain Tela; fioon

called me from Chicago. He advised that the Chicago O0ffice had
been informed at 3:20 am (4:20 am, our time) that guards at the .
Argonne National Laboratory Adtomic Energy installation had picked up °
one Paul Harvey, a radio commentator and newspaperman, in a regtricted £ :
ﬂzﬁa_ingmha_iﬂstallaﬁion. _Harvey allegedly was accompanied by one NI 7 C
. (identity unknown). The guards had picked up Harvey ‘T
1:30,8n and the AEC official requested that FBI Agents interview Harvey'
relative to o possible Atomic¢ Energy dct violation. Mr. McSwain pointed
out that Harvey is a radio commentator who sometime -ago publicly stated
that there was a larness in security ot Argonne National Laboratory and
it would appear that he was attempting o sneak into the installation
Jor publicity purposes. Mr. McSwain wanted 40 know whether Agents should
be dispatched %o talk to Harvey in view of his position as radio
commentator.

I suggested to Mr. McSwain that regardless of Harvey's
position, i he was in a restricted area without permission and there _
was ¢ possidle violation of the Atomic Energy Act, Agents should interview:
Haorvey to get full details from him. I requested Mr. MeSwdin to advise
the Bureau promptly of tthe results of the interview with Harvey and

others who might be involved in this.

In view of a poésibie publicity angle involved in this matter,
I called Assistant Director Nichols and. informed him of the above
information and of the fact that Chicago was going to interview Harvey.

. ‘ 7 .
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED *
o  HEREINIS UNCLASSIFIED .
%w . DATE gv,_(aaaﬁij.&e;fmm
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'ET. Jacl \tarr,aﬁ the Sun-Times

& e enr—— e br—— . v tar RN - -t v amane

DO-5 _<

OFFICE OF DIRECTOR
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Date_Feb. 8,» 19 51 Time 5:45P4 Mr. Rosgn _

tele thru Chicago opr.

ir. Mohr
'Ilele.‘ Room

‘ B I Wr Nease .
Phone ¥o. , =—< )@ Miss Holmes_ )

Miss Gandy.

REMARKS

vhen informed of Mr. Hoover's absence from the
offtce, he consented to speak toan assistant.
After chécking, he wds referred to ir. McGuire
in ¥r. Nichols' Opffice.

Mr. MCGuire‘aduises\ghat Jack Starr was calling

concerning the Pau;/'arvey case and.that ir.
Nichols is going™To return the call to Starr.

hew

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED |
HEREIN I8 UNCLASSIFIED 4y o

DATE ) BY
g2

~

RECORDED - 104 oA
WoRD - s )T 7S =




e

.

Da-5

OFFIGE
FEDERAL BURE,

Date, Feb. 6, 19 51 Time_J:Q6P} Mr.
N :

(&
e

OF DIRECTOR
AU OF INVESTIGATION'®

t

2p, I

|te1¢ from __

3 ?\
Chicaco

ph

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT, OF JUST!CE/ Mr, Clege

Phone No._, A

1

/ REMARKS

Yhen informed of Kr. Hoover's absence

Tolson /
Ladd ; '

Mr. Glavih Uz
‘Mr. Nicho\‘f

Rosen i
Mr.

Mr. Tho___. .~
Mr. égélmont }
Mr ones

Mr. Mohr
Tele. Room
Mr, Nease
Miss Holmes
Mipqd Gag ;',;

assistant.

0ff1i consented b0 speck to an @
ir. stated he sponsors FPoull/Harvey on

radio on €l
Jatled to sho
and it is ir.

PRI is holding Harvey in custody.
4o appear on 2 brocdeasts

Harvey. its sch

evigion..

He stated Harvey has,

w uﬁ since his last broadeast

understanding thot the

eduled

tonight Afr.

is Rolding Fr. Farvey.

as rejferred
Mr. Nichols s
Ruréau does n

to Lr. ilichols.

Since #r.

wented to know if the FBI
After checking, he

tates he advised] |the .
ot have Iarvey in cuscodY. 2T

¥ichols is preparing a detailed memorandum
on the matiter [for the Director.:

ALL mvcam'rlou'bom;xmﬁé

hevw

RECORDED - 0
0 - 104
'@Q/ (DEXED

HEREIN 1S UNCLASBIFED
DATE gr _Leliod W,

(oL
1)




WASH 4 FROM CHICAS0 7 . 1020 AM P
D¥AECTOR URZENT

LY

PAUL HARVEY AURANDT, WA PAUL HAR'EY., |

| | wa | | AEA. RECGOTEL FEBRUARY SE'
'PASE TWO OF RETEL ~E CAR SHOULD SHOW ADDRESS OF E.

HUMDRED LAKE SYOR% DRIVY, CHICAGO. PAGE FOUR OF R
GUM AS A POINT TFREE RIGHTY CALIBER.

MC SWAIN . .
CEND AC o
HD AGKTLS ALL INFORMATION CONT
CE'R 4 WA SMS HEREIN |8 UNCLASSIFIE
S , oave {018y 03
P ’ i . " . 6
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STANDARD FORM NO, 64

“Office Menndy

TO  : MR, A. H. BE

¢« UNITED STAY

FROM : . MR. G. E. HENN

FPAUL 'gAR‘VEY

SUBJECT: , '
ATOMIG ENERGY ACT

7 -
/ Onl_tEI-bernaon' of _February 6, 1951, I talked

with Capbain of ONI. ;:lhad received a call
Srom the Chicago Tribune regarding this maitter and I
Surnished him with the deteails available reggrding

the implication of ONI Special Agent |
I told him that the facts Tegarding the matter had been
presented to the Department of Justice and that the
Department had suggested that the Navy Deéepartment could.
toke care o‘fl_—Ll‘-l;hrou'gh administrative action.

ACTION:
For your informq‘bion.
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
© HEREIN S UNCLASStFlED o
. DAFE - BY 1030 R
CEH smer

ECORDED - 104 NPT
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SEMAR S 1057
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DATE: February 7, 1951

Uichols’

Hoson

Tele, lioon
Nosse

+~




o . EXENPTEL FROM AUTOMATIC
. K " ’ ‘ DECLASEIFICATION
. J; ’ AUTHOREITY DERIVED FROM: .
) FEI AUTOMATIC DECLASSIFICATION GUIDE
EXEMPTICN CODE Z5M{1)
DATE 08-07-2003

Assistont Attorney Generel
Janes ¥. McInerney

T oUWl Y Wy hTUL

i Dirsctor, Z%? Attentions )r. |
1 PALL, HARVE UR4NDT, aka Pa ;E I’arvej, GRRELLDDT 45
: aka | | b7c
TOUIC EIERGY ACT _ PR A ',:,a 4,, e
H { ’ '."; , y? $ “";- ".
’ i;&ﬁ; ¢
Refercnce is mede to L mouthden, Jarnzshed to

Y¥re Raymond P. Thearty of the Deperfment by MHr. Cerd "
Henarichk of fhts Burecu on Fegbdruary 6, lJbl, concerniag
the captioned natitcer.

As you are aware, the Ghacago affice of thits
Bureau was notified on Februery G, 1981, of 3:30 g.m.
that en individuel, Paul Karvey, had been gpprehended
- by e segurity patrol of the 4tomic Energy Commission on
the morning of February &, 1951. liervey had cktered an
, exelugion area of the drgonne Kational Laboratbry.

TV

on the bagis of the above imfarma?zon PRUEEEi-
gation was conducted by this Buresy gnd all persons who
periicipated with Harvey have heen zntervzewed with the
fallowing results:

| has advised that He is
employed a5 o guard ot the Argonne Matidnal Loboratory
gnd has heen employed by thet Laborcbory since June 21,
1941s FHe began employment a8 o telepksng opercior and e |
has aoted g9 g guard since April, IS50. During Juneé or h7C
July of 2950,[:%:::]contacted Paul Larvey for the - |
purpoge of wdviding him o) what he considered the Jlack
of securidy at the Argonne Netional Laboratorye [ | s
at thot time wes convineed that the security regilations
ot the Labaratory were not strict erough. e desired
Farvey to contéct proper authorities so that the sSecurity
gituation could bhe improved.

TSI

Ci ol v

+

Betwesn that time ond November af lsaq,[:::::]
was in conteot with Farvey on gevcral 0cCeslons: pertoiniag
to the leok of security r?gxlat;ons. e thercafier hed

roon__ - g - 34 ;
l:‘mi;an__._ p RﬁbGRDED / / 7

FER
.ucmu: WAK:eals Jp%»f"»f - ; t.
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no contect with Harvey until January 29, 1951, ot
whioh tirme he informed Hervey that the Guard’s
Union at the Leborgtory wgs %o igke o sirike wvote
on Fedneosdaey cuveninge. He gave this information to
Harvey in order that Harvey could be the fires to
broadcast ithe news. A4t This time, Horvey inguired
a8 to the enforegenent of seecurity regulationg, and
-wes agdvised by that the situagtion had noé
inproveds Hervey iaformed “that he would
attenpt to do something in This regaerd.

¥

on February 1, 1951, Hearvey reguested

o come Yo Nervey's gperiment ot 3400 Loke Shore
Drive; Chicagoe ;;Lvisited the eperinens gbout

- noon on Febriery 3, 1y and vas fold by Heruey:
that he had been in contact wWith numerous sengiorss
ineluding Senctors ¥HoCerthy and Hickenloopere Harvey
alao gieted thet he had been in contect with the
Adomic Energy Commission et Koshingbon, D. 0. with
one of the United Stagites intelligence departments

and with the Federal Burecu of Investigation
regarding gsecuprity gt the Argonne Nationel Leboretorye.
Hervey indicated to| that the Atomic Frnergy
Commission hed siated thot the guestion of security
was in the hends of "combractors' und that the gtomic
Energy Commission could only neke suggestions and
recomnendgiions regarding the matisrs Hervey also :
edvised thot ithe FBY had stoted thet they could
do pothing unleas en Overt det wes conmitied. Horvey
stated .Ho @éha# Benator Hickenlooper had swid
there was nothing ke could do énd indicaded that
Sengtor NeCarthy was inderested end would 1ike o

usé the infornation in a speeche. When intervicwed,

: stoted thet he hus great admirebion for Hervey
and belicrves thast he is arbi-Gommunist and very much - ¢
‘en dmericdne .

.
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at

,and nade a cell in

g:;:::]xurﬁker aduvised that on February 3,
1951, he fiad svggested to Barvey thaé they both

.eould enter the technicel and resiricted aregs of

the Argonné Fotioncl ILeboratory without bein
obagrveds Harvey agreed to go alony with
end steted that @ third peraon would be needed to
act as o witnesss This would necesserily be &

" person whose Iopelty and integrztyuwreunquesﬁionable.

Harvey thern told that ke wvould sege if he could
obtgin the seruvices_of someone from Fevel Intelligence
pregenca to someone roferred
to by Hervey oo "Capiein.” Harvey csked the ‘Cepbain
if he cared whad did while he wes on Ais
oun time gnd olso GoRed IF on officicl report kad to

" be made iIn the event somedhing might happens. Horvey
-did not em:ffin to the Captain the type of work he

wished t0 do but _expieined Iater. 4o
thoat he had worked with

in eanZier CGRAET .

theny, aecording to kis oun s#a#emcnta,

ezplainéd Zo Barvey how he thought entry could be
mede inte restricted arees of ihe Avrgonne Fational
Leboretory. It was plonned thet gfier both recched
the technical area of the Loborgéory ornd hed enitered
the resiricied zZongay, Hervey would place his sigretura
in his oun handwri#ing -en any objects or group of
objecis that could ned possibly hove been brought
inte the Site by soneone else t. wes ploanned that

would tuke Forvey gnd to resiricied
eng vechnieal arcas and point ous ve them the
buildings which were Bost importants This wos e
be done in order thod no one would therdafter be
able to tell officials of the Argoane Hationel . .
Leboratory, the Federal Burceuw of Investigetion or
the public that they hed nod been inm g restricied
ereds They did pod pilanm to meke photogrophs or do
take anything from the Laboraﬁory.




L

cduised that It wes. not théir
tntention to do anything which night result in
their being held on a Federal choarge end thet
Borvey, if cavght itn the acst, waes to siate that
hig car had stalled, thet ke waes iost and had
gone over ithe fenrce without Enowing where he
gotually wase During thig meeting, Huruvey mentioned
to that he intended %o mneke g radio broadeacst
wherein re would Indicate thet he and ¢ friend hgd
entered presvricted areas of on Atomic Energy FPlont
end kad redturned undetccied beoause of the lack of
s88curitye This was to serve notice to, Fashingion
ernd to the public that something should be donee
Harvey did not intend ¢o announce how he had
entered the plont or eny of ihe details but planned
to turn the informotion over %6 the Federel Burescw
of Investigation immediately after the brocdeast.

After & broadecast by Harvey on fhe eyenin

as
Cpera Busiding in Chicogo o
‘Hotionel Foboratory vig Highway y arrived
ot Baitley Rond whick ocverlooked % about
12:30 ceme. on FPebriary 6, 1951, Upon arriving they
obsarved thadt two of the fence lights of the . -
Leboratory were out and approvimesely 100 yords.

of fenoe Line wes completely darkereds It was
decided to enter the properity of the Laboratory

L the drgonne,

et thet pointe

Harvey perked the qutomebile uhich he wos
then driving on 91d Bailey Road shouwt 100 yerds from
the fence Iine surrsunding the Leboraferys. He had

previcuely dolid| off ki s.ﬁg_gnﬁfr the
Laboratory while en popte o edvised
that es far a3 he is oware, had BO prior

7 5y 1952, Horvey.introduced| %0
[ |are o érpove from the Civic
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Ernowledge of the events which were to take places

After this Harvey and [ | left the car
dand welked ~Laboratory fénce., ‘beliecves
that had pemoved his gun and wallet and

had le en under the seg¢é of Hurve; 8 CcaPe -
After a1l arrived at the f@nce,l went ocver
and ren ebout 10 yards after wiic ke observed

a jeep potrol car coming towgrd him. orn seeging
the car,[:::;;'lwy on the ground and crawled

into gone weeGs. He then attempted o wern Horvey

ancé but was afrarenﬁly not hearde Horvey

who AG lLlowed oper the fence hod welked
G yery s&orﬁ disvance on ﬁky Leboratory property
when the 1ights. of the jeep were durned in his
direction. Haryey then stood up and shoubed $o
the guaerd thet he wgs Poul Harvey of the Americen
Brogdecesting Conpanys He then wallked toward the
Jeepy conversed with the guerd gnd wes driven quway
seward the Office of the Sergeent of ithe Guaﬁds.

remained in o prone position until
the guard had left the ares ond then wellked 0 ¢
nearby cosl pile. He wis able o observe that the
Jjeep which hed picked up fAorvey was in front of the
"Heter Ecuae" and observed persons inside thot
breildinge er deciding ©o aettenpt to contact
Harvey, | iwalked to Building i9 and cellsd o

geerd who referred him to Licutenont| |

#old[zzg;:]“ﬁat ke was MNr. Faxler of ihe hrederal

Bereaw of Investigation cnd thet he wanted %o speak

to the mon who was ceughit going over the fonce.
wes refused pernission 0 speak to Harvey.

end then went to Building 21 whevre he called the
switchboard for the purpose of establis&zng hisg
pregence in the areq. He toid the switchboard
opecrotor kis name ard requested that g note be
rnade -of the tine, the date and the extension




©Superior, Mr.

nunber from which he wos celling. He raguested
the gwitchboard opereior not to release the infore
mgtion until hey asked Rime

, [:::;]thén left the building and proceeded
baek to Harvey's automobile by cgain climbing the
JSence, Fe reached the gutomobile gt epprozimgtely
2:00 c.me o February 64 1851, and found

waiting thevres Both weiked to Virgil's Cajfe on
Kighway €66 and gbout 2:30 c,m.[:::g:]called hig
brother, who is elso employed
a3 o guard at the LeDOrctorile He raquested his
brother, who wes them at home, o meet him on
Righwey €6« He vdvised his brotheyr that his car
had developed o flat tirecs

‘ At about 200 Geley [ | brother met
| |and | |on the highwey and cll returned

in the brother¥s caor to _The ?Z;ce'wheravﬁaruey's

car wos 8ttll parkede et thiz %ime degsired
t0 secure his gun ond wellete Just before reaching

the car they cbserveéd thet e guerd wag posted in the

oree and, thereéfore, 3id not stop but drove dircctly
to downtown Chicggo, where they puaried,

_ on Februery 6, 1951, | |when
intervicwed gdvised dhoeé he had become aeguairited
with Harvey cbould three weeks prior fo thot dote,
ot whick time Horvey furnished him informgéion
curing an investigation conducited by the Off ice of
‘Hoval Inteliigencee [ | stoted that on the
afternoon qf'febraarﬁ S 1951y Harvey celled

and psked if- eoulid

spend some time with Horvey wkich might result in

hiz being out overnighte JHarvey requested thot
wear old clothes« He had no priov infor=

motion @3 to what Harvey plenned. )

5
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8teted that he met Horvey at a
radio 3tatzon in Chicago, after the completion of
Harvey’s television showe He wes then introduced
‘o g man by the raze of | | 4% this time
Horvey told hat he wes concerned gboud
the security © € Argonne National Loboratory
end had received information ferﬁaining $o gecurid
"logpholes” from Harvey Hold i
%haﬁ the FBI wes unchble to do gnything, unlesd
there is an Overt Act which they are called upon

t0 investigaie. Further, thet he had been Lo
Senator Hickenlooper who said thot refula#iona

were satisfactory, Harvey odvised thet the
regulations were not being 1ived up %o eRd thot ke
ned not been oble €0 impress upon enpone the
importence of the security risks which ezisted at

the Argonne E&tional Labargtorye wes advised
o geconpony Har nd g0 thot he could ohserve
that Hervey and would be eble to enter the ‘
Leborgiory without de-ec%ion. Hbrvey gstgted he .
would not disclose nagme excgpt o
Congresaional Commitéee an aaked if @

willing %0 perticipate on Shat basise

accord;ng 0 hig own sictements, to0ld He

the Delipiications Agreement between. the Havy and

the Federal Bureau of Invegtigation and thot he
was sirietly Tout of bounds." E;;::::j

agree o go along wisth Hbrueg if the leTier world
not compronise| y except before &
Congressiong? InQuirge gtoted he paerticipoited
in the ratder_o personal ond not ¢ Hevy basise

Aecording togz:f;f;:]‘ﬁarvey g0ld him or the ideg
and ha considered hul ¢ 8incere persSiie He ¢id’ nob
know gt'ithe time whepe the Argonneé Nutianal ,
Leboratory wves even locatede :
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After their arrtuel neer the Laboratory,
[::::::J,put his wollet in the glove compartment of -
Harvey's car and ebout 12:30 aene on February 6,
1951, the car wes pavrked and all node their way
slong the fence of the Leboratorye They obsetved
pertodie petrols which they evoided, After
had acaled the fence, helped Horvey %o
enter the grounds by the samne neanle He then
obserped e poetrol of guerds end sought covfit:::;:]

ABC.

After Hervey wos challénged by the patrol,
hegrd kim state that he wvas Foul Hervey of
then returned to Harvey's car end waiied,

At ﬂhnui_gaoé‘a.m. the indiviiuel knoun
_tol | ¢o returned ¥o the cer and inforned

That the rds hod foken Hervey indto custodye
then tolid of kis own goiions wkile

_inaide fthe ezclusion crede

- During the interuiem, [ |stoted that
ke never realized whot the matter would lead So but
steted that he wee gold on Hervey's story, although -
he knew he woe. oxtside his JuristCtson. [
stated he was not opposed to pars &ieipaking 68 he.
belteved thet| was employed by tke Lebora%ary
end thot| [was definitely risting his 1ife and
Job solely to acconplish gomething good. He also
Felt that Jorvey wes interssted in bringing the
security situstion 0 the @ititention of the pight
people and had told that if he were colled
upon to tevtify in 8 movver it wonld add
substontially 4o the weight that would be aiuen
the Sestinonye

Poul Barvey when indterviewed concerning
this metier om February 8, 1951, advized that his
Jull name is Paul Hérvey Aurendt but that he is
commonly known as Paul Heviey which he considers
his légul ngme thirough usages He reaidas ai 2400




Lake Shore Drive, Chicago, I22inois.. He is8 employsd
ag ¢ free=lance rodio gnd television brocdeesier,
principelly by the American Brocdeasting Company,
Chicago, Iilinolg. He declined te aduvise es to
his recsons for being within the grounds of the
Argonne Netional Laeborotory end sitaied he woxld
prefer to tell the deteils of the malter to the
Joint Atonic Enérgy Coumittee of Congress. FKHe
regarded the scaling -of un "snidentified fence?
a3 a simple mmiter which would eneble hin to be
released on Ris own recognizence end stated thet

" ke would not give testinony perigining to his

présence in the exclusion uree under circumsiances
which wodld resuld in i¢s reeching the press, For

© the ovbove reghons he deeclined 4o meke o stebenend,

at the time he was imterviocwed.

*

The pie in comnection with th
matter, | | the brodher of I:w_l

ednicteq his pariicipation ag herein stated.
It hes been dedermined thot the car used by Harvey
i8 registered t6 kis wifey, Fvelyn Cooper Aureridiae
There wes found in this cor whén searched in the
presence of Faul Haervey G «I80 caliber cuiomatic
which _|has ideniified as helonging to
hime ere wves glso located ¢ four=puage typewritien
docunent which its 3¢t forth as foilows:

) "In the courd irisl of Argonne guard |
(¥ovember 1950) Sceurity Officer (Neumen = Chief o
Guards ) testified for public record t0 the effect
thaty 'unguthorized persons have come and gone through
the special security arec.' Therefore I an digwlging
no weekness whick has not elreedy been medée c nadter
of public record. I em herely pointing up, though.
without idertifying the inrstdlletion,. thet the Tholea!
in the security fence have nod been mendeds




Mppocdeast Text:

"y nome ta Poul Hﬁrvéy. I an giz feet
dwo inchead tall and weigh two hundred and twenty
poundse The Tprisnd! to whom I shall hercinaftsr

. refer only as that < is likewise a largé nman. . ve'd

be hord %o lose. I drive o black Cadillac. 1950
Fleetwood modele Lots of chromes White wdll tires.
zasy to eee. During the post weekr since our lest
Sundey viatty there i5 o period of hours during which
nobody can acecount for ny wheresbouts with the -
exception of nyself and wy friend. During thoet tine
I could have itrowveled to any corner of the United
Stetes and back. I could have been anywhere. Seo

I aw noty ia the follawing, teiling you speeificaily
where I was. Just 'what® I did there. I hereby
affirn the following i ¢ true end acceurate account
of my actiong, somewhere, at gome time, during the
past week, Hy friend and I were driving o onee
Sanilliar rood, when the car stolled, '8 were 10ste
Seeing no pessing carsgy it beiny within a few minutes
of widnight, we sdarted to welke Seeing ¢ lighied

building through the treesy we struck out in that

directions Suddenlly o fence blocked our pathe Ké
were unable to see the end of the fence in eithsp
directions So we climded ovey the fence end proceeded
n the direction of the lighta Ir a shart binme we-

grrived et the lighted buildinge And heard.the sound

of machinery fram withine. ¥e called outy there wes

Bo gnswere Seeing other buildings silhouetted reasonably
neer, we resumed walking. Fe node ne effort to donceal
our pregencé. ¥We walked upright end ot o reasoneble
baces (Beseribe entry 4o building seeking telephone, )
Suddeniy I realized where I wos. Thaet I hed eniered,
unchellenged, one of the United Stetes vitel atomic .
regearch inodellodionss And suddenly it cane 40 nee

How for six months, I hod sought to tightem opplicaiion

of AEC security regulobions, without aucedsse I
remenbered - that the FBI could not be concerned until




a¢ definite violation had Dbeen eatablished. And
suddenly I, Paul Horvey, was -the violator. I
remenbered how I haed pestered itwo Senuglors, one

of whon 8 ¢ member of the Join® Senagte House

Atonic Energy Commitice, pleading with thewn %o

mend the geping holes in our security fencee

And how one of those Senctors had sScid, 13fre

Hervey, you're absolutely right. But whet can

we doe. The Atomic Emérgy Comnission issues

adequate security regulationse But the wey

those reguleiions are applied in c¢ivilien honrds

is domething over whioh fthe commission apparentliy
has 1ittls controle' I hud discussed the matier
with militory seourity officerss and found the
matter to lie outside their jurisdiction. Genginely .
concerned for the sofety of our notion, in gn hour .
when snown Communists are 8Lill pernitted ot large,
I hed. outlined security larity cs I knew 1%, and had
reported it to one of the nost verbese ¢f Senctors.
The document died in his files. 4dnd suddenlyy .
quite by accident, undeérsiond, I have found ‘
myself inside the thot! orea, bhe speciel securidy
agrea, of ¢ vast atonic research projecte I :
wondered #j 1% would be equally simple 40 make

ny erite It voee My friend end I retraced our
steps, climbed buck ovar the fence and veturned

£0 our care &trangely enough, it etarted prompily
nowe And, still undetected end unchallenged, we
drove guay. WFe could hove carried o bonb imy or
claa$ified‘dacumenta oute XNow Washingbon, ged

with ite The moral of This ghory 18, I o sure

too obvious to require eldborations” )

. The information séﬁ out i this memorandun »
has been mode availoble to the dtomic Frergy Commission
and the 9ffice of Nevel Intelligence ot yashington, B. G.

A vou will be furnished Gl oddibional pertinent
. informetion receiuved in this matiere Your opinion regarding
prosecution in this matber is requested. R

- 11 -




STANDARD FORM NO, 84

Ojﬁce M@M’Zlﬂdﬂm * UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : Mr., A, H, Belmondzzygﬁ pare: February 8, 1951

S ’ '::::on
FROM o T ooz
JULL U
SUBJECT: . A s fosen .~
‘(’x" A Tracy_
- ." Hardo,
A, @/ R . Bo:unc
" -, B R yq‘
///' . |ONI, telephonically contacted selo, foen__
. Liaisoxy on February 7, 1951, to advise that one of the —

A

A

N o

' P~

NS
o~

[ S S

4

~ -

individuals accompanying Commentator PaulMHarvey at the

time of his appré

Gandy,

Argonne National Laboratories,

‘Chicago, was one

who was later identified as

a Special Agent oI the Office of Naval Intelligence.

Captain[  Jindicated that he and Admiral

desired the Bureau to know that

oWwn volition and

not at the directi of Naval Intelligence

officials., He indicated that |was a new agent attached

-+« . to the Ninth Naval District Inte igence Office, Chica X
bhat apparently the applicant investigation covering

héd'not‘beef:f%;fffgh enough to reveal his flightiness.

stated’ that

© 5:00 pem. from Na

1951, & would be

. Suspending him

had béen acting on his ”~

had been suspended as of last night a
val service and ﬁ%f;:fﬁ Monday,. February 12,

fired, _C 0 indicated that Admiral
Would have fired | |on February 6, 1951, instead

+ However, the Navy was afraid that Paul Har¥ey,

cause the Navy extreme embarrassment.

in’hi¢ nationel radio hookup on Sunday, February 11, 1951, might

Captain
extremély embarra

reiterated the fact that the Navy was -

ssed over this matter and that he sincerely

hoped the Bureau would not feel that[;;;::] had acted at the
directions of the. Office of Naval Intelligence.
ACTION: | .

. It is guggested that this memorandum be forwarded to the _
Espionage Section for the attention of Supervisor .F

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN, IS UNCLASSIFIED N
DATE J{it] wg{ﬁd;&ﬂiﬁéﬁ&%«»

CDD:lmp

6‘?\45‘3 o 1951
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64

Oﬁi(f@ M@/

m. A. He BEIMO

TO
FrROM

SUBJECT PAUL

m. Be

RICH
VEY

ATOMIC ENERGY ACT

y

& lzmz « UNITED

[ =y

DATE:

W TES

arbo_
Belzont,
Yohe,_

While talking with Mr, Ray

)lhearty of the Department

this afternoon, he advised me that ADUSA Milés Lane from New York
appeared before the Joint Congressional Committee on Atomic Ehergy
today in commection with the Greenglass case for the purpose of

/

GOVERNMENT

February 8, 1951

Aol.son
I\Eadd
clagg

anvin’ '
Hie
Rosin,

Tracy.

Tels, koon
Nuse

securing clearance to offer certain testimony pertaining to
classified atomic energy information. While he was before the
Joint Congress:.onal Committee he was questioned regarding the
Harvey case. He informed the Committee that there appeared: to be

no Federal violation involved and there was no Federal trespass
statute which would cover an ARC installation, such as_the Argonne
National Laborator:.es at Iemont, .I..Ll.mois.

react:.on of the members of the Committee was that ‘they would ‘see

. Mr, Véhearty advised, that according to Mr. Lane the
l’co it that such legislation was passed promptly.

‘Actions

[P

- For your information.

CEH:gm

RECORDED - 104 // - / / ‘“2?
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WASH §~FROM CHICAGO 9 5-00 PM  PLW : e
) ! 12:]
RECTOR URGENT ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED u::(

HERE! HCLASSIFIED
(el e
}/ct

é%; PAUL/gQszéiguaANDT, WA, PAUL HARVEY., |

L | wa | A | AEA. RE. REPORT SA |

,DATFD FEB. SEVEN, LAST, AND CHICAGO TEL TO BUREAU, FEB. EIGHT,
RE CONVER SATION BETWEEN CPL.[::::;;;ZJOF THE ANL GUARD FORCE Al

STATEMENT ADVISED SUBJECT HARVEY WAS APPREHENDED ALMOST IMMEDI)
AFTER CROSSING FENCE INTO TECHNICAL AREA OF ANL. [ |ESTIMA'
HARVEY CAPTURED WITHIN Tg}gggﬂggggﬁgg_ﬁgzgﬁ CLIMBING FENCE AT .
SPOT ABOUT FORTY FEET FROM FENCE AND SAYS HARVEY HAD NO OPPORT
D ENTER ANY BUILDING. [:::::] SAYS IF HE MADE STATEMENT TO CPL
[ ] THAT WARVEY HAD BEEN IN THE TECHNICAL'AREA HE MADE IT
UNDERSTADING THAT TECHNICAL AREA INCLUDES ANY AREA INSIDE THE
[ ]sAYs BELIEVES MADE STATEMENT TO CPL. [ ]mHaT WHEN
COMPLETE STORY WAS RELEASED ON BROADCAST IT WOULD BLOW THE LID
THINGS. SAYS BY THIS HE MEANT IT WOULD CAUSE THE APPROPRIATE

OFFICIALS TO CORRECT THE SECURITY SYSTEM AS IT NOW EXISTS AT A

END OF PAGE ONE
RECORDED - 104, // 7 -
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Eave e

PAGE T7'0

[ ]ap IsED KE CALLED'PA°¥EY Ol PHONE AFTERNOOM, FEB. FE N, B

DID 0T DISCURZ INCIDENT AS HARVEY €AID HE WOULD conTacT[ |

[::::]SAYS-Ha HAS MO KNOWLEDGE OF PRESENT PLAM OF FA™VEY TO MAKT

RADIO BROADCAST O} INCIDENT. | |GUA?D, AL, UHO

. APPRENEIIDED' HARVEY, INTER'IEWED FEB. MINE, IMETANT, AND CONFIRMS
. FACT HARVEY APPREWEND:D AT A SPOT ABOUT FORTY FEET FROM FENCE

SURROUNDING ANL A™EA. [ | SAYS HARVEY TOLD HIM HE DID ¥OT KN
HE “AS O G0"'T. PROPETTY AND THAT HE THOUHT HE MIGHT B AT THE
‘BECAUSE OF THE REJ LI'HT. HAR"EY TOLD[ WIS CA® WAS STALLE
HE "OULD LIKE A PUCH« HAR'EY ALSO REMAKED HE WAS ON HIZ WAY TO
LEMONT, ILL. TO MAKE A SPEECH. HARVEY ascEn[____|TO 9I°E HIM
PﬁSH,BUT“[:::::]ﬂEFqsfns JAMES R. YORE, DIRECTOR, éEngITY, AEC

LEMONT, ILL., ADVISED | | ATTORNEY AT CGOo, CALLED HIM

. PHONE LATE FEB. EIGFT; AND SAID HE REPRESENTED HAREY AMD GOULD

TO. TALK TO- YORE PRSONALLY.[ | TOLD YORE HARVEY WAS PREPARI

A BROADCAST FOR SUNDAY AHD THAT HARVEY HAD AS YET MADE NO STATEM
ON THE INCIDENT. YORE STATED [ | REMARKED HE WAS CONCERME

HARVEY-S INTENTIONS TO MAKE BROADCAST SUMDAY. [ |AGAIN cAL
YORE AT ABOUT TEN TENTY AM, FEBs NINE, INSTANT, AMD A2 WN4ED TO
WITH YORE FEB. NINE AT AFC, LEMONT, ILLo 'YORE WILL AD'ISE CHICA
DETAILS OF [ JvIsIT with KIM. THE SUITCH BOAD OPERATOR

END OF PAGE T'0

be |
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PAGE THREE )
avoTE [__JumauoTE o |
TOLD- T0O MAKE A NOTE OF HIS NAME, TIME, AND EXTENSION, HAS BEEN
IDENTIFIED AS| | ATTEMPT WILL BE MADE TODAY
TO INTERVIEW[ | AND BUREAU WILL BE ADVISED.

| cALLED MoRNTNG FEB. SIX AND

MC SWAIN ,

CORR PGE I LNE 5 LST WRD "SIGNED"™ ) : )
END ACK . ’ W/f)
HOLD ' ce e '

CG. R 6 0K WA EAB

b
biC
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STANDARD FORM NO, 64

Office Mewmordum + vxirep stalls GOVERNMENT

: MR. A. E. BEINM QQ((/ ) DATE: February 951
: UR+ Cp Eo EN&@' W___

FROM

SUBJECT:

7

Ve
b}

Clegs, N
Olavin

PAUL ARVEY ) 7 . :::r;;u_——
ATOMIC ENERGY ACT o

Harbo -
Balmont,
Hohr_

SAC McSwain, Chicago, called on the afternoon 6f  woe. rom
February 9. He referred to insgtructions from the Bureau Hodse______
that inquiries be made of| superior regarding oo —

1l from Harvey and also regarding the status of
| employment et the time of the inecident involved.
e stated that he had congidered further inquiries at the
ONI in Chicago as being administrative in character. For
that reason he was reluctant to conduet the inquiries
requested. ) :

¥cSwain stated that the ONI had made an inquiry
into the matter and had forwerded the results to Fashingbon.
He suggésted that pages of the reperts were .available here.
I told MeSwain we would endeguor to obtain these reports
and that if we are successful we would call hime It the
meentimne, I told him to go ehead to conduct the necessary
itnvestigation upon the return of the district intelligence
officers to Chicage tomorrow unless instructed to the contrary
by the Bureau.

ACTTON ;

For. your information.

CEH :gmu ) . B
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED :
HEREIN I8 UNCLASSIFIED g;,,;

JEFIN m‘_@wﬂ_.gz(?

RECORDED - 106 //"7*;5?' // / 5/ o
@%@ﬁ% 1951 LT f’é




‘0]7;6‘6 Memﬁém /417 + UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO . : MR, A, He BEIM

DATE:‘ February 9 s

FROM : MR. Ce E.
3 ™
SUBJECT: PAUT-HARVEY

Glavin

Roson
Tracy,
frarbo
Belmont,
sohr

- / /  Mr. Raymond Whearty called from the Department on the merer T
b} morning of February 9, 1951. He requested that the Bursau Lozse
determine and adviss the Department of the following: ) . Sandy.

(1) Intérview of the superior officer of | |
ONI Special Agent involved with Harvey, regarding
the allegation that Harvey had called a "Captain'
regarding[ ] on the afternoon before
Harveyt's entrance into the Argonne National
Isboratory property.

NTN\\;ED ) Detsrm:.ne specifically what [ ]duty status
“\h was at the time the entry was made, @ege, Was he

AT\O ONT D
NL;EFORM, GU“S\F‘E on duty or off duty and leave status, official
YE! B . 1 agsignment, etce .

(3) Determine specifically whether[  ]is a private
employee of the Argonne National Iahoratories
and whether he has any Goveriment status,

(4) Deteérmine. from ARG speclf:.cally,detalls regardlng
the title to the property which is 1nvolved in
connect:.on with the eniry of Harvey.

You will recall that SAC MeSwain has advised “bhat the
Government does not have jurisdiction over thé property involved
and the Department has been so advisad.

I:lis sending a confirmatory request in writing
| ACTION

I. called ASAC Jack Roche in Chicago and instructed tha‘b »
they ascertain details in the first three enumerabted items and
submit a teletyps to the Bureau, SupernsorlT__lls checking.
with AHC regarding item 4. As soon as informabion is received, the
Department m.ll be adviseds

RECORDED - 104 /7 "?” 7732,
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FEB § /-ji(‘i‘l
TELRFYPR
. WASHINGTON 8 FROM CHICAGO 9 7-37PH ' RJMey. 1
- h AL INFORM MATION CONTAIMNED ¢ 1o 1
DZRECTOR URGENT '

HEREIN U8 PNCLASSIFIED

parel{leied B ' @

PAUL HARVEY AURANDT, WA, ETAL. AEA. RE CHICAGO TEL To SUREAU, 4%§?L
FEBRUARY NINE, FIFTYONE, PERTAINING TO PROPOSED CONTACT BETWEEN JAME

N

—

R. YORE, DIRECTOR, SECURITY DIVISION, CHICAGO OPERATIONS OFFICE, AEC

'LEMONT, ILLINOIS, AND ATTORNEY FOR SUBJECT HARVEY. YORE ADVISES THA
HE MET WITH |

| ONE ONE ONE WEST ¥WASHINGTON, CHICAt
. N A ,
. HARVEY-S ATTORNEY,/ON FEBRUARY NINE, FIFTYONE. YORE FURNISHES FOLLOV

INFORMATION ., | | 1S LOOKING FOR BENEFICIAL MATERIAL RELATIVE TG:

SECURITY PROGRAM OF AEC FOR PROPOSED USE BY HARMLQ&WBROADCAST' Ol

| sunpav, FEBRUARY _ELEVEN, FIFTYONE. [::::::];@uzggggégxﬂggﬂ;“;nggy
‘THAT SUCH_BENEFICIAL MATERIAL SHOULD .BE USED. YORE GAVE I:|COPY
JF ATOMIC ENERGY ACT OF FORTYSIX AND COPY OF ELIGIBILITY GRITERIA FOR
SMPLOYMENT ON ATOMIC ENERGY PROGRAM. | 1S OF OPINION THAT ONLY

HING LHAT r.roULD STOP THE BROADCAST BY HARVEY WOULD BE TOO MUCH

. » —re o

© -,

vUBLICITYA.IEI“EI_{J_:. MEANTIMEs CONTENT OF HARVEY~S BROADCAST WAS NOT

1. £ SCUSSED ‘BY YORE AND|
JRVEY=S.

| EXPRESSED THE IDEA THAT IF ¢
BROADCAST CONTAINED SOMETHING FAVORABLE TO AEC IT MIGHT HELP
|s cause. [ | STATED THAT HARVEY~S SUPERIOR WANTS HARVEY 1O

'YE PUBLIC STATEMENT PL‘RTAINING ;1;0 / 7 TFR. LB T
‘ of BEDEL ;\ED"‘.&G‘ 20n
MC SWAIN :
2 A "cF{ r't n--l ,iﬂ ;93
AF @%?&?; x@t : d C’, AN Miaﬂ
AR ® 3B
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‘Director of the Joint Committee on Atomic

Februory 9, 1951

MEMORANDUM TO MR. TOLSON
While talking to William Borden, Execuiive

Energy, he stated that Senator Bricker

had asked the Committee Staff to draft a
Federal Trespass statute which would cover
the Paulf gg__r_'_vez/ case in Chicago. This was
purely an informal conversation.

I told Borden he wanted to be very
cautious in his phraseology because he
could not inject the Federcl Government
into local police work, and it seemed to me
he should give consideration to applying
this statute solely tq certain highly :
resitricted areag, and the sitaitute should not
be so technicel it would teke a Philadelphid
lewyer to understand it.

LBN:C¥C ' \( \/ ,%[ Ladd ./

: “Mr. Clegg .;__._-_, ;
B Glcvm
ALL INFORMATION commeo .
HEREIN 1S umcmssmzn ‘f; nwﬂ ..

DATEL o I
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED imu o

URGENT HEPEIN (8 UNGLASSIFIED

SR,

FROM INSPECTOR HENRICH TO ASAC ROCHE TODAY. - BERNARD §. WHELPLE
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR, SECURITY DIVISION, CHICAGO OPERATIONS OTFIC

&
‘ DATE B ped Vs 9;5?
" PAUL HARVE AURANDT wa, ETAL. AEA« RE BUTEL ToDAY Ayj TELEPfor

LEMONT, ILLINOIS, TODAY GAVE FOLLOWING INFORMATION...

IS EMPLOYEE oF ARGONNE NATTONAL LABORATORY, A PRIVATE CONTRACTO]
ATOMIC ENERGY comMrssron. ON FEBRUARY FOUR, FIFTYONE, |::|
HAD HIS REGULAR DAY OFF. HE yas TO APPEAR FOR WORK o FEBRUARY
FIFTYONE AT FOUR THIRTY PN FOR LATE SHIFT wyicy RUNS UNTIL ONE ;
FEBRUARY sI%, rIMYONE. HIS WIFE CALLED ARZONNE NATIONAL LABOR;
FEBRUARY FIVE, FIFTYONE AND ADVISED THAT WAS SICK

WOULD NOT APPEAR FOR wopk THAT DAY. HE WAS SUPPosED TO, AND DID
FOR DUTY AT FOUR THIRTY _PM, FEBRUARY s1x,’ FIFTYONE. CLEARANCE ¢
TO BE EMPLOYED AS GUARD BY ARGONNE NATIONAL ' %@Rz
SUSPENDED on INITIATIVE or AEC, WASHINGTON, DC, AND HE% LLNO@%
ALLOVED To WORK ‘AS GUARD UNTIL HE ASAIN RECEIY

IS AN EMPLOYEE 0F ARGONNE NATIONAL LABORATORY; HE &
END OF PAGE oNp T - -
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PAGE THO . |

ON DUTY FEBRUARY FIVE, FIFTYONE FROM FOUR THIRTY PM TO ONE A. M.,
FER. SI?, FIFTYONE A"D APPEARED FOR DUTY AT FOUR THIRTY PN FEBRUAD
SIX, FIFTYONE. HE HAS BEZN SUSPENDED BY ARONME NATIONAL LABORATORY

b iy

. O THEIR O'N INITIATI'Es INSPECTOR HENRICH TELEPHONIGALLY AD ISED

TODAY THAT CAPTAIN| | DIO, ONI, CHICAGO, ¥AS NOT I¥
CITY TODAY AND INFORMATION. COMCERMING | WILL BE

OBTAINED UPON fAPTAIN-S RETURI! TO CITY FEBRUARY TEN, FIFTYONE.

MC S AIN ' : q % > farld cad

.’
h
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EXEMPTED FROM AUTCHMATIC
DECLASSIFICATION
AUTHGEITY DEE | K
FaT anTgéaiEEI¥ED FROM: Lot ot Bfda
BT & C DECLASSTFICATIN BOME ]

AEE ATTOH GUTIDE Bk S
S 235 SEETION

RIS W

EXEMDTION CODE ZEM{l:

DATE 08-07-2009 |
| 07 -200 FE: 9 11951 e

Bleor
INFORMATION GONTAINER
LIERENS 18 UNCLAGSIT]

WHRE SHOWN DTHER

TON o FROM CHICAGO

9
URGENT

WASHING 7-36PM
DIRECTOR '

£D EXCIEPT
PORE.
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AEA. SUBJECT L

%
AINING TO

WA, ETALs

PAUL HARVEY AURANDT 4

¢ NINE, FIFTYONE, PERT
¥ TO EXCLYSION AREA,
0 OPERATIONS OFFICE,

wpen[ | FIRST MET

RELNTEvaEWED FEBRUAR

[ |5 xowLEDGE OF FINTR

INTERVIEW AT REQUEST OF CHICAG
NISHED FOLLOVING INFORMATION.
EVENING OF FEBRUARY FIVE, FIFTYONE,

' cuge SULT TO OLD CLOTHESs

CWHILE SUBJECTS
TOOK ALONG H

WHEN THE SURJECTS DROVE IN HARVEY-

[ JuEeT SUIT IN HARVEY™S CAR WHEN

RETURNING TO CAR,[::::]AND[::::::]LEFT

g SUIT AND LEFT IT N A CULVERT BETWEEN. H

ANL, LEMONT, ILLI

aece |

WAS WEARING BEILG
INCLUDING LEATHER -

[:::::]CHANGED FROM TH
AND HARVEY WAITED. THIS CHANGE WAS MADE
ISf» 1GE sult It

supsEcT[ | CARe SUBJECT

S CAR Tod::::::f:KNL, LEMONT 5
WE WENT INTO ANL.
HARVEY-=S CAR:AND[::::]
ARVEY-S PARKED CAR At
THEN WENT TO VIRGII

SUBJECT R¢
E Sul' .

LATER, !

bl
b6
bicC

HI
HIGHWAY SIKTYSIKe [ Jewp suBJECT
. cavE suBgECT| | CALLED H:

JWAY SIRTYSIX FROM UHI
[]s BROTHER KNOUN TO
{ON AT TIME SUBJECT

CAFE ON HIG

BROTHER. SUBJECT
UNDER IMPRESS

END ¢ PAGE L
et o

[ Jowsy AS[:::]

BROTHER PJCKED }
‘7/ ¢ '

e




PAGE TWO -

AT VIRGIL=S CAFE THAT HAD ‘NO KNOWLEDGE OF SUBJECT L5
X
ACTIVITIES THAT NIGFT. SUBJECT [:::::]APPEARED TO WANT TO KEEP SUCH

| AFTER PICKTNG UP[ | .

KNOWLEDGE FROM HIS BROTHER.

SUBJECT[:::::] DROVE TOWARD %Ni,‘AT REQUEST OF : igc
TO OBTAIN CLOTHING PREVIOUSLY DEPOSITED IN CULVERT. ‘SUBJEGI[::::::]
OBTAINED HIS CLOTHING AND| | DROVE ON TOWARD HARVEY CAR 2
REQUEST 0F[ | WKO STAATED HE WANTED TO GET SOMETHING OUT OF CA
AS CAR DRIVEN BY| ' |NEARED HARVEY CAR, SUBJECT[ ] ToLI
BROTHER TO KEEP ON DRIVING SINCE SOMEBODY WAS NEAR THE CAR. RC
[::::]'IHEN DROVE AND SUBJECT[ __ |TO CHICAGO CIVIC OPERA

BUILDING IN DOWNTOWN CHICAGO. CONVERSATION ENROUTE PERTAINED TO
FAMILIES OF THOSE PRESENT AND NOTHING SPECIFIC WAS SAID PERTAINING

" INCIDENTS OF THE NIGHT. VEILED REMARKS BETWEEN SUBJECT AND

[ ]wAY HAVE BEEN MADE BUT BOTH MADE DELIBERATE ATTEMPT TO CONC beé
. ) . ’ bicC
SPECIFIC KNOWLEDGE OF EVENTS FROM | | .NATURE. OF VEILED

REMARKS PERTAING TO EVENTS OF NIGHT NOT RECALLED BUT ONE MAY HAVE B
T0 THE EFFECT THAT THEY SHOULD MAKE A CALL TO QUOTE OUR FRIEND-S ¥
UNQUOTE. AFTER REACHING CHICAGO CIVIC OPERA BUILDING, [ ]AND
SUBJECT| __|ATTEMPTED TO MAKE TELEPHONE CALL TO MRS. HARVEY -BUT

NO ONE ANSWERED PHONE. | | WAs STARTING SUBJECT -S

@R DURING TIME TELEPHONE CALL WAS MADE. WHEN FIRST S
END OF PAGE TWO




PAGE T}gRi:E '
" HIS BROTHER AT “IRGIL-S CAFE ON FEBRUARY SIY, FIFTYONE, NE ASKED WHAT
" WAS TAKING PLACE. SUBJECT[ | TOLD HIM TO NEVER MND.AND[ ]
SAID HE DID NOT VANT, TO KNOW, [ | STATES HE DOES NOT BELIEE

| [vAs INVOL"ED IN. EVENTS OF THE NIGHT IN ANY MANNER. C—1

STATES HE HAS NOT BEENIN CONTACT WITH OR BEEN CONTACTED BY. SUBJECT !

HARVEY OR SUBJECT:lSINCE KE LEFT THEM ON FEBRUARY SI%, FIFTVONE.
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call from subject 225 a.m, 2/6/51,
wherein asked t0 make a ricte
of ‘his name, the time he called and his
extension number. i reinterviewéd
and -advises doubts had any prior
knowledge of incident. Subject HARVEY never em-
ployad by ONI, G-2, or OSI,

-P -

DETAILS: ,
Brothers - Zmployment Status

Mr¢ WHELPLEY informed that

#r. JAMES R. YORE, Director, Security Division, Chicago Operations Office,
~bomic Fher iission, Lemont, Illinois, on February 8, 1951 advised
sa| Ithat the security clearance for subject [ ]had

been suspended on the authority of the AEC; Washington, D, G, iar. YORE
advised that AEC, fashi o such action against subject
brother, but that the Argonne National

Laboratory, lemont, Illinois. ‘on its own initiative, had suspended the
employment oi’l | )

vr. BERNARD S, ?’II-IEI,PLEY, hssistant Director, €00, AEG, Lemont, Illinois,

ad¥ised i on February 9, 1951 that. nd
were not U, S. Government employees. MT. 7 PLEY
aine at the | brothers were employees of the. ANL, a contractor

of bhe 4BC., lir, WHELFTEY stated that indirectly the [ |brothers were,

of course, paid out of U. S, Government funds. i

In regard to | ) ¥r. WHELPLEY informed that his security
clearance was suspended on February 7, 1951 on authority of the AEC,
Washington, D. C, I, WHELPLEY stated that the ANL had been advised

of this suspension and thatl [was suspended indéfinitely..
Will not be aiowed to work as °

a guard until he again receives clearance.

{

In regard tol | i#e. WHELPLEY stated that no. action had
been takén the AEC with respect to him, kir. WHELPLEY stated, however,
that had been suspended by the ANL on February 7, 1951.

Yir . WHELPLEY also informed that | had not worked on

February 4, 1951 as this was his normal day off. @fr. WHELPLEY stated
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that the records indicated that. on February 5, 1951
been listed as on sick leave, Mr. WHELPLEY explaine at hr,

ml | Secupity Office, ANL, Lemont, Illinois, had informed him

g AT\ wife had telephonically communic ith the
alNL 5 Ty D, 51 and advised that her husband, would
not report for work at 4330 pem. that day, because he was 111, DMr,
WHELPLEY, informéd that | | reported for work at 4:30 pema
on Februvary 6, 1951,

In regard 130\| I, Mro WHELPLEY informed that February .4 5. 1951
was his normal day off and that had reported for work at 4:30 p.n.
on February 5, 1951 and worked watil 1:00 a.m. February 6, 1951, UHr,
AHETPTE Eoinformation previously furnished by Sergeant

of the ANL Guard Force to the effect that

[ jnad not worksd on February 5, 1951, was incorrect due to a mis-
interpretation of the records at that time. ifr, WHELPLEY stated that
the records indicdted that |had, during the period from
4130 pume February 5, 1951 tct_ :Q0 a.m, February 6; 1951, been assigned
b0 Post D 64 in the 200 area lar:id for a short period was - °
assigned _to bujlding 815, guard house headquarters gun room in the 800
area of “

Mr., wampii 81;0 advised that it Had been determined through[ |
switchboard ope,:a.m.i"_._AM._Lmlgn‘b » Illinois, who )
TeceLve e telephone ¢all. from t aboub 1:25 a.n, on

February 6, 1951, that the extension number from which |
called was 716 and not 416 as [had indicated, Nr,
WHELPLEY informed that Extension 7156 is located in building, 21 which

is within the technical (exclusion) area.

& review of | |security file at the Security Office,

ABC, COO, Lemont, Illinois, reflects that Sk |had checked
‘the records of the U, S, Mariné Corps Elisted T [sion, .@shington, D.. G,
These records reflected that was tried before a :

Summary court martial on January L7, 1946 on a charge of being absent
over leave from 12:00 midnight, December 28, 1945 until 2:30 p.m. on

Jatmary 15, 1946, at which time he voluntaril; ed at the
Jarine Base, The records also reflected that was absent.

over leave from 5:30 a.m. on January 31, 1943 to 5:30 a.n¢ on ) .
February.1; 1943, for which he was awarded. five days confinement “on }oamE e
) ! s TRINE il ‘ :
i)

e )
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bread and water. These records, which reflect that | |tarine
Serial No, is indicated that] enlisted as
a Private in the U, S, Marine Corps on January 2, 1942 at Chicago,
Ill:’.mp:i.s° He received an honorable discharge on February 6, 1946

s Private First Class, His efficiency ratings ranged from Yrery
good" through,léxcellanth,

was granted class ngH clearance on hugust 11, 1949 by the aEC.

Reinterview of SubJect] | wa. |

Hr, JAMES R, YORE; Director; Security Division, CO0; AEC, Lemont; Illinois,
advised at 11:55 a,m. or Feb*'uary 8, 1951 that on I‘ebruary 7, 1951

-Corporal | |of the ANL Guard Force was sent by his
superior to the home of subject| |and that thereafter,
Lieutenant |

[of tThe ANL Guard Force submitted the
following memo dated’ February 7 » 1951: :

"ir o ~ Corporal I:|was sent to:
house to pick up his IO card, He told him
at we haven'!t heard anythmg yet and that PAUL

'HARVEY was through the tech area, How far? Ailso
that there would be a big story on the entire event.
They are not through getting it together,

s/ e ]

| fas reinterviewed at his place of resn.dence, |
]3'\_| Evergreen Park, Illinois, on February 8, 195 by
£ n the writer, ThlS interview commenced at approxi=-
mately 8345 pené on February 8, 1951 and |was immediately advised
that he did not have to make any statéments; that he had a right to
consult with counsel; and that hé did not have to answer any questions
unless he desired to do so. "MrJ  |stated that he was quite willing
to discuss the matter or answer any questions. As a result of this
interview, the following statement was prepared which was read and

signed by |
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W"Evergreen Park, Illinois
February 8, 1951

v, |Evergreen Park, Illln01s,
dv hereby make The fellowing voluntary sbtavement tof
and | |who have identified themselves to me as-being
Special ngents, Federal Bureau of . Investigation. I have been told
that I do not have to answer any questions, and. that I do not have
to sign a statement, I have also been told that any statement I do-
make may be used against me in court. I have also been advised that
I have the right to coasult with counsel.. No threats ox promises
.have beer mede to influence me in maklng this statement and I amn
doing so voluntarily,

"L am making this statement as a supplement to a statement which I
read, voluntarily signed and furnished to Special Agent[:::::::]on
February 6, 1951,

"In regard to the entry of ir: Paul Harvey and myself into the
restricted and technical areas of the Argonne National Laboratory
on the morning of February 6, 1951, I desire %o advise. that ¥,
Harvey was capturéd by a guard at thé Argonne Natiohal Laboratory
almost immediately dfter he had climbed over the fence swrrounding
the technical area of the Argonns National Laboratory., I would
estimate that Mr, Harvey was captured within thirty seconds after
he had ¢limbed over the fence.' I would also estimate that .
Harvey was not more than forty-or fifty feet from the fence at

the time he was captured. At the time Mr, Harvey surrendered to
the guard and ithrew up his hands announcing that he was Paul
Harvey of ABC I was lying on the ground approxi mately ten to twenty .
feet from ifr, Harvey., I was approx1mate1y fifty feet fromwhere
~the guard was parkKed in the patrol jeeps

L4

M1 desire to add here that this was the only occasion on which Mr.
Harvey ¢rossed the fence surrounding the technical area of the
srgonne National Laboratory, HHr. Harvey had no opportunity to
enter any buildings or structures of any kind.

.t about 9:00 PM February 7, 1951 Corporal lof the

-guard force at the Argonne National Laboratory came Go my
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residence at | | Evergreen Park, Illinois and
dsked for my: Lrgonne National Laboratory b ntered

into a very brief discussion with Corpo”alifff:::f:jconcernlng
the incident of my’bL;mb.ng over the fence at the Argonne
Fational Laboratory a% about 1:0Q AM on February 6, 1951, If

I made eny statement to Corporal about- ¥r, Harvey
having beén in the tochnical area of the hrgonne National
Laboratory I made it with the understanding that the technlcal
area includes any area inside the fence. I don't recall
definitely whether or not I made any such statement to
Corporal [ Jalthough it is possible I did. I believe
that I made a statement to Corporal that when: the
complebe story was retensed or broadcast 1t would blow the 1id
off things, By this I meant that it would cause the appropriate
officials to correct the security system as 1t now exists at tle
Argonne National Laboratory,

T would also llke to state here that I have no knowledge of any
contemplated radio broadcast by Mr. Paul Harvey regardlng ‘his
unsuccessful attempt to enter the technical area of the Argonne
National Laboratory., I do know that it was his intention
previous to the time he was apprehended by the guard at the
Argonne National Laboratory to make a radio broadcast, after
first clearing it with Naval Intelligence or the Federal Burean
of Investigation, .

"I telephonically contacted Paul Harvey at his. residence at aboub
3330 PM on February 7, 1951 on which occasion I told him who I
was, and he said that he would dontact me later. e did- not
discuss the matter of entering the Argonne National Laboratory
technioal area on February 6, 1951 or anythlng relating to it.

I have had no contact with Mr. Harvey since the time of this
telephone call,. ' .

T have read this statement consisting of this and three other
pages each of which I have initialed, The statements ‘made
. "herein are true and correct and I voluntarily 31gn my name below,

"/s/|

Wity 4
Special igént, FBI, Chicago, Illinois
| Special figent, F.B.I. Chlcago, IllanIS"
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i, | Ialso advised at this time that the statements which he had made
in She form ofla bigned statement on February 6, 1951 and which he had
furnished to the writer were true and correct.

In addition to the information contained inabove signed statement and
the. signed statement of February 6, 1951,| indicated that any
broadcast subject HARVEY might make would first be cleared by Naval
Intelligence, |said that HARVEY had previously planned to clear
any statement he might make over the radio through Naval Intelligence.
h&.| stated the reason for this was due to the fact that. of
the work conducted at the ANL was connected with the Navy. i
stated that the Navy was the originator ofrfiff%frk and that

of the ANL was a large naval reactor .site. admitted he had

given HARVEY the impression that the Navy had primary intersst oub
there, [;:;;:]said he had .givenh HARVEY this impression because he

knew tha e ANL-had at léast three reactors and that they had a

.great many captains and commanders visiting the area, as well as other
visitors from Washington, [:::;::btated that He bélieved it was HiRVEY's
intention that if the Naval Intelligence Department would not clear his
broadeast, .he would then take it to the FBT,

[ | exhibited to SA| |énd the wyiter a posta
in Yebruary, 1951 which was addressed to|

Bvergree dllincis, This pos¥el card had a return address
) City, on it. This postal card contained the

fo%Iow;ng informations

"Ukranian kmerican Fraternal. Union of INO, Lodge 1509,

Chicago, Illinois. Dear Member - You are requested to

attend a regulai meebing Sunday, February 11, gépo Pee
i ,

at the Hall, 4848 South i4shland Avenue. Your, or
this month $2.36, Fraternally yours. |
explained thatr[:;;;:::::] who was his father-in-law, has an insurance.

policy with the IW im The amount of $500, |pointed out his father-
in-law was illiterate and that his only interest in the IWO was for the
insurance which, according %o was the only organization which
would issue his father-in-law insurance inasmuch as he is approximately’
65 years of age at the present time, | |stated that he and his
father-in-law owned the licuse at| | Bvergreen
Park, and that they had lived togefher for the last three years,
Stated that his father-in-law had been in the United States since abow
1916,

The International Workers Order has been declared a Communist organization .q.T‘
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by the 4ttorney General under Executive Order 9835,

Interview of | | Guard, ANL, who Apprehended HARVEY

lar, | Guard, 4NL, Lemont, I1linois, who resides at
oliet, Illinois, was interviewed by the writer

on February 9, 1951 at which ’olme he -advised he had been employed as
a guard at the ANL for about 4~ months. Mr, | Etated he has
alwayg worked in what is known as the .jest irea a’g fantil
Sunday night, February 5, 1951 when he was assign o the Fast irea
of | M| stated that his hours are from 12130 a.m. to
9300 a.me Mr, stated that the night he apprehended subject

HARVEY was the second night which he had worked in the East Area and
that he is not particularly familiar with the Bast’ irea of ANL.

e, |:|re1ated that at about 1310 a.m. on Monday, February 6, 1951
he'was patroling the East Area in a jeep patrol c en obwserved

a man running away from the fence in the Bast Area,j |.=‘xNL, near
what is known as Old Bailey Road. WMr, |:| state at just prior

to the time that he observed this mén he was making his patrol run

with the headlights on his jeep turned off and that the reason for

this was the fact that the area was lighted and he did not need the

use of the headlights; ir, stated he. discovered subject HARVEY
running away from the fenc: t between building 60, which is ,
known as the Green House at nd the railroad, which cuts through
the East Area, MNr: | | fTated that he would estimate that ab the
time he first observed HARVEY, he, HARVEY, was approximately 100 yards
to the east of the railroad tracks and that HARVEY had just crossed the.
patrol road which runs parallel with the fence, IMr, tated he
would estimate that at’ the fime he first saw HAKVEY he was approximately
20 feet from the fence proceeding in a direction away from the fence, .

I@.I:l stated he immediately swung his jeep around in the direction
of subjec¢t H.RVEY and pub his headlights on, aiming them directly at
HARVEY who was running, Mr.:sta’oed as soon as he threw his .
jeep headlights on HARVEY, HLRVEY fell to the ground, | |stated BB
at the time HARVEY fell ‘o the ground, he had estinated HARVEY was. ) b7 C
approximately 40 feet from the fencé., ii. ‘ |stated after HARVEY i
fell tc the ground he brought his Jeep to a halt approximately 25 to
- 30 feet from where HsRVEY was 1lying on the ground., |stated he

N
5\

_f-‘mw;mgmrsgnnx’qL

H

o - L A




Chicago File 117-77

then got out of his jeep and sbarting walking toward HARVEY and that
when he got about half way to him, HARVEY got. up and -started waving
his hands, stated he then asked HARVEY where he was going

and HARVEY told him his car was stalled and he would Like a push.

said that he then asked HARVEY if he realized he was on

government property, He stated HARVEY replied no; that he thought
he might be at the airport because of the red lights. stated
he then accompanied HARVEY to the fence where they ratrieved HARVEY's
codt which was caught on the barbed wire on top of the fence., He
stated that they then returned to the jeep and that every once in a
while HARVEY would remark that his car was stalled oub thére and he
would like to have a push. stated that HARVEY indicated the
direction where his car was stalled but he, was unable to
see it because of the fact that it was a very dark night,.

stated that HARVEY asked him if he knew who he was and that he had
replied "No", [ |said HARVEY then statedy, "I am PAUL HARVEY,"
and that HARVEY indicated he had just flnlshed with a television show
and that le was on his way to Lemont to naké a speech. :
stated that -HARVEY again asked him if he would give him a
push, but | stated he told HARVEY he would have %o bring hzm
down to the sergeant!'s office,

Fr.[:;::;:]stated ‘he would estimate that the entire incident from the
time he discovered HARVEY running away from the fence unbil the bime
‘he placed him in the jeep to take him to the sergeant!s office would
have taken about six minutes. r&~‘tff::f:]stated that HARVEY gob in
the patrol jeep with him and he immediately drove to the guards
quarters- in the meter house, stated he recalled that cnroute
HARVEY remarked that “This is quite a big place, isn't it," I,
stated that afber arriving at the guards quarters at the meter
house, he turned HARVEY over to Sergeant of the ANL Guard Force.

Mr.[ ftated that subject HARVEY at no time offered any resistances

et
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Intérview of y
Sviitchhoard - »_Argomne Wational Laboratory

}Mr. JAMES R. YORE, Director, Security Division, AEC, C00, Lemont, Illinois,

dviged the writer on February 9 that the switchboard | operator named
| with whom subject ihad c<m1mi|_mwrnm¢_haa Adile

on February 6, 1951, had been identified as

. . B (' -~
Mr. BERIARD S, 'EELPLEY, Assistant Director, Security Division, AECQ, Ccoo,

Leémont, Illinois_._mg,gilivailab],e & photostatic copy of a note mé
| eflecting his conversation with on

“he morning of February 6, 1951. This note contained ths Tollowing infor-
nation: | called me at 1:25 AJM.. - 2/6/51. I called
his numbes Veriiy 16" . .

On the back of this note were the woirds, "DO NQT DESTROY - DO iIQT DESTROY.
SAVE - SAVE". )

lr. UFELPIEY, stated that he had obtained bhis note from ir.[ ]
Associate Business jianager, ANL, who had obtained ‘the same

frdm| Mr. WHELPLEY further informed that he and :ir. JATES R, -

YORE, Director, Security Division, ARG, G had interviev:ed;'

on February 8, 1951 at which time Iﬂhad told them tha® he lert

another néte et the switchboard office bub that I:mlhad not explained

his reason for this. . .

lvs VIFLPLEY further indicated that[ __ |had stated he had hoard of
| previous to the time he received the telephone call from |a}é~=

1325 L+lis_on Fobruary 6, 1951 and that | lindicated that he had

- heard olel throughl another teléephone operator at [ NI.

e, was Inberviewed by the writer on Februery 9, .

19517 2nd The following statement obtained from him coneerning the

circumstances aurrounding the reoceipt of the telephone call from.subject
on the morning of February 6, 1951:

"Joliet, Illinois
"Pebruary 9, 1951

ho has identified himself to me as being a Spe,ciai
Agont, Pederal Bureau of Investigation.

nT, | Joliet, Tilinois P
do nerebﬁ moeke the following voluntary statement to| - e
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"I have been employed as & switchboard operator at the Argonne
Mational Laboratory, Lemont, Illinois since -about January 15,
1961l. I have been employed on & night shift working from 12:42
Aoil. to 8:42 A.iM. in the morning during the entire period of my
employment. N :

"On February 6, 1951 I went to work at my job as a switchboard
operator at Argonne at 12:42 AM and worked until about 9:45 AW
This was the second night that T hed been on duty alone as a
swiitchboard operator. ‘ )

"At about 1325 AM on February 6, 1951 I received a telephone ‘Wos
call from an individual who identified himself to me as ) =i
asked if I was | I told[___J+hat
was working on o day shift on His new job. I wish to poing
hore that it was my impression |was referringSo
who formerly was the night switchboard operator at [irgonie -
Hational Laboratory. I might also add here that Sunday morning
Pebruary 4, 1951 bwbrked for the lagt time as night switch-
board operator and that he reported for a new job in the maintenance
department at Argonne National Laboratory on Februsry 5, 1951,

ouc

"After I informed that I:lwo.s not at the switchboord ' ,

he said 'I went you to do me a favor: I want you to make @ note - ‘e
of this dnd put it away and Zeep it for me. It might be a Tong L7C
time -~ it might be as long as three months before I noed it, ’

Call me at this number to verify the fact that I am here.!

‘then hung up on his end of the wire and I plugged into the

extension number he gave me end canlled him back. I do not now

recall what this extension number was that:l‘wus One

"7hen I called [pack he answered ond said o be sure and

save the note that somebody would be in for it. I then dis-
continued my conversation with[ Jand I made two copics of 3
this note,\one of which I placed in my money clip, and <the

other onc laced in an cnvelope in my file in the swibtehboard ,
room at rgome National Leboratory. T havé oxemined -
o photostatic copy of a note which Agent bha’s disployed ) !

to me ond I reocognize it as one of the notes I mado on the
morning ‘of February 6, 1951 after receiving call. I S

still have the other note in possession In the envolope in e e
the switchboard room Q@ﬂlm’*@hne Wational Laboratory. .

- 11 - - LA
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I believe this note contains 1den'blcal 1nforma+,10n as the one
which Agént has shown me with the exception that. the
other note contalins the exténsion phone number from which
called me. .

"I desire to add here that at about 4:00 A¥M on February T, 1951

I received a phone cell while on my job as switchboard dperator
k(‘;« ﬂuq Argonre Natioral Laboratory from an individual who

identified himself to me as | on this occasion
asked me if enyone had been iIn for that information or .
nose, I told him no. I:l ‘then said that someone wiould be in
for it. This was the. oxtent of my -conversation ‘vtith:lon
this occasion.

"I have read this statément consisting of this and two other pages,
each of which I have initialed. The ghatements herein are fruc
and corr_'ect, and I voluntarily sign my neme below,

Wi tnesseds

| Special Agent, FBI, Chicago, Illinois."

In addition to the information contained in the above signed staboment,

e, | | stated that he had been introduced to either|

or his brother,| on one ococasion: and that this introduction
vias madc by | stated that it was probably

4o whom had introduced him. stated he was not
at all viell acquainted with either]| for

Mo | stated that he did not know quite what to make of the

F3
telopnone call which he received from | bt 1:25 A.il, on

Tobruary 8, 186l. He stated; howcver that the thought tame Lo him that
possibly :lwa.fe was after him for some reason or obther amd that
he niercly wanted proof of his.whereabouts. He stated that shorily
thercafter his duties on the switchboard bocame so rush:mg duo: to a
suddon wave of telephone calls that he had little time 4o think about
the mattor. -
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Reinterview OfASijSEEJ ngf
On February 9, 1951 . JAJES R. YORE, Director, Securit ivision, €00, 'bSC

AREC, Lemont,. Illincis, advised Special Are
was desirous of haing subject reinterviewed in order
to obtain additional informetion from pertaining to

knowledge of +the entry into the Technical (Exclusion ea at ANL
on the early morning of February 6, 1951.

| that his office

Subject |:|was reinberviewed at his residence,
Chicago, Illinois, oln Februvary 9, 1951 by Special Agen

and[
Fadv’ised that when he first met subject [ Jon the evening of
€

ruary 5, 1951 at the Chicazo Civic Opera. Building, Chicaga, Illinois,
was wearing a beige suit., ;fter subject HARVEY!s 11 P.il. broadcast
he three subjects left the Chicago Civie Opera Building together, Subject
went o his car and took off his suit and put on old

clothes,. | 5
’ including -a leather jacket. Durinm this time, according -toI;;I he . . 7
end IARVIY waited for subject | Subject[  ]then took HIs Beige

. suit ag it into a bundle and +the tiree subjects drove in INRVEY s
(g/)car to NL, Lemont, Illinois, where HARVEY's car was parled,
TheroalTsr, subject and HARVEY went over the fence into the AL,

left his suit In HLRVEY's car when bs went into ANL. Aftor subject
HLBVEY had been found inside the fence at Al ’bf the ANL guard and subject

[ hed returned to the W RVEY car, subject and subjeot
lef't ILRVEY's car.

Lt this bime, according to| | took his suit with him and they
walked to -a place on U. S. Tighway 66 known a8 Virgilts Cafe., In route
from the car to Virgil's Cafe subject [ |left his suit in a culvert

- pARd -'“/:;
‘Subject[  Joalled his brothf-fj! |£rom Virgil,rﬂa/fe A

on U, S. Highweay 66. 18 known to | |only as,
drove his edr tGVIFgilTs Cafe in order to pick up subjects

and| states that he is under the impression that at the

’qimc->| | brother picked p ot the cafe subject brother

had no knowledge of subjec‘tlﬂrs gotivities that night, Sub jeet| |
advised, eppeared to went to keep. such knowledge from his brother.
states he was also desirous of not letting subjectl brother . .-
cnow of’ the activities of that night. '

- 13 -
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. of AWL at the request of subject| ]so thet subject could
©  Obtain the clothing he had previously deposited in the. culvert. Subject
[:::ffjobtained his >lothing and drove on toward. the IIARVEY
car at the request of subjectT__|m3atad he desired to get some-
thing out of the EMRVEY car. Ls] car neared the HARVEY car
subject tola his brother to keep on driving since someone was near
the H.QWEIY cor. ‘then drovcl and subject | to the

Chicago Civic OpcTa Bullding in downtown Chioago, .according o |

5 A . [ 7 e
ca. after micking up| and subject |drov toward -
U ﬂ

[;::::::]states thit the conversation en route to downtovn Chicago pertained
o. the families a3 those present in the car and stated that nothing specific
vas soid pertaining to the incident of that night. : § he
recalls that veiled .remarks probably passed between su JectsTfi::j and .
[ ]vut votn sub jects| aad | |made a deliberate abbempt. to
conceal specific knowledge of Bho ovents Trom| |
states ho does not recall the exact nature of these veilod statements but
one moy heve been to the effect that subjects| |and| |should
make o call t6 "our friend's wife%.

Lfbter reaching the Chicago Civic Qpers Building [;:::::]a a subiect [;:;:]
seporated fro |acéor ing ‘o wont Go

subject [oar ond started 1t. Subjects | an wont into o7 C
‘the Chicago Civic Opera Building ond attempted To make a Tolophone call to
Mrs, ILRVEY but no one answercd the phone.

Thon| | pirst saw _‘subject at Virgil's Cofe on February 6,
1951 Te asked subject| [vmat was ing ploace.  Subject told
| to never mind and | Jsaid that in +tha% case ne did
not want o know. | |statcs that he does not believe. that
was involved In The events of that night in any manner,

[::::::]also advised that he has not been in combact with nor has he beon

mn.ta.c:kfd by subjécts ILRVEY or| |sinée he left.them on Fobruary 6, 1951: 7
dec¢lined to fu;nish & signed statement., 78 '

| -~ Employment Status

Captain]| | office of maval Intelligenco, Ninth Ncoval
Disbrict, Chicapo, Tllinois, advisod SiC G. R. ¥C SYAIN on February 7, .
1951 thot subject | |had been susponded. Lt

"\‘,{"-

TR
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PAUL MARVEY AURANDT - Rélationship With Government Agencies

Capbain[ | on February 8; 1951 advised SAC G, R. 2C SUATI that
PAUL ZARVEY had never been in the employ of the Office of ilaval Intélligence
in any capacity. The Office of Waval Intelligence, according to Captain
ﬁlhas had only one contact with HARVEY which arose out of a

etter mailed to ONI by HARVEY. As a result of this letter , JIARVIY was
contacted by OWI on January 8, 1950. This is the only time contact was
ever had with HARVEY by ONI.

Colonsl | | Assistant Chief of Staff, G-2, Fifth Afmy .
Headquerters, 1660 East Hyde Park Bouleverd, Chicago, Illinois, advised on
February 8, 1951 that subject HARVEY has neveyr been employed by G~2,
Department of the Army,

Lt, Colonéi | District Commander, 24th District 0SI, .
'(IG), USAF, IBBD Eest Hyde Park Boulevard, Chicago, Illinois, advised on
February 8, 1951 that subject [IARVEY has never been employed by .0SI,
Department of the Air Force. ‘

PENDING
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"ADMTHISTRATIVE PAGT

Mr. JAMES R. YORE advised on February 9, 1951 that late on the afterndon

of Februery *:, 1951 he had re:eéf%d a ﬁelephone call from an individual
who identified himsalf as an attorney in Chicago, who told
him he was representing PALUL HARVEY.in this matter. Iwr. TCORE stated
that [desired to make an appointment with him and indicated he .
would like to talk -ic Mr. YORE personally. Mr. YORE stated that

‘made a remark indicating, "jJe are all interested in security and are working
for the samé end." ’

Mr. YORE stated thet I;lindicutefi to him that PAUL HARVEY wes preparing
a broadeast for Sunday, Februery 11, 1951, YORE stated that| ‘
‘called attention to the fact thab HARVEY has not as fet made a statement

regarding this incident. YORE stated he told that the case was
in the hands of the FBT and that he could make no commitments.

YORE

stated

indlcated that he was concerned with HARVEY!'s rlan to meke

a radio broadcast on

;l ot the time o
. indicated that he wou

Sunday, Pebruary 11, 1951. #r. YORE stoted thot
f this original conversation on Pebruary 8, 1951
14 again get ia touch with Mr. YORE.

Mr. YORE advised at 10:30 i,i. on' February 2, 1951 thwtg;:;;::]had‘again

“telephonically commun
on February 9, 1951.

icated with Rim ond made arrangements vo see nim

On February 9, 1951 at 4 P.)I. Ir. YORY advised Specisal Ament[ I

advi'sed that

“that he had lunch with | |
Chicogo, I1lihois, HLRVEY's attorneyS on February 9, 1951.

‘ : Hr. YORE
stated he was looking for beneficial material relative

to the securily program of ARG for
broadecast on Sunday, Februory 11,

propoged use by HARVEY on FARVEY!s

1951.

stated that he wanted to

convince HARVEY that such beneficial material should be used,. .

Mr. YORE stated he gave

& copy of the Astomic Znergy et of 1946

and a copy of Eligibility Critoria for Employment on the Atomic Dnorgy

Program,  Mr. YORE stated that he was fu
of the Eligibility Criteria roferred to.

rnishing this office with a copy

LY

Liccording to Mr. YORE,

is of the opinion that the only thing that

would stop the broadesst by ALRVEY would be too much publicity in the &7

oy and him,

meffﬁ%fii:]YORE stated the contont of WRVEY's broadeast was nob discussed{{%

- 16 -
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ADMINTISTRATIVE PAGE

ir. |expressed the idea %o Mr. YORE thet if HARVEY's broadoast
contained something favorable to the AEC it might help HARVEY'!s cause.
elso advised Mr. YORE that HARVEY's superiors want IARVEY to make
Public statement pertaining to the matter. -

Subject IARVEY in his ralio broadcast over Station ?NENR‘, Chicago, which
is the American Broadeasting Company station in Chicago, on thé night of
February 9, 1951 at 10 F,¥. made remarks indicabing that at 9715 P.IM,
Sunday, Fe‘bz‘-uary 1T, 1951 he would meké a radio broadcast concerning the
incident of the past wegk. He also made similar remerks on his television
program on VWENR TV ot 11 P.?, on Fridey, February 9, 1951,

Captain] | advised SAG @. R. MO SVAIN on February 10, 1951
that his office would furnish +his office with copies of the signed stabe-
ments of ONI personnél which hod been taken in connection with-the incident
at ANL on Februery 6, 1951.

A photostatic copy of the note made by | |ot the time
he received the telephone call from subjegtl which wins made availeble
by Mre ILELPLEY is boing made o part of the Fils in this case.

An inberview log was mainthined on the reinterviews of s'ubjectl:lfzmd
on February 8, 1951 and are being made a part of this file.

It is ‘o be noted that I:h_lwas interviewed at the ‘Gol'dbiz_a.tt Depart-"
ment Store, Jolist, Illinois, where his wife works, He was interviewsd
in his wife's office, but she was not present.,,
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LEADS

CHICAGO~DiVISION:

At Chicago, Illinois; will report® informatién from the
signed statements which are to be received from ONI.

TIill report. pertinent informetion from the broadcast of
subjoct HARVEY on February 11, 1951 at 9:15 P.}i. over Station WENR.

REFERDHCES: Report of ‘SA dated February 7, 1951, Chicago.
Chicage teletype to the Director, February 8, 1951
‘Telephone call from Inspechtor CARL. HENRICH of the Bureau
to ASAC JOHN A, ROCHE on February 9, 1951,
Chicago teletypes to the Director, Tebruary 9, 1951,
.Butel to Chicago, February 9, 1951

PENDING

)
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STANDARD FORM NC. 84 : ’

O]ﬁ(:@ Memomimﬂm‘ e UNITED STATI:’.._' — - ._NMENT

TO :  DIRECTOR, FBEL DATE: February 12, 1?51

@R@M :  SAG, CHIGAGO _ . pECLASSIFEDBY (00301

o . VB
) a9 ; g 3 /C
SUBJECT: Jxm_mmmﬂmm_m_aaiimiy;mﬁ___l[ Lefer -y e
| | LY R A LA ST ' “

= ATOMIC Ealé\ﬁ‘QCT—I | commmees @7/ /

< / Rerpt SA| | February 10, 1951, Chie,go; Illinois.
[ .
Page fifi;eén s Paragraph one of rerpt sets forth that the office of
Naval Intelligence made a contact with PAUL HARVEY on January 8, .
1950s Captain[ ___ Jof ONI advised today that this information
is incorrect and that HARVEY was -contbacted by ONI subsequent to Jan-
uary 18, 1951. s

The Bureau is requested to correet its copies of this report, and is'
advised that such corrections have been made on copies of this report . e
in the Chicago 0Qffice. . h - e

The Bureau is advised that AEC, Chicago and the USA, Chicago, have -

beén advised of the above corrections )

WIR:FS T
#117-77 o | v

oW1 17977, 39




STANDARD FORM NO. 64 0 ‘9

{ . . ‘ ] §$!E C
Oﬂi&‘e Mt - ,,Z%M * UNITED $1a... ‘OVERNMENT

[y 3

T0 ¢ MR. TOLSON - DATE: Feb. ;13, 1951 ‘
L. B. NICHOLS i1 CONTAINED —
FROM ORMATION & ot '
et e, A=
SUBJECT: _ DA'?E Ih_\éi@?_ . 5 \/ ' \[(%u f
Tracy, 3

% William “Borden of the Joint Committee on Atomic . mw e
’ Energy called. He stated that ien McHaohon had di d hi Selos

on be int Committee to ask for a copy of our,rénortézﬁz;:: j

iE;ZEﬁféﬁi%ﬁgﬁiizifﬁﬁgg:ww%'told Borden we had submiiied ful o b7
Teportd Fo_FRe_Depurtment and the AEC and suggested he . get The. refdibe:
from AEC. He stated they had taken the matter LD With ihe AEC CR@SVQ'

and the Copmigsion . stdtedeifetiolnal, 1eatrictions placed upon
them, Dby the FBI, they could not make the reporis guailable,

After talking to the Director, I advised Mr. Bordén w
were communicating with the AEC and informing them that we would
interpose no objection to making the contents of these reports
aevatlable gend that it was a matter solely up to then.,

I cdlled Gordon Dean's office but he was in conference and:'
wasn't erpected to be out for some time. Bowden stated he was
dealing with the Acting General Counsel, o Mr. Hollis, and he
wondered if I would so inform him. I did inform Mr, Hollis who was
insistent we nake the reports available as the Commission did not
wish to be put in this position. I told Hollis that this was a
matter for the Commission and thot we were not going to become

involved in any matter between the Commiesion and the Joint Commit¢ée@’
He stated he would talk to Dean. '

Subsequently, Dean called bdck and I told him the purpose
of . my call was 4o tell him of Bprden’s call to me and that we would
defer to the Commission and whatever they did with the report was a
matter up to them, that we would interpose no objection to their
making the report cvailable. .

7 Dean -stated they did not like to establish a precedent
of making FBI reports available, that he would look at the reportiand
he. might endeavor to prepare & summary which could be given to the
Joint Commitiee., I +told Dean what they did wes up to them, that we
would interpose no objection in this instance to the report being
made available as there were no confidential sources of information
or informants used in the report. I did tell Dean . thought he had
@ point on the precedent and that it would be well Sfor this report SE
§ 1ot %o be madé ¢ part of the official records of the Joint Committees;= 't
. i = v . . .",311‘_.. A
‘ Unless advised to the contrary, I will informally advise- "
Brien McMahon of our position and suggest he not make the report & .
part of the formdl record of the Joint Committee but erel%zgﬁa ¥ %?ﬁﬁ
o
)

By Jalpprg Tk S .ﬂz’:,.,\/

FES 3

n'bsr. . | {.‘;.v/\— L7 RECORDEI)-E@@ C{/ﬁ« f -
~ V \ ( . & ‘ﬁ




- E I e e e = o . . L .
. ' sttt - R i g )
B . . vt .‘,’ o T "‘ oTasde o s
av i: :1 e . . --."“:: ,‘ - - ) !,;_i‘:\.'.u“ ~\.~4:-' i ‘:' ’;‘;‘{ .~ / ,: Tetd - .
SO w ME Cleeo. .. .
v ot ~ g WD, ’ . 5 » LY
ele

3 E0D
TIOH CORTAN

ﬁhp}g’o,s‘ Mf& LASSIFIED .
HE / te. Bt ntL/

paE LLLILH g'q.ji el

1 Tale, Room ————
H

o

FBI KPORVILLE 2-14-51 §-53PM EST | ZPRO——

CTOR, FBI AND SAC, CHICAGO wieeseese VERY URGEN TogedQorveel

ﬁk* UNKNOWN SUBJECTS ATTEMPTED UNLAWFUL ENTRIES, AEC INSTALLATIONS | A

- CHICAGO AND WEST COAST FEB., FOURTEEN, FIFTYONE. AEA DASH INTERNALT7=Y
ASECURITY. A CONFIDENTIAL PLANT INFORMANT AT QAKX RIDGE, TENN. ADVISED
AT- AN AEC SECURITY OFFICIAL AT OAK RIDGE HAD ALERTED ALL OAK RIDGE

LANTS REGARDING POSSIBILITY -OF SABOTAGE OR UNLAWFUL ENTRY INTO

RESTRICTED AREA BY UNAUTHogizED PERSONS DUE TO REPORTS THAT UNSUBS

HAD, BEEN CAUGHT TODAY ATTEMPTING ro~GA1N AECESS TO UNNAMED AEC

“NFACILITIES AT CHICAGO, iLL., AND AT AN UNNAMED AEC PLANT OM WEST _
COAST. ACCORDING TO INFORMANT AN UNKNOUWN RADIO ANNOUNCER AND é%é%é?”’:
DUTY AEC ‘GUARD WERE ARRESTED TODAY WHILE AiTEMPT:NG TO ENTER RESTRICTED
FACILITIES OF AEC AT CHICAGO, ILL. INFORMANT FURTHER ADVISED THAT

_~ AN UNSUB POSING AS AN ONI OFFICER WAS APPREHENDED TODAY: WHILE

ATTEMPTING TO GAIN ADMITTANCE TO AN UNDESICNATED PLANT OF AEC ON WEST

A COAST. NO FURTHER DETAILS SECURED BY INFORMANT FROM HIS SOURCE IN
AEC SECURITY. OFFICE AT OAK RIDGE. NO OFFICIAL REPORT MADE TO THES
' OFFICE BY AEC AS YET. ABOVE FOR YOUR INFORMATION AND NO FURTHER
" ACTION BEING TAKEN BY KNOXVILLE UACB.
' ' ROBEY
CORR LINE NINE LAST TWO WORDS SHLD BE ® AN OFF ®

END _RECORDED - 104 /QAC7 ,/{”:?f«’ /LCD
~ ACKIN OZ?%S ' g:}Efis o1 @Y I
6 1BARL o11%84 ok FBI WA NRY

¢C _OK FBI CE RJM




| JiRsk 2 FROM CHICAGO 16, il-mk A . DUT
DIRECTOR DEF “RRED e
PAUL HARYZY AURANDT, ‘A, ZTAL, AEA. ©2IREP SA| | T

. OFFICE, DATED FITRUARY TFM LAST.. FOR RUREAU-S INFOIMATION JANMES .

io19)

Te YORE, DIRECTOR’SECUfITY DI¥ISION, AEC, LEMOHT, ILLINOIS, AD" T Bre
"6N‘FEB°UAPY FIFTZEM L ST THAT SECURITY DI“islo“,'AEr, WASHIMGTON

AUTHORI?FD THE <ucpfmczow OF CLEARANCL OF | |ov

FEERUARY FOURTEEN LAST. | | HAD P“P”IOU°LY BEES SUTPE”

BY THE ARSOMNE HATIONAL LABORATORY' OF FEBRUARY SE¥'N LAST. YOOE

ADVISES' AEC INTZ'DS TO HOLD FORMAL HEARiﬁGSvOM FOTH | |
[::::::]xn\;ajnl | 1.7, comanpen

CHICAGO, ADVIFED FEBRUARY: SI7TEEN INSTANT THAT SUBJECT [ ] -

. Q

STILL UMUER SUSPESION, AMD TFAT IF HE IS FIRED SUCH ACT

_¥ILL P20BAPLY :QME FROM ONI, WASHIMNGTOM,

i sTALT . AUJmpopwgﬂoncoﬂnm&éu

e R HOLASSIPIED
E:D AcK PLS DATE: gg;avdkﬁﬁulﬁlhaﬂﬁﬁwﬂ

6 R 2 UALIE -

i

/); Y [ /% 4"&7‘—44,/%@
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Office Mewmso ...y + UNITED s.° .5 GOVERNMENT
10 MR. TOLSON Yo ~  DATE: February 16, 1951
FROM &, L« Be NICHOLS

- ) | —
susjecT: PAUL HARVEY //
% Bill Borden af the Joint Committee on Atomic Energy

case came up béfore the Joint Committee on February 14; Frone
nevertheless, -our report was not discussed.

o, Rovz_ - |
LBN:mb ’ /

advised me that while the subject matter of the Paul Harvey ij”%/

.

Gandy,__-
TAINED B
, MATION CONTANED, l
| | gépﬁ‘:{%zmu‘ssmen ! B
LA

RECORDED - 104 //7.'{?7, e)Ll ’
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U, S, DEPARYMENT OF ‘U'?TlCE . " on

OONMUICATIONS SECTION - iw;. o

3 M. i

FEB 1.%195¢ ] o Re

. M

o  TE{ETYPE ™

IRECTOR ‘ : ROUTINE

PAUL HARVEY AURANDT, WA, ETAL, AFA. RE CHICAGO TEL TO BUREAU F
SIXTEEN LAST. FOR INFO BUREAU, SUNDAY, FEBRUARY EICHTEEN, FIFT
ISSUE OF CHECAGO TRIBUNE CARRIED ARTICLE ON FRONT PAGE STATING
MERLIN WYGRIFFITH; BUSINESS AGENT OF THE ARGONNE CUARD UNION,
NUMBER ONE, HAD BEEN FIRED FROM HIS POSITION AS A GUARD AT THE
NATIONAL LABORATORYs JAMES Re YORE, DIRECTOR, SECURITY Dlvzszq
LENONT, ILLINOIS, HAS ADVISED THAT[ _ |HAS HAD HIS SECURIT
SUSPENDED BY AEC, WASINGTON, EFFECTIVE FEBRUARY SEVENTEEN, FIFT
YBRE STATES THIS SUSPENSION NADE AS A RESULT OF A:LETTEREE;::::::]
TO ASSOCIATED PRESS WHEREIN HE INFERRED THAT SUBJECT PAUL HARVE
RENDERED A SERVICE BY ATTEMPTING TO TEST SECURITY AT ARGONNE AN
A RESULT ARGONNE HAD INCREASED ITS SECURITY PRECAUTIONS. YORE ,

o
~1 &
@]

[ |¥ILL BE AFFORDED A FORMAL HEARING.: . A
L WEGAMETION CONTAINGB - 27,7 /o

MC SUAIN HEREIN 15, UNCLASSIFIZD ﬁ?h
DATE BYLD3 74

HOLD
RECORDED - 14

TDEXED - 104 //] fi.
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&4y 1obtet &d:t:eci “Febritry 13‘ 1951= O ',3 -
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regarding the press release.
Actione

SAC MeSwain in Chicago is being informed of the
above,

_ This matter will be closely followed with Chicago
and with the Deparitment.
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O]fﬁce Memw@ dzzm UNITED ST.»'ES GOVERNMENT

TO  : Mr. De M. Lad DATE: February 6, 1951

Tolnos,
Ledd

\ A ‘
. FROM = Mr. 4. H., Belmn ‘ .
‘ b ‘ ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 1/ , /“/’“——~

SUBJECT: PAUL HARVEY . HERERM 1S UNCLASSIFIED oters
ATOMIC ENERGY ACT DA@ElhllII BY NiYfole, *
Ro!
%"‘ H / Tracy, ' : ’
. Harbo____ i
This afternoon I presented all the available yor b7C

Khezp “OF thReé Depariment with the request for their
opinions as to prosecution. I pointed out the seriousne

of the attempted penetration of the AEC security by the /éig;ﬁgﬁﬁ;
subject and rj| and |

After reviewing The Bszonage Statutes and the 2 ;%%(z
Atomic Energy Statutes and after conferring with the
Legal Department of the Atomic Energy Gommzsszon,gﬂ%.WWhearﬁy
})advzsed that he could find ng stgﬁgj@;yndetmwhzcmggrosecuﬁ@on

Jacts in this matéer to Mr. Ray Hbhearky -and Mr. George Q;;;;?hﬂﬁa

coyld be initiated.against.Horvéy. He did point out Fhat the

Atomic Energy Gommzsszon had offered to make aveilable to him

all regulations which have been promulgdted by the Atomic
nEﬁergy Commission for his review, .although they stated, that

there were no regulations of which they knew, which would
cover this situation. Whearty stdted that he zntends to
))revzew all the regulations to determine if there is any way

that prosecution can be znstzfuted and _he will thereafﬁer

advise #he Bureau.
Nttt N

With reference to the guard, | | #heariy
pointed out that he doubted that a prosecution jor
impersonation in connection wzth[::g::::]rqpresentatzon of -
calling from the FBI could be substantiated. He pointed
out that ade te administrotive action ¢could be taken against
the guend and also against the Navy Special Agent involved
but that he saw no way by which any prosecution could be

instituted against Harvey. 2&@%{@2
' egoin ) (.

Mre Nichols was advised of the above,

PR
| a*")@\" ¥ * While talking with Bill Burke of the Atomic E’nergy
‘ﬁ;\kgﬁ Gommission, who requested information regarding the status
ﬁDof the Bureau's concurrence of the proposéd press release,
yy 29 I advised him of the implication of the guard, [ |
\ ~

as related %o the Bureau by He indicated i

that this nght have changed The position of the ‘Atomic K o
Energy Commission in connection with the press release ciid T
he requested that the Buréau advise as soon as posszble drie

i AQ .
C’EHE:hmb*‘é'zm%f %()RDED 1?53 g jry = (T‘\’ ) -

INDEXED 133~ EF;ZB 2’2 1951
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b FEI AUTOMATIC DECLASSIFICATION GUILE

EXENFTED FROM AUTOATIC
DECLAZSIFICATION
qAUTHGRITY LERIVED FROM:

EEMPTION CODE 25$(1)

LATE 02-07-Z00%5

¥EDMRAL BUREAU OF TIWEL3 STIGATTION

§ ) ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED .
i Origin Chicago, Illinois HEREIN I8 UNCLASSIFIED EXCRPT Tile 0. 117-77

— %WW% o
. lade A% : Date . Period : Made By
i CUICAGD, TLLINOIS  f 2/7/51 % 2/6,7/m1 | | LrET'VLS
X Title . L . Character
- @ e X /
PAGL TEaVHY AURAJDT, wa, Peul Tarvew: -
. Via, : BURCY LoT §
: T - i , *
’ S;mopsis of Jacts: ;1 S]FY oN 25X3.3(( n:"‘"‘"
PAUL HARVEY,is radio and television broadeaster j -,
: of news for American Broadcastlng Company, 7&_’
" Cm.cago, Illinois. is a c:.'V‘lllaI‘ Sneclal
Agent for ONT, Chi cago, Illinois, and ubericnt
N in the ¥, §. Tavy Pcserve.l is a
! guard at AL, and TARVEY have bega apquai'lted
N for about eizh® mouths. n 2/5/51 and_ypyey &

made plans for entry into exclusion a7ed of ]
Argonhe iational Laboratory, Lemont, TllinoXs, Fo:

v e : alleged purdoss of bringing abou improved security
v /‘f oy at AML. TRV ", it caue.ﬂ:, Was to claim he RES lost
P and had clisbed fence o dek sermine whercabouk AL
about 1 A.1. on 2/5/51 mRVTY, ﬂ and
j;ﬂ oo parked 1980 Cadillac belonging To TARVIY!s vire,
. Ao '\\"'(\, n_01d Bailey Noad néar north fence of Bast jroa of
) Q,L;SLM \"' tlA}L. | |elimbed over fence into excinsion
! lo € ) area .and was Iollowed by ZARVEY, elurned
: (’Jk : to car. HAYEY agprehended .meed 2toly by AT, guard,
T eL, . remained in car until 2 4.7, when
17 4@ . returned to car. While in e}.clusn.on area,)
2’, & uzﬁy}- claims he made ‘wro calls, ‘one was o a a LieuTtenant
[ 9" 0\ on guard force in which he stated e vas with She 73T
W

end wanted o gogalk with the man who clirbod over
\' \ The fenc also clains he called switehboard
V) oat “ancs Telt "nfo_f'naulon which could later be

- Used %o og¥ablish his presence in the exclusion oy, ¥~

Ve 7
W= Al )

V=L 17 (B
1 - Usa, Cl'ica'*oREQ- REC'D_7- 30-53 " FEB 8 we@'

; REP'T FO/lyr._%f_&_ ac
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Chicago File 117-77

left the exclusion ares b climbing fence,
-and| left car at Wout 2 A.M, and later
shor<ly af A.ils drove past] intending o
obtain wallet ‘and gun from car but did not
stop since guard observed at ocar,
. driven to dgwntown Chicago b
Lc,) an ANI, guard. prior to entering
”_'_t_lﬁared script for use on a broadecast pertain-
g To his entry into an imidentified laboratory which
allegedly took place, according ‘to the script, by chance
and was not planned. 4 ,.380 caliber Colt Automatic of |
found in car used by HARVEY. HARVEY has decliried to
furnish information relative +o his part in entry into
éxclusion area snd has declined to furnish information,i., s
on part of accomplicos. and hive admitbed
theip ‘partioipationy. I_ |:|

DEPAILS:

On February 6, 1951 at 3:20- A.i. ji. BERNARD S. WHELPLEY, Assistant

. Director, Security Division; ‘Chicago Operations Office, Atomic Energy

Cormission, Lemont, Illinois, telephonioaliy advised that PAUL HERVEY ,
the radio news broadeaster, had been discoversd by Ar onne National
Laboratory guards within an exclusion area o LWL, Lemoat,
Illinois, and was at that time at an. ¢

IHFORI‘.{ATION BECEIVED FROM ANL AND AEC REPRESENTATIVES :

On February 6, 1951 at 6:35 4e2ie the following met together atf
Argonne Wational Labora'l:ory, Lemont, Il1linoig: ’

LLFONSO TLMIARO,. Manager, Chicago Operations Office, ABC,

Dre WILLTER H. ZINN, Director, ANL.

BERNARD S. WHELPLEY, issistant Director, Security Division,
Chicago Operations Office, .3C.

J Security Supervisor, LEG.

|_f;ss:_i.stant General Counsel, Chicago Operations

Office, LAEC, <
g"‘a ;E‘;éi? MYie
AL T I I E IR
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Chicago File 11777

HOWARD C. BALDWIN, Information Director, Chicago Opérations
: Office, AERC.

Assistant Business Manager, AWL.
Security.Officer, ANL.,
Special Agent; FBI.
- Special Lgent, FBI.
Special igent, FBI. -

Dré WALTER H. ZINN advised that at about 1:10 AJi. on February 6, 1951
P/ UL :Ié{’AURANDT > who has' stated that he is PAUL HARVEY, the radio and
television Hiews broadcaster for the Americén BroadcastinfS

discovered within the exclusion area’ of the Bast jrea of
Wational Leboratory, by an ANL guard. Dr. ZINN stated b

still at ANL and was under guard.

At about 1:30 A.M,. ording to Dr. ZINW, a telephone call was received
by Lt. of" the il guards. The caller stated sométhing
to the elTect That this is the FBI and that he wanted to spealc to PAUL
HIRVEY, Lo

ficcording to Dr. ZINN, HARVEY has been receiving tips pertaining 4o a
vote of the ANL guards. The source of the tips is not knowm. ZINT
states that it appears that HIRVEY was told when and. where to jump the
fenece since it was done shortly after 1 A, and 1 4.l is. the time when -
the guard is changeds ZINN steted that HARVEY's coat was caught on top
of the fence and the guard helped him retrieve his coat. JARVEY -claimed
&t the time he was apprehended that he had lost his way and had climbed
the fence in order to determine his whereabouts. Dr. ZIN states it is
apparent that HARVEY had an accomplice or accomplices and that fron
moterial found in an abandoned car located not far from the fence near
the place where HARVEY was found, one of his accomplices is probadbly
Chicago 14, Illinois., "

HARVEY was located within the exclusion aresa by ANL Guard |
Who vias on Security Patrol Mo. 39 at the fime and has Badge 1lo. 20-578%

Dr. ZINN stated that HLRVEY. in broadcasts from time %o time has nade
claims that the seécurity at VL was bad..

Hr | | stated that at the request of HARVEY he had called
llvs. HARVEY a% about 6 A.[. and had given her the fol“l.owi.ng message:

"Det&_ai'ned at a meeting and will see you later this morning."

oo
e




Chicago Pile 117-77

[:;:;:::g 8% the time of this call, did not identify himself.
stated that from the response of dirs. HARVEY she was apparently ewars of
the fact that HARVEY might not get home thet morning.

According to' Mr.: the exclusion area in which HARVIY wes found was,\
an area which réquires a specific type badge before it can be entered.

The car ‘which was located outside of the fence near the spot where HARVEY -
was loéated, was a 1950 Cadillac. Material from the oar, according to
gave the address of 3400 Lake Shore Drive for HARVEY.

Dre ZIN advised that it appeared.to be an attempt on the part of* JARVREY
to obtain a radio and, television story. He also stated that when JIARVEY
was first seen inside the fence he was stending and when hé became avare.
that it was known that he was inside the fence he started to run, fell
dovm; and then stood up with his hands up and identified himself as PAUL
HARVEY of the fmerican Broadcasting Company. o

The car, according to Dr. ZIVE, vias located on property of the U, Se
Government but outside of any fenced area. The car was unlocked at
the time it was found.

ire . attorney, AWVL; furr;is’hegi the statement prepared by
guar perteining to HARVLY. A photostatic ‘copy of this statoment

vias la%er furhished Sa Y Ir. TARLPLEY« This stabement is as
follows:

"2/%/51

"I vas driving a patrol jeep in the tech. area at 0110 I saow

o man running in a direction leading directly away from the
Tence. I stoped the jeeb and got out, this men had fell

down. I went over to hin and he said he was on his woy to
Lemont but had car trouble, he said he didn't koun where he
was vhen he was inside the fence, he thought iTmight be tho
airport. His coat. was caught on top of the femce on barbwire
50 we both went over to the fence and got the coat. Thon I
ook him back ‘o the Sergents Office. He identified himsgif as
Paul Harvey. -

"A,N.L. Security Patrol 39
"Badge No. 20-378%
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Chicago File 117-77

INEERVIET WITH PAUL HARVEY AURANDT, with elias, PAUL HARVEY:

&5 7:10 A.i%. on Februsry 8. 1951 e

Y was interviewed by Special

Agents

ddvised That he was not required to make
ment might be used against him in court.
the right of counsel and that he was not

and|

| He was

e statement and that any state-
He was also advised that he had

under arrest.

IAARVEY stabed his full

" knovn as PAUL, HARVEY.

through usege of +this

thot he was comnonly

x> o
name islPAUL HﬁRVEg&AURANDT but
He said ThE Tiame PAUL HARVEY is now his legal name

name but that it had not been chan

ged by cction in

courtb, :
Illinois, telephone BUckingham 1-2685.

HARVEY stated he resides at 3400 TLake .Shore Drive,
His wife is EVELYNACOOR

ond he has one son, age 3. HIRVEY stated that his scoupa

hicago 15,

ion 1

LAURANDT
s” ¥hat of

free lence radio and television

broadecaster.

He said he is employed

principally by the American Broadcasting Company, Civic Opera Building,
Chicago, Illinois, telephone iNdover 3-7800.

HARVIY stated he was accompanied in.connection with the events resultine
in"his. being located within the exclusion area of AWL by ifr.
a Naval Imtelligence Officer. had been at least éight ygars in ’
‘the Mavy and is presently employed on a full-time basis by Na Intslligence.
He stoted the car which had been used belonged to his wife., MRVEY stated
he does mot know whether vas inside the -grounds of Wi, b that

was with him in comnection with the actions leadigh up to WRVEY
being discovered w